
1 | P a g e

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, February 13, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

Caledonia Village Hall - 5043 Chester Lane 

1. Meeting called to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Approval of Minutes - Village Board – January 23, 2024
5. Public Comment –  Provides a two-minute opportunity for citizens to voice opinions to the Village Board.  The

Village Board cannot respond as this may conflict with open meeting requirements.

6. Ordinances and Resolutions
A. Ordinance 2024-02 – To Amend Zoning Districts of the Zoning Map Adopted Under Section 16-2-3 of the

Code of Ordinances of the Village Of Caledonia Approving a Request to Rezone ±28.81 Acres from R-3,
Single Family Residential District to I-1, Institutional District for the Parcel Located at 2115 5 ½ Mile Road,
Parcel Id No. 104-04-23-17-082-000, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, WI., Racine Unified School
District, Owner (Plan Commission 1/29/24, 6-0)

B. Resolution 2024-011 – To Approve a Request for a Site, Building, & Operations Plan to Construct and
Utilize a ±38,000 Square-Foot Middle School Addition, A ±5,000 Square-Foot Cafeteria Addition on the
Existing School, and Other Site Modifications, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, WI; Jason Albrecht,
Applicant; Racine Unified School District, Owner (Plan Commission 1/29/24, 6-0)

C. Resolution 2024-012 – To Approve a Site, Building, & Operations Plan to Construct and Utilize a ±5,580
Square-Foot, Gravel, Outdoor Storage Yard with Fencing for the Parcel Located 6228 Douglas Avenue, Pete
Sanfelippo, Applicant, Meade Inc., Owner (Plan Commission 1/29/24, 6-0)

D. Resolution 2024-013 – To Approve a Request for a Conditional Use Permit to Allow for the Operation of a
Contractor’s Yard with a Fenced, Outdoor Storage Yard for Related Business Equipment and Materials for
the Parcel Located at 6228 Douglas Avenue, Meade Inc., Owner (Plan Commission 1/29/24, 6-0)

E. Resolution 2024-014 – To Approve a Site, Building, & Operations Plan to Construct A ±651 Square-Foot
Accessory Structure with a Solar Panel Roof for the Property Located at 7133 Michna Road, Village of
Caledonia, Racine County, WI; Marylynn Conter Strack, Applicant, Sisters of St. Dominic, Owner (Plan
Commission 1/29/24, 6-0)

F. Resolution 2024-015 – To Approve a Waiver to Ordinance Sec. 14-3-5(B) and a Preliminary Condominium
Plat for Waters Edge Place PARCEL IDS 104-04-23-21-003-020, 104-04-23-21-003-010, 104-04-23-21-003-
030 –Located in the NE ¼ of Section 21, T4N, R23E, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, WI – Owner &
Applicant – CCM – Caledonia, LLC. (Plan Commission 1/29/24, 6-0)

G. Resolution 2024-016 –To Approve Certified Survey Map #_______; – Parcel Id 104-04-23-21-003-020, 104-
04-23-21-003-010, 104-04-23-21-003-030 - Located in the NE ¼ of Section 21, T4N, R23E, Village of
Caledonia, Racine County, WI – Owner & Applicant – CCM – Caledonia, LLC. (Plan Commission 1/29/24,
6-0)

H. Resolution 2024-017 – To Approve a Waiver of Ordinance Sec. 14-3-5(B) (Conservation Easement) and
Amended Preliminary Plat of Caitlyn Woods, Which Proposes 70 Single-Family Residential Lots (Including
One Flag Lot) and 3 Outlots on Parcel Id No. 104-04-23-17-072-000 Submitted by Dan Szczap, Applicant,
Middle Road Investements LLC, Owner (Plan Commission 1/29/24, 6-0)

I. Resolution 2024-018 – To Approve a Waiver of Ordinance Sec. 14-3-5(B) (Conservation Easement) and the
Amended Preliminary Plat of Audubon Arboretum, Which Proposes 120 Single-Family Residential Lots and
5 Outlots On Parcel Id Nos. 104-04-23-17-084-000, 104-04-23-17-085-000, 104-04-23-17-086-005, and 104-
04-23-17-083-000 Submitted by Daniel Szczap, Applicant, Audubon Park-Racine, LLC, Owner (Plan
Commission 1/29/24, 6-0)



Village Board Agenda 1/09/2024 

2 | P a g e

J. Resolution 2024-019 – To Approve an Amended Preliminary Plat of Homestead Acres, Which Proposes 54 
Single-Family Residential Lots, 21 2-Family Residential Lots, and 4 Outlots On Parcel Id Nos. 104-04-22-35-
29-030, 104-04-22-34-081-010, Submitted By Nancy Washburn, Applicant, The Newport Group Ltd, Owner 

and Denying the Request for a Waiver of the Conservation Easement Required Under Sec. 14-3-5(B) of the 
Code of Ordinances (Plan Commission 1/29/24, 5-1)

K. Resolution 2024-020 – To Approve a Concept Plan for the Proposed Crawford Subdivision to Establish the 
Base Development Yield and Density and to Approve the Waivers of Ordinance 14-3-4(C)(4)(B)(Ii) and 14-
3-5(B) with 14 Single-Family Residential Lots and 1 Outlot on Parcel Id No. 104-04-22-24-036-020 
Submitted By Nancy Washburn, Applicant TNG 23, LLC, Owner (Plan Commission 1/29/24, 4-2) (Applicant 
has submitted  a request to postpone the item)

L. Resolution 2024-021 – To Accept Improvements in the Caledonia Corporate Park (CoW 1/23/24, 6-0)
M. Resolution 2024-022 – To Accept Improvements for the Corona Drive Extension (CoW 1/23/24, 6-0)
N. Resolution 2024-023 – To Accept Improvements For The Buckley Road Extension (CoW 1/23/24, 6-0)
O. Resolution 2024-024 –To Execute a Stormwater Pond Easement Agreement with TI Investors Of Caledonia 

LLC (CUD 02/07/24)
P. Resolution 2024-025 –Authorizing the Awarding of a Contract for Hot Mix Asphalt Paving in the Village of 

Caledonia For 2024 (Village Board Only)
Q. Resolution 2024-026 – Reviving the Personnel Committee of the Village Board for the Limited Capacity of 

Grievance Appeals (CoW 1/23/24, 6-0)
R. Resolution 2024-027 - Resolution of the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia to Approve a Variance 

for 6243 Charles Street From the Sewer Service Charge (CUD 01/11/24, COW 1/23/24, 4-2)
S. Resolution 2024-028 – To Vote to Approve the Second Amended Joint Chapter 11 Plan of Reorganization of 

Endo International PLC and its Affiliated Debtors as Recommended by the Official Committee of Opioid 
Claimants (Village Board Only)

7. New Business
1. Approval of A/P checks
2. Appointment of Michael Lambrecht to the Communications Committee
3. Adoption of Village standard color on website

8. Adjournment



 

 

Village Board Meeting 
January 23, 2024 

  
1 - Order 
President Weatherston called the Village Board meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the 
Caledonia Village Hall. 
 
2 - Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3 - Roll Call 
 
Board: Trustee McManus, Trustee Stillman, Trustee Lambrecht, Trustee Martin, Trustee 

Pierce and President Weatherston. 
 
Absent: Trustee Wishau was excused. 
 
Staff: Administrator Kathryn Kasper, Clerk Jennifer Olsen, Public Services Director 

Tony Bunkelman, Engineer Ryan Schmidt, Finance Director Wayne Krueger, 
Development Director Peter Wagner, Police Chief Christopher Botsch, Fire 
Chief Jeff Henningfeld, Assistant Attorney/HR Manager Tyler Helsel and 
Village Attorney Elaine Ekes.   

 
4 – Approval of Minutes  
 
4A. Village Board – January 09, 2024 
 
Motion by Trustee Lambrecht to approve the Village Board minutes of the 1/09/24 
meeting as printed. Seconded by Trustee Stillman. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
5 – Public Comment 
 
None 
 
6 - Ordinances and Resolutions 
 
6A. Ordinance 2023-27 – To Amend And Renumber Chapter 3, Chapter 5 And Chapter 
6 Of Title 15 With The Amended Chapters To Be As Follows:  Chapter 5 - Fences, 
Chapter 7 – Fair Housing, And Chapter 9 – Property Address Signs; To Repeal Chapter 4 
- Grievances Regarding Access To Public Buildings By Handicapped Persons; And To 
Renumber Title 15 Chapter 2 – Construction Site Erosion Control Ordinance To Be 
Chapter 6; To Create Chapter 3 – Regulations For Moving And Razing Buildings, And 
To Create Chapter 4 – Swimming Pools; All Placed Within Title 15 Of The Code Of 
Ordinances For The Village Of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin (Legislative & 
Licensing 4/4/23 laid over, 5/2/23 laid over, 5/16/23 3,0, Committee of the Whole 
11/28/23, 7,0, Village Board – send back to COW, 12/12/23, 6,0, Committee of the Whole 
1/9/2024, 6-0) 
 
 
 
 



   VBM 01/23/2024 
Page 2  

 
Trustee Martin expressed concerns regarding Fair Housing language in the ordinance. 
Village Attorney Elaine Ekes stated that instead of the ordinance reciting the federal fair 
housing code, the Village Clerk will have pertinent forms to direct residents to the correct 
agency, and that an ADA grievance policy is in place and is addressed through various 
departments and federal law, and so did not need to be a part of this ordinance. 
 
Motion by Trustee McManus to approve Ordinance 2023-27 as amended. Seconded by 
Trustee Stillman. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
6B. Resolution 2024-004 –Authorizing The Village Of Caledonia To Enter Into A 
Contract With The Racine County Economic Development Corporation For Economic 
Development Technical Assistance For 2024 (Village Board only) 
 
Laura Million from RCEDC presented the contract. Comments were made by several 
Trustees expressing their hope for additional opportunities with the Microsoft 
development.  
 
Motion by Trustee Pierce to approve. Seconded by Trustee Stillman. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
6C. Resolution 2024–005 -  Authorizing The First Amendment To The Payment In Lieu 
Of Taxes Agreement Between The Village Of Caledonia And Racine County For The 
Property Located Along Three Mile Road, Lots 2 And 3 Of CSM 1499 In The Village Of 
Caledonia, Wisconsin (Village Board only) 
 
Village Attorney Elaine Ekes presented an overview of this item explaining that the 
amended agreement will only delay the first PILOT payment made by Racine County by 
one year and will not reduce the total amount of the payments.  
 
Motion by Trustee Lambrecht to approve. Seconded by President Weatherston. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
6D. Resolution 2024–006 – Resolution Of The Village Board Of The Village Of 
Caledonia Disallowing the Claim of Melissa and Joseph Stancato Dated October 14, 
2023 and Filed With the Village on November 16, 2023 (Committee of the Whole 
1/9/2024) 
Melissa Stancato appeared to speak on her behalf. Village Attorney Tyler Helsel 
explained that municipalities have certain immunities from liability. Although the tree 
was in the public right-of-way, the Village did not have knowledge of its potential fall, 
and therefore is not liable. Trustee Martin explained the reason the immunity existed and 
why the Village had to deny the claim. 
 
Motion by Trustee Pierce to approve. Seconded by Trustee Stillman. Motion carried 4-2, 
with Trustees Martin and Pierce voting nay. 
 
 
6E. Resolution 2024-007 - Approving A Budget Amendment To Purchase & Install 
Salting Equipment For A Public Works Plow Truck (Committee of the Whole 1/9/2024, 
6-0) 



   VBM 01/23/2024 
Page 3  

 
Motion by Trustee Martin to approve. Seconded by Trustee Stillman. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
6F. Resolution 2024–008 – Authorizing A Waiver To Ordinance 18-1-4-(D)(4) 
Allowing a Second Driveway Access To The Property At 7521 5 Mile Road Parcel Id – 
104-04-22-22-001-000; Michael Leiber – Owner (Committee of the Whole 1/9/2024, 4-2) 
 
Motion by Trustee McManus to approve. Seconded by Trustee Martin. Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
6G. Resolution 2024–009 Resolution Approving Reimbursement Agreement for a 
Proposed Development Located in Tax Incremental District No. 4 in the Village Of 
Caledonia (Village Board only) 
 
Motion by Trustee McManus to approve. Seconded by Trustee Martin. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
6H. Resolution 2024–010 Resolution Approving Park Use Agreement for Angels Youth 
Softball Association, Inc. for Use of Crawford Park (Parks Committee 1/9/2024) 
 
Motion by Trustee Lambrecht to approve. Seconded by Trustee McManus. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
7. - New Business 
 
7A. Approval of A/P checks 
 
Motion by Trustee Stillman to approve A/P Checks. Seconded by Trustee McManus. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
7B. Approval of US Bank list 
 
Motion by Trustee Stillman to approve US Bank credit card list. Seconded by Trustee 
McManus. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
8 – Adjournment 
 
President Weatherston adjourned the meeting at 6:40 p.m. 
  
Respectfully prepared and submitted,  
 
 
 
Jennifer Olsen 
Village Clerk 



 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-02 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ZONING DISTRICTS OF THE ZONING MAP  
ADOPTED UNDER SECTION 16-2-3 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA APPROVING A REQUEST TO REZONE ±28.81 ACRES 
FROM R-3, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO I-1, INSTITUTIONAL 

DISTRICT FOR THE PARCEL LOCATED AT 2115 5 ½ MILE ROAD, PARCEL ID NO. 
104-04-23-17-082-000, VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA, RACINE COUNTY, WI., RACINE 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, OWNER 

The Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 

A. The request to rezone ±28.81 acres from R-3, Single Family Residential District, to 
I-1, Institutional District for the property located at 2115 5 ½ Mile Road, Village of 
Caledonia, Racine County, WI. Racine Unified School District, Owner; Parcel No.: 
104-04-23-17-082-000, which is legally described on the attached Exhibit A is 
approved for the following reason: 
 

1. The I-1 Zoning District is consistent with the current use as a school.  
2. That the rezoning is consistent with the Village’s 2035 Comprehensive plan. 

B. That in order to update the zoning map adopted under Section 16-2-3 of the Code 
of Ordinances of the Village of Caledonia, the Village Board needs to adopt an 
ordinance; 

C. That the zoning map be, and hereby is, amended as follows: 

The land comprising the rezone ±28.81 acres located at 2115 5 ½ Mile Road, 
Village of Caledonia, Racine County, WI, with Parcel No.: 104-04-23-17-082-000, 
which is legally described on the attached Exhibit A shall be rezoned from R-3, 
Single Family Residential District, to I-1, Institutional District. 



 2 

D. That the Village Clerk shall cause the official Zoning Map of the Village of 
Caledonia to be amended to reflect the amendment to the zoning classification 
adopted herein. 

E. That this ordinance shall take effect upon the day after posting or publication in 
accordance with ordinance and applicable law. 

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia this ___ day of February, 2024. 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
 

By:  _____________________   
        Thomas Weatherston 
        Village President 
 
Attest:___________________ 
        Jennifer Olsen 
        Village Clerk 



 3 

Exhibit A:  
Map with Legal Description 

Parcel ID No. 104-04-23-17-082-000 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 23 
EAST, LYING IN THE TOWN OF CALEDONIA, RACINE COUNTY, WISCONSIN AND 
DESCRIBED MORE COMPLETELY AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCE AT THE CENTER 
OF SAID SECTION 17-4-23 AND RUN NORTH 89.42'24" EAST ALONG THE NORTH 
LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 17-4-23, 1232.74 FEET: 
THENCE SOUTH 0º11’54” EAST. 1320.00 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 89º42’24" WEST 
352.44 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 0º43'42” EAST 660.00 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 
89º42'24” WEST 880.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF SAID SECTION 17-4-23, THENCE NORTH 0º43'42” WEST ALONG THE WEST 
LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 17-4-23, 1980.00 FEET TO 
THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 17-4-23 AND THE PLACE OF BEGINNING OF SAID 
PARCEL OF LAND. EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE NORTH 16.50 FEET AND THE 
WEST 33.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 387.75 FEET FOR THE PURPOSES OF A PUBLIC 
ROAD. ALSO EXCEPTING THOSE LANDS AS DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 1743 PAGE 
082 AND VOLUME 2471 PAGE 086 FOUND IN THE RACINE COUNTY REGISTER 
OF DEEDS. CONTAINING: 1,255,075 OR 28.8126 ACRES 



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-011 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
APPROVING A REQUEST FOR A SITE, BUILDING, & OPERATIONS PLAN TO 

CONSTRUCT AND UTILIZE A ±38,000 SQUARE-FOOT MIDDLE SCHOOL ADDITION, A 
±5,000 SQUARE-FOOT CAFETERIA ADDITION ON THE EXISTING SCHOOL, AND 

OTHER SITE MODIFICATIONS, VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA, RACINE COUNTY, WI; 
JASON ALBRECHT, APPLICANT; RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, OWNER 

The Village Board for the Village of Caledonia resolves as follows: 

WHEREAS, Jason Albrecht, Applicant, requested approval to construct and utilize a ±38,000 
square-foot middle school building addition, a ±5,000 square-foot cafeteria addition, and other site 
modifications for the property located at 2115 5 ½ Mile Road, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, WI; 
and,  

WHEREAS, the Village of Caledonia Plan Commission recommended approval of the site, 
building, and operations plan, subject to the conditions attached hereto as Exhibit A, for the following 
reasons: 

1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the site, building, and
operations plan review process.

2. The proposed use is compatible with the existing use of a school on the property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia 
that the requested building, site, and operations plan set forth above, is hereby approved for the same 
reasons set forth above and subject to the same conditions and contingency imposed by the Village Plan 
Commission. 

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this 
____ day of February, 2024. 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

By: 
Thomas Weatherston 
Village President 

Attest: 
Jennifer Olsen 
Village Clerk 



2 
 

EXHIBIT A - CONDITIONS 
2115 5 ½ Mile Road 

(Parcel ID No. 104-04-23-17-082-000) 
 

1. Compliance. Failure to comply with the terms and conditions stated herein could result in the 
issuance of citation(s) and/or revocation of this permit. 

 
2. Binding Effect.  These conditions bind and are applicable to the Property Owner, Agent, and any 

other users of the Property Owner with respect to the uses on the Property. 
 
3. Plans. The proposed ±42,000 square-foot, school building additions shall be located, constructed, 

and utilized in accordance with the plans and documents received by the Village Planning 
Department on January 3, 2024.   

 
4. Fire Department Approval.  Owner shall obtain approval from the Village of Caledonia Fire 

Department and meet applicable codes. 
 

5. Caledonia Sewer and Water Utility Districts. The property owner or designated agent must contact 
the Caledonia Sewer and Water Utility Districts regarding Utility District regulations for this site. 
Compliance with all regulations and requirements, as determined by the Caledonia Sewer and 
Water Utility Districts is required. 

 
6. Engineering Department.  The property owner or designated agent must contact the Village of 

Caledonia Engineering Department and must comply with all regulations and requirements of the 
Village of Caledonia Engineering Department. 
 

7. Future Roadway Modifications. The property owner shall comply with Village of Caledonia 
Resolutions 2015-60, 2015-61, and 2015-70 regarding the future re-alignment of 5-1/2 Mile Road 
and the Village's right to special assess costs in the future against the property owner for the 
infrastructure and roadway improvements made in accordance with Wisconsin State Statutes. 

 
8. Lighting. All lighting at the site must be full cut-off lights that may not glare onto abutting 

properties or onto any public roadway. 
 
9. No Accumulation of Refuse and Debris. Any fence, wall, hedge, yard, space or landscaped area 

must be kept free of any accumulation of refuse or debris. Plant materials must be kept in a healthy 
growing condition and structures must be maintained in a sound manner. 

 
10. Property Maintenance Required.  A complete and thorough maintenance program must be 

established to insure attractiveness. The continued positive appearance of buildings and property 
is dependent upon proper maintenance attitudes and procedures. Maintenance programs must be 
established that include watering, maintaining and pruning all landscape planting areas including 
removal and replacement of dead or diseased landscaping; cleaning up litter; sweeping, cleaning 
and repairing paved surfaces; and cleaning, painting, and repairing windows and building façade.  
All drives shall be paved with asphalt.  Parking areas shall be paved.  All drives and parking areas 
shall be maintained in a dust free condition. 



3 
 

 
11. Performance Standards.  The applicant must comply with the provisions of Title 16, Chapter 10, 

Section 4, Various Performance Standards. 
 
12. Expiration.  This approval will expire eighteen (18) months from the date of the Village’s final 

approval unless substantial work has commenced following such grant. If this office determines 
that no substantial work has commenced, the project may not occur and will require the applicant 
to resubmit their plans for approval and incur all costs associated with the review. 

 
13. Access.  The applicant must allow any Village employee full and unlimited access to the project 

site at a reasonable time to investigate the project’s construction, operation, or maintenance. 
 
14. Compliance with Law.  The applicant is responsible for obtaining all necessary federal, state, and 

local permits, approvals, and licenses. The applicant is required to comply with all applicable local, 
state, and federal regulations, including Titles 9, 14, 16 and 18 of the Village of Caledonia Code 
of Ordinances. 
 

15. Agreement. Your accepting the site plan approval and beginning the project means that you have 
read, understand, and agree to follow all conditions of this approval. Therefore, Jason Albrecht, 
Racine Unified School District, and their heirs, successors, and assigns, including tenants, are 
responsible for full compliance with the above conditions. 

 
16. Subsequent Owners. It is the property owner’s responsibility to inform any subsequent owner or 

operator of these conditions. 
 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-012 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD TO APPROVE A SITE, BUILDING, & 
OPERATIONS PLAN TO CONSTRUCT AND UTILIZE A ±5,580 SQUARE-FOOT, GRAVEL, 

OUTDOOR STORAGE YARD WITH FENCING FOR THE PARCEL LOCATED 6228 
DOUGLAS AVENUE, PETE SANFELIPPO, APPLICANT, MEADE INC., OWNER 

 
 

 
The Village Board for the Village of Caledonia resolves as follows: 

 
WHEREAS, Pete Sanfelippo, Applicant, has requested an approval of a site, building, and 

operations plan to construct and utilize a ±5,580 square-foot, gravel, outdoor storage yard with fencing 
located at 6228 Douglas Avenue, Parcel ID No. 104-04-23-18-168-000, Village of Caledonia, Racine 
County, WI; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Caledonia Plan Commission recommended approval of the site, 

building, and operations plan for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the building, site, and 
operation plan review process. 

2. The proposed use complies with the approved conditional use conditions and restrictions 
for a contractor’s yard with outdoor storage. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, 
that the requested building, site, and operations plan set forth above, is hereby approved for the same 
reasons set forth above and subject to the same contingency imposed by the Village Plan Commission. 
 
Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this _____ day of 
February, 2024. 
     VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
  
     By:        
      Thomas Weatherston, Village President 
 
     Attest:        
      Jennifer Olsen, Village Clerk 

 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-013 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA APPROVING A 
REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR THE OPERATION OF A 
CONTRACTOR’S YARD WITH A FENCED, OUTDOOR STORAGE YARD FOR RELATED 

BUSINESS EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS FOR THE PARCEL LOCATED AT 6228 DOUGLAS 
AVENUE, MEADE INC., OWNER 

 
 The Village Board for the Village of Caledonia resolves as follows: 
 

WHEREAS, Pete Sanfelippo requested a conditional use permit to construct and utilize a fenced, outdoor 
storage yard for related business equipment and materials for the parcel located at 6228 Douglas Avenue, Meade 
Inc., Owner; Parcel ID No.: 104-04-23-18-168-000. 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Caledonia Plan Commission recommended approval of the request, subject 

to the conditions attached hereto as Exhibit A, and the Village Board considers the proposed use proper for the 
following reason: 
 

1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the conditional use review process. 
2. The proposed use is consistent with the 2035 Land Use Plan designating manufacturing use for the 

parcel.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia that the 
requested conditional use set forth above, is hereby approved for the same reasons set forth above and subject 
to the conditions recommended by the Plan Commission and set forth herein. 
 
 Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this ____ day of 
February, 2024. 
 
      VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
 
      By:       
       Thomas Weatherston 
       Village President 
 
      Attest:       
       Jennifer Olsen 
       Village Clerk 



Exhibit A:  
Conditional Use Permit 

Conditions and Restrictions 
6228 Douglas Avenue 

 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Applicant: Peter Sanfelippo    Approved by Plan Commission: 1/29/2024 
Property Address(es): 6228 Douglas Avenue  Approved by Village Board:       ______________ 
Parcel ID No.: 104-04-23-18-168-000 
 

1. LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
Plat of a survey for ERV NELSEN REAL ESTATE of that part of the Southeast t and the 
Southwest t of Section 18, Township 4 North, Range 23 East, in the Town of Caledonia, 
Racine County, Wisconsin, bounded as follows: Begin at a point on the North-South t 
line of said Section located N00°29'27''W 1293.66 feet from a standard Racine County 
monument marking the South¼ corner of said Section; run thence S86°07'17"W 310.00 feet; 
thence N00°29'27"W 296.11 feet; thence N86°07'17"E 375.88 feet to the centerline of State 
Trunk Highway //32; thence S28°29'42"E 325.14 feet along said centerline; thence S86°07'18"W 
218.81 feet to the point of beginning. Containing 3.070 acres. SUBJECT TO the rights of 
the public in and to State Trunk Highway #32. 

2. REQUIRED PLANS, EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS AND PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 

A. All requirements of the Village of Caledonia Municipal Code are in effect and apply to this 
conditional unless modified as set forth herein. 

B. The conditional use as set forth in the application, narrative, and concept site plans received 
December 28, 2023 are incorporated hereby by reference and shall be modified to comply with these 
conditions and restrictions.   

C. A precise detailed site plan for the area affected by the conditional use, shall be submitted to, and 
approved by, the Plan Commission and Village Board prior to the issuance of any building or 
occupancy permits. This plan shall show and describe the following: 
1) General Development Plan 

a)   Detailed building/structure location(s) with 
setbacks 

b)   Square footage of all buildings/structures 
c)   Area(s) for future expansion 
d)  Area(s) to be paved 
e)  Access drive(s) (width and location) 
f)   Sidewalk location(s) 
g)  Parking layout and traffic circulation 
i)  Location(s) and future expansion 
ii)  Number & type(s) of dwellings 
iii)  Number of garage & surface parking 

spaces 
iv)  Dimensions 
v)  Setbacks 
h)   Location(s) of loading berth(s) 
i)     Location of sanitary sewer (existing & 

proposed) 
j)    Location of water (existing & proposed) 
k)   Location of storm sewer (existing & 

proposed) 
I)   Location(s) of wetlands (field verified) 
m) Location(s) and details of sign(s) 
n)  Location(s) and details of proposed 

fences/gates 

2) Landscape Plan 
a) Screening plan, including parking lot 

screening/berming 
b) Number, initial size, and type of plantings 
c) Percentage open/green space 

3) Building Plan 
a) Architectural elevations (w/dimensions) 
b) Building floor plans 
c) Materials of construction (including colors) 

4) Lighting Plan 
a) Types & color of fixtures 
b) Mounting heights 
c) Types & color of poles 
d) Photometrics of proposed fixtures 

5) Grading, Drainage and Stormwater 
Management Plan 
a) Contours (existing & proposed) 
b) Location(s) of storm sewer (existing and 

proposed) 
c) Location(s) of stormwater management  

structures and basins (if required) 
6) Fire Protection 

a) Locations of existing & proposed fire hydrants 
b) Interior floor plan(s) 
c) Materials of construction



Exhibit A:  
Conditional Use Permit 

Conditions and Restrictions 
6228 Douglas Avenue 

 

 3 

D.   All plans for new buildings, additions, exterior remodeling, site modifications, and landscaping shall be 
submitted to the Plan Commission and Village Board for their review and approval prior to the issuance 
of a building permit. 

 
E. For any new buildings, additions, structures, and site modifications, site grading and drainage, 

stormwater management, and erosion control plans shall be submitted to the Village's Public Services 
Director for approval, if required. The Caledonia Utility District approval must be received prior to the 
issuance of any building permits. 

 
F.   All new electric, telephone and cable TV service wires or cable shall be installed underground within 

the boundaries of these properties. 
 

3.   SITE & USE RESTRICTIONS, MAINTENANCE & OPERATION REQUIREMENTS 

A. Uses allowed on this property shall be limited to those allowed in the M-2 General Manufacturing zoning 
district, these Conditions and Restrictions, and all applicable sections of the Municipal Code. 

B. Allow the operation of a contractor’s yard with outdoor storage of equipment and materials related to the 
business in only the side and rear yard of the property. 

C. Solid waste collection and recycling shall be the responsibility of the applicant. 

D. Removal of snow from off-street parking areas, walks, public sidewalks, private roads and access drives 
shall be the responsibility of the applicant.  Snow shall not be stored in the public right-of-way.  
 

E. Fencing will be required to screen the outdoor storage area on the north and west sides and install a 
vegetative buffer. 

4.    PARKING AND ACCESS 

Parking stall dimensions shall be in accordance with Title 16, Chapter 12 of the Municipal Code.    

5. LIGHTING 
Plans for new outdoor lighting shall be submitted for review and approval by the Electrical Inspector 
and/or Development Director in accordance with Title 16, Chapter 10, Section 4 of the Municipal Code.  
All lighting at the site must be full cut-off lights that may not glare onto abutting properties or onto any 
public roadway. 
 

6. SETBACKS 

 The external setbacks for the planned unit development setbacks shall be at least as follows: 

 
 
 
 

Street  
Setback 

Rear  
Setback 

Side  
Setback 

Principal Structure 40 ft 25 ft 20 ft 

Parking 15 ft 5 ft 5 ft 

Section 16-5-7(b): Buffer Yards apply, and an additional 20-foot setback requirement will be applied to 
above stated setbacks. 



Exhibit A:  
Conditional Use Permit 

Conditions and Restrictions 
6228 Douglas Avenue 

 

 4 

 
7. TIME OF COMPLIANCE 

The operator of the conditional use shall commence work in accordance with these Conditions and 
Restrictions within eighteen (18) months from the date of adoption of the resolution authorizing this 
Conditional Use. This Conditional Use approval shall expire within eighteen (18) months after the date 
of adoption of the resolution if a building permit has not been issued for this use and substantial work 
has not commenced. The applicant shall reapply for a Conditional Use approval prior to recommencing 
work or construction. 
 

8. OTHER REGULATIONS 
Compliance with all other applicable Village, State, DNR and Federal regulations, laws, Code, ordinances, 
and orders, as amended, not heretofore stated or referenced, is mandatory. 
 

9. STORMWATER 
 The applicant must contact the Village of Caledonia Stormwater Utility District regarding Stormwater 

regulations for this site. Compliance with all regulations and requirements, as determined by the Village 
of Caledonia Stormwater Utility District is required. Stormwater management plans shall be submitted for 
approval and be in compliance with all Village requirements, as determined by the Public Services 
Director before permits are issued. 

    
10. FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL 

Applicant shall obtain approval from the Village of Caledonia Fire Department and meet applicable codes. 
 

11. CALEDONIA SEWER AND WATER UTILITY DISTRICTS  
 Applicant must contact the Caledonia Sewer and Water Utility Districts regarding Utility District regulations 

for this site. Compliance with all regulations and requirements, as determined by the Caledonia Sewer 
and Water Utility Districts is required. 

   
12. SIGNAGE   
 The Village’s signage requirements are set forth in Title 16 of the Village’s Code of Ordinances. Any 

proposed advertising sign at the site will require a separate sign permit prior to installation. Please contact 
Village Zoning staff for advertising sign regulations and permit procedures. Banners, balloons, flashing 
or animated signs are prohibited. 

 
13. NO ACCUMULATION OF REFUSE AND DEBRIS  
 Any fence, wall, hedge, yard, space or landscaped area must be kept free of any accumulation of refuse 

or debris. Plant materials must be kept in a healthy growing condition and structures must be maintained 
in a sound manner. 

 
14. PROPERTY MAINTENANCE REQUIRED 
  A complete and thorough maintenance program must be established to insure attractiveness. The 

continued positive appearance of buildings and property is dependent upon proper maintenance attitudes 
and procedures. Maintenance programs must be established that include watering, maintaining and 
pruning all landscape planting areas including removal and replacement of dead or diseased landscaping; 
cleaning up litter; sweeping, cleaning and repairing paved surfaces; and cleaning, painting, and repairing 
windows and building façade.  All drives shall be paved with asphalt.  Parking areas shall be paved. 
Designated outdoor storage area may use crushed stone as an improved surface material.  All drives 
and parking areas shall be maintained in a dust-free condition. 

 
 
 



Exhibit A:  
Conditional Use Permit 

Conditions and Restrictions 
6228 Douglas Avenue 

 

 5 

15. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS  
 The applicant must comply with the provisions of Title 16, Chapter 10, Section 4 of the Municipal Code, 

as adopted by the Village of Caledonia and any conditions established by subsequent Conditional Use 
Approvals. 

 
16. ACCESS  
 The applicant must allow any Village employee full and unlimited access to the project site at a reasonable 

time to investigate the project’s construction, operation, or maintenance. 
 
17. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW  
 The applicant is responsible for obtaining all necessary federal, state, and local permits, approvals, and 

licenses. The applicant is required to comply with all applicable local, state, and federal regulations, 
including Titles 9, 14, 16 and 18 of the Village of Caledonia Code of Ordinances. 

 
18. REIMBURSE VILLAGE COSTS  
 Applicant shall reimburse the Village all costs incurred by the Village for review of this rezoning approval 

including but not limited to engineering, legal and planning review that occurred prior to permit issuance 
and during the implementation of the plans and construction of the improvements. 

 
19. AMENDMENTS TO CONDITIONAL USE  
 No additions, deletions, or changes may be made to the project, site plan, or these conditions without the 

Village of Caledonia’s prior approval.  All addition, deletion, and/or change requests must be submitted 
to the Village of Caledonia in writing. A minor change to the conditions of this permit, as deemed by the 
Zoning Administrator, may be made at a staff level, if authorized by the Zoning Administrator. 

20. BINDING EFFECT 
These conditions bind and are applicable to the Applicant, property owner, successor and assigns, 
owner's association(s) and any other users of the Property with respect to the uses on the Property. 
 

21. VIOLATIONS & PENALTIES 
Any violations of the terms of these conditions and restrictions of this Conditional Use shall be subject to 
enforcement and the issuance of citations in accordance with Village Code of Ordinances. If the owner, 
applicant or operator of the Conditional Use is convicted of two or more violations of these conditions and 
restrictions or any other municipal ordinances within any 12-month period the Village shall have the right 
to initiate revocation procedures for this Conditional Use, subject to the provisions of paragraph 9 herein. 
Nothing herein shall preclude the Village from commencing an action in Racine County Circuit Court to 
enforce the terms of this Conditional Use or to seek an injunction regarding any violation of this Conditional 
Use or any other Village ordinances. 
 

22. REVOCATION 
Should an applicant, its heirs, successors or assigns and any other users of the property fail to comply with 
the conditions and restrictions of the approval issued by the Village Board, the Conditional Use approval may 
be revoked. The process for revoking an approval shall generally follow the procedures for approving a 
Conditional Use as set forth in the Municipal Code. 
 

23. AGREEMENT  
The approval and execution of these conditions and restrictions shall confirm acceptance of the terms 
and conditions hereof by the owner, and these conditions and restrictions shall run with the property 
unless revoked by the Village or terminated by mutual agreement of the Village and the owner, and their 
subsidiaries, related entities, successors and assigns. Therefore, Peter Sanfelippo, Meade Inc.; its heirs, 
successors, and assigns, including all users, future owners, occupants and owner's association(s), are 
responsible for full compliance with the above conditions. 



Exhibit A:  
Conditional Use Permit 

Conditions and Restrictions 
6228 Douglas Avenue 

 

 6 

 
24. SUBSEQUENT OWNERS 
  It is the property owner’s responsibility to inform any subsequent owner or operator of these conditions. 

 

 

 



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-014 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA TO 
APPROVE A SITE, BUILDING, & OPERATIONS PLAN TO CONSTRUCT A ±651 SQUARE-
FOOT ACCESSORY STRUCTURE WITH A SOLAR PANEL ROOF FOR THE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 7133 MICHNA ROAD, VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA, RACINE COUNTY, WI; 

MARYLYNN CONTER STRACK, APPLICANT, SISTERS OF ST. DOMINIC, OWNER 

The Village Board for the Village of Caledonia resolves as follows: 

WHEREAS, MaryLynn Conter Strack, Applicant, has requested a site, building, and operations 
plan to construct a ±651 square-foot accessory structure with solar array for the property located at 7133 
Michna Road, Parcel ID No. 104-04-23-07-029-010, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, WI; and,  

WHEREAS, the Village of Caledonia Plan Commission recommended approval of the site, 
building, and operations plan, for the following reasons: 

1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the building, site & operation
plan review process.

2. The proposed structure is compatible with the existing use on the property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia 
that the requested building, site, and operations plan set forth above, is hereby approved for the same 
reasons set forth above and subject to the same conditions and contingency imposed by the Village Plan 
Commission. 

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this 
____ day of February, 2024. 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

By: 
Thomas Weatherston, Village President 

Attest: 
Jennifer Olsen, Village Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-015 

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
TO APPROVE A WAIVER TO ORDINANCE SEC. 14-3-5(b) AND A PRELIMINARY 

CONDOMINIUM PLAT FOR WATERS EDGE PLACE 
PARCEL IDS 104-04-23-21-003-020, 104-04-23-21-003-010, 104-04-23-21-003-030 –  

LOCATED IN THE NE ¼ OF SECTION 21, T4N, R23E, VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA, 
RACINE COUNTY, WI – OWNER & APPLICANT – CCM – CALEDONIA, LLC. 

The Village Board for the Village of Caledonia resolves as follows: 

 WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted a Preliminary Condominium Plat to the Village 
for consideration.  The proposed Condominium Plat proposes 93 units on the combined lots of 
existing Parcels 104-04-23-21-003-020, 104-04-23-21-003-010, and 104-04-23-21-003-030; and 

WHEREAS, the applicant proposes to build out the development in phases. Phase 1 is 
proposed to be Units 1-10 and the Clubhouse Building with Private Drive; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Engineer’s Memo dated January 23, 2024, attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, recommended conditional approval subject to 18 conditions; and 

WHEREAS, on January 29, 2024, the Village Plan Commission recommended 
conditional approval of the waiver of Sec. 14-3-5(b) (conservation easement) of the Village’s Code 
of Ordinances and Preliminary Condominium Plat in accordance with the Village Engineer’s 
memo (Exhibit A) subject to the conditions outlined therein; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of 
Caledonia that the waiver of Sec. 14-3-5(b) (conservation easement) of the Village’s Code of 
Ordinances and Preliminary Condominium Plat as set forth above, is hereby approved for the 
reasons and requirements set forth in Exhibit A, subject to the same conditions imposed by the 
Village Plan Commission, and in compliance with all applicable Village ordinances. 

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this 
____ day of February 2024. 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

By:  
Thomas Weatherston 
Village President 

Attest: 
Jennifer Olsen 
Village Clerk 



33
'

NW CORNER, NE 1/4
SEC. 21, T4N, R23E

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

N
E 

1/
4 

SE
C

. 2
1,

 T
4N

, R
23

E

20' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT
PER DOC. 1517867

SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT PER
CSM 3464

WISCONSIN ELECTRIC
POWER COMPANY

EASEMENT PER DOC. 942710WISCONSIN ELECTRIC POWER
COMPANY EASEMENT PER

DOC. 936982

N89°27'51"E  716.12'
49.50'

MEANDER LINE

S46°46'34"E  367.97'

MEANDER LINE

S54°03'57"E  531.42'

S71°18'50"W  4
94.46'

S89°27'51"W  940.43'

N
00

°2
7'

09
"W 
 7

24
.4

1'

774,982 SQ. FT.
17.7911 ACRES TO

MEANDER LINE

S0
0°

27
'0

9"
E 

 
26

26
.2

8'

WEST MEANDER
CORNER FOR THE
NE CORNER, NE 1/4
SEC. 21, T4N, R23E

TAX KEY #104-04-
23-16-025-038

N89°27'51"E  618.01'

OWNER: TAGHON
PARCEL 2 CSM 2180

TAX KEY #104-04-23-16-026-000
OWNER: WILLIAMS

UNPLATTED LANDS

LAKE MICHIGANP.O.B.33
'

49
.5

'

W
AT

ER
S 

ED
G

E 
D

R
IV

E

WETLANDS
PER CSM 3464

50' TEMPORARY ACCESS
EASEMENT PER CSM 3464

TAX KEY #104-04-23-21-001-000
OWNER: DOMINICAN

COLLEGE OF RACINE INC

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY #104-04-23-21-010-000
OWNER: SISTERS
OF ST DOMINIC

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY
#104-04-23-21-007-003

OWNER: SISTERS
OF ST DOMINIC

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY #104-04-23-21-007-004
OWNER: SISTERS
OF ST DOMINIC

UNPLATTED LANDS

SW CORNER, NE 1/4
SEC. 21, T4N, R23E

117' +/-

75' +/-

S71°18'50"W  611' +/-

N89°27'51"E  791' +/-NORTH LINE OF THE NE 1/4
SEC. 21, T4N, R23E

UNIT 74
UNIT 75

UNIT 76
UNIT 77

UNIT 45
UNIT 46

UNIT 47
UNIT 48

UNIT 78
UNIT 79

UNIT 80
UNIT 81

UNIT 49
UNIT 50

UNIT 51
UNIT 52

UNIT 82
UNIT 83

UNIT 84
UNIT 85

UNIT 86
UNIT 87

UNIT 88
UNIT 89

UNIT 90
UNIT 91

UNIT 92
UNIT 93

CLUBHOUSE

U
N

IT
 5

3

U
N

IT
 5

4
U

N
IT

 5
5

U
N

IT
 5

6
U

N
IT

 5
7

U
N

IT
 5

8

U
N

IT
 5

9
U

N
IT

 6
0

U
N

IT
 6

1
U

N
IT

 6
2

U
N

IT
 6

3
U

N
IT

 6
4

U
N

IT
 6

5

U
N

IT
 6

6
U

N
IT

 6
7

U
N

IT
 6

8
U

N
IT

 6
9

U
N

IT
 7

0
U

N
IT

 7
1

U
N

IT
 7

2
U

N
IT

 7
3

P
O

O
L

UNIT 1

UNIT 2
UNIT 3

UNIT 4

UNIT 5

UNIT 6
UNIT 7

UNIT 8
UNIT 9

UNIT 10

UNIT
 3

2

UNIT
 3

1

UNIT
 3

0

UNIT
 2

9

UNIT
 2

8

UNIT
 27UNIT

 2
6

UNIT
 2

5

UNIT
 2

4UNIT
 2

3

UNIT
 2

2

UNIT
 21UNIT

 20UNIT
 1

9UNIT
 1

8

UNIT
 1

7

UNIT
 1

6

UNIT
 1

5

UNIT
 14

UNIT
 1

3

UNIT
 1

2

UNIT
 1

1

UNIT
 3

3
UNIT

 3
4

UNIT
 3

5
UNIT

 3
6

UNIT
 3

7
UNIT

 3
8

UNIT
 3

9
UNIT

 4
0

UNIT
 4

1
UNIT

 4
2

UNIT
 43

UNIT
 44

PR
IV

AT
E 

D
R

IV
E

ASPHALT DRIVE

PR
IV

AT
E 

D
R

IV
E

POND

POND

POND

LIFT STATION

PR
IVATE D

R
IVE

PRIVATE DRIVE

PRIVATE DRIVE

PRIVATE DRIVE

SPORTS
COMPLEX

SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT
PER CSM 3464

10'

10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

ACCESS EASEMENT

ACCESS EASEMENT

PUBLIC TRAIL
EASEMENT

PUBLIC TRAIL
EASEMENT

PUBLIC TRAIL
EASEMENT

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF

WATERS EDGE PLACE
Being a part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Fractional

Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Township 4 North, Range
23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin

  PEG JOB#2145.00
SHEET   1   OF   2

This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-Registration No. S-2461

FEBRUARY 07, 2024

Bearings referenced to the west line of the Northeast
1/4 of Section 21, Township 4 North, Range 23 East

which has a bearing of S00°27'09"E

Prepared by:
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
20725 WATERTOWN  ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
WAUKESHA COUNTY) SS

I, John P. Konopacki, Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have
surveyed and mapped the lands shown and described hereon and that this is a
true and correct representation of WATERS EDGE PLACE, a condominium and
that the identification and location of each unit  and the common elements can be
determined from this plat.

SIGNED _______________________________________________________
           JOHN P. KONOPACKI, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-2461

LEGEND:
- Denotes Found 3/4" Iron Pipe

- Denotes Found 3/4" Iron Rod

- Indicates Limited Common Elements

NOTES:
- All portions of the property that are not specified as Limited Common

Elements or as a Unit shall be considered a Common Element.
- Stoops, patios, sidewalks, decks and driveways, if any, are Limited

Common Elements assigned to the Unit(s) they service.
- All measurements have been made to the nearest one-hundredth of a foot.
- All angular measurements have been made to the nearest one second.
- Any land below the ordinary high water mark of a lake or a navigable

stream is subject to the public trust in navigable waters that is established
under article IX, section 1, of the state constitution.

- The Condominium Plat of Waters Edge Place shall have a total of 93 Units.
- Units filled greater than 3 feet may require additional courses in the

foundations to reach suitable soil. Will need to provide a soil compaction
certification for the areas of greater than 3 feet of fill.

REGISTER OF DEEDS

NORTH

DRAFTED BY:

Prepared for:
CCM-CALEDONIA LLC

901 S 70TH STREET
WEST ALLIS, WI 53214

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



N
O

R
TH

LAKE
MICHIGAN

ER
IE

 S
TR

EE
T

4-1/2 MILE ROAD

NE 1/4
SEC. 21

T4N, R23E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF

WATERS EDGE PLACE
Being a part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Fractional

Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Township 4 North, Range
23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin

  PEG JOB#2145.00
SHEET   2   OF   2

This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-Registration No. S-2461

VICINITY   SKETCH
SCALE 1"=1000'

CLUBHOUSE: 5931 Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 1:   5953 - 01  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 2:   5953 - 02  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 3:   5953 - 03  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 4:   5953 - 04  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 5:   5951 - 05  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 6:   5951 - 06  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 7:   5951 - 07  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 8:   5951 - 08  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 9:   5951 - 09  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 10:   5951 - 10  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 11:   5949 - 11  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 12:   5949 - 12  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 13:   5949 - 13  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 14:   5949 - 14  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 15:   5949 - 15  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 16:   5949 - 16  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 17:   5949 - 17  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 18:   5949 - 18  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 19:   5947 - 19  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 20:   5947 - 20  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 21:   5947 - 21  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 22:   5947 - 22  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 23:   5947 - 23  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 24:   5947 - 24  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 25:   5947 - 25  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 26:   5947 - 26  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 27:   5947 - 27  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 28:   5945 - 28  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 29:   5945 - 29  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 30:   5945 - 30  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 31:   5945 - 31  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 32:   5945 - 32  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 33:   5941 - 33  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 34:   5941 - 34  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 35:   5941 - 35  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 36:   5941 - 36  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 37:   5941 - 37  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 38:   5941 - 38  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 39:   5943 - 39  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 40:   5943 - 40  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 41:   5943 - 41  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 42:   5943 - 42  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 43:   5943 - 43  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 44:   5943 - 44  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 45:   5973 - 45  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 46:   5973 - 46  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 47:   5973 - 47  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 48:   5973 - 48  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI

DRAFTED BY:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. _______________, being all of Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Certified
Survey Map No. 3464, as recorded in the Register of Deeds office for Racine County as Document No.
2602721, in the Northwest 1/4 of the Fractional Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Township 4 North, Range
23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin.

UNIT 49:   5963 - 49  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 50:   5963 - 50  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 51:   5963 - 51  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 52:   5963 - 52  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 53:   5939 - 53  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 54:   5939 - 54  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 55:   5939 - 55  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 56:   5939 - 56  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 57:   5939 - 57  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 58:   5939 - 58  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 59:   5937 - 59  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 60:   5937 - 60  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 61:   5937 - 61  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 62:   5937 - 62  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 63:   5937 - 63  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 64:   5937 - 64  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 65:   5937 - 65  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 66:   5935 - 66  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 67:   5935 - 67  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 68:   5935 - 68  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 69:   5935 - 69  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 70:   5935 - 70  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 71:   5935 - 71  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 72:   5935 - 72  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 73:   5935 - 73  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 74:   5971 - 74  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 75:   5971 - 75  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 76:   5971 - 76  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 77:   5971 - 77  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 78:   5961 - 78  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 79:   5961 - 79  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 80:   5961 - 80  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 81:   5961 - 81  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 82:   5929 - 82  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 83:   5929 - 83  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 84:   5929 - 84  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 85:   5929 - 85  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 86:   5927 - 86  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 87:   5927 - 87  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 88:   5927 - 88  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 89:   5927 - 89  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 90:   5925 - 90  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 91:   5925 - 91  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 92:   5925 - 92  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI
UNIT 93:   5925 - 93  Waters Edge Drive, Racine, WI

FEBRUARY 07, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-016 

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
TO APPROVE CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #_______; – PARCEL ID 104-04-23-21-003-020, 

104-04-23-21-003-010, 104-04-23-21-003-030 - LOCATED IN THE NE ¼ OF SECTION 21,
T4N, R23E, VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA, RACINE COUNTY, WI – 

OWNER & APPLICANT – CCM – CALEDONIA, LLC. 

The Village Board for the Village of Caledonia resolves as follows: 

 WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to the Village for 
consideration.  The proposed CSM would combine 3 lots from existing Parcels 104-04-23-21-003-
020, 104-04-23-21-003-010, and 104-04-23-21-003-030; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Engineer’s Memo dated January 23, 2024, attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, recommended conditional approval subject to 9 conditions; and 

WHEREAS, on January 29, 2024, the Village Plan Commission recommended 
conditional approval of the CSM in accordance with the Village Engineer’s memo (Exhibit A) 
subject to the conditions outlined therein; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of 
Caledonia that the Certified Survey Map as set forth above, is hereby approved for the reasons and 
requirements set forth in Exhibit A, subject to the same conditions imposed by the Village Plan 
Commission, as described in Exhibit A, and in compliance with all applicable Village ordinances. 

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this 
____ day of February 2024. 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

By:  
Thomas Weatherston 
Village President 

Attest: 
Jennifer Olsen 
Village Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-017

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF 
CALEDONIA TO APPROVE A WAIVER OF ORDINANCE SEC. 14-3-5(b) 

(CONSERVATION EASEMENT) AND AMENDED PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 
CAITLYN WOODS WHICH PROPOSES 70 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
LOTS (INCLUDING ONE FLAG LOT) AND 3 OUTLOTS ON PARCEL ID NO. 
104-04-23-17-072-000 SUBMITTED BY DAN SZCZAP, APPLICANT, MIDDLE

ROAD INVESTEMENTS LLC, OWNER 

The Village Board of the Village of Caledonia hereby resolves as follows: 

WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted an Amended Preliminary Plat for Catlyn Woods to the 
Village for consideration.  The proposed Amended Preliminary Plat would create 70 lots from the 
existing parcel; and 

WHEREAS, the original Preliminary Plat was approved in 2006 by the Village Board and Plan 
Commission with only 68 lots.  The Plat was granted extensions until this amendment; and 

WHEREAS, after review of the Amended Preliminary Plat of Catlyn Woods, the Village Engineer 
created a Memo for the Village Plan Commission.  The Village Engineer’s Memo dated January 18, 
2024, attached hereto as Exhibit A, recommended conditional approval of the Preliminary Plat 
(including one flag lot) and approval of the waiver to the requirement of a Conservation Easement under 
Sec. 14-3-5(b); and 

WHEREAS, the Village Plan Commission on January 29, 2024, recommended conditional 
approval of the Preliminary Plat for Catlyn Woods (including one flag lot) and approval of the waiver 
to the requirement of a Conservation Easement under Sec. 14-3-5(b) of the Village’s Code in accordance 
with the Village Engineer’s Memo (Exhibit A); and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia 
that the Amended Preliminary Plat for Catlyn Woods and waiver modification as set forth above, is 
hereby approved for the reasons and requirements set forth in Exhibit A, and subject to the same 
conditions imposed by the Village Plan Commission, and as described in Exhibit A and in compliance 
with all applicable Village Ordinances. 

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this ____ day 
of February 2024. 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

By:  
Thomas Weatherston 
Village President 

Attest: 
Jennifer Olsen 
Village Clerk 



6

2

7

6

2

7

6

2

7

6
2
8

6
2
8

6
2
8

6
2
9

6
2
9

6
2
9

6

2

9

6
1
2

6

1

2

6
1
2

6
1
2

6
1

2

6
1
2

6
1
3

6
1
3

6
1
3

6
1
3

6
1
3

6
1
3

6
1
4

6
1
4

6
1
4

6
1
4

6
1
4

6
1
4

6
1
5

6
1
5

6
1
5

6
1

5

6
1
5

6
1
5

6
1
6

6
1
6

6
1
6

6
1
6

6
1
6

6
1
6

6
1
7

6
1
7

6
1
7

6
1
7

6
1
7

6
1
7

6
1
8

6
1
8

6
1
8

6
1
8

6
1
8

6
1
8

6
1
9

6
1
9

6
1
9

6
1
9

6
1
9

6
1
9

6
2

0
6
2
0

6
2
0

6
2

0

6
2
0

6
2
0

6

2

1

621

6

2

1

6

2

1

6

2

1

6

2

1

6
2
1

621

6
2
1

6

2

2

6
2
2

6

2

2

6

2

2

6

2

2

6
2
2

6

2

2

6

2

3

6

2

3

6

2

3

6

2

3

6
2
3

6

2

3

6

2

4

624

6

2

4

6

2

4

6

2

4

6

2

5

625

6

2

5

6

2

5

6

2

6

6

2

6

6

2

6

6
3
0

6
3
0

6

3

0

6

3

0

6
3
1

6
3
1

6
3
1

6

3

1

6

3

1

6

3

2

6
3
2

6

3

2

6

3

2

6

3

2

6
3
2

6

3

3

6

3

3

6
3
3

6

3

3

6
3
3

6

3

4

6
3
4

6

3

4
6

3

4

6

3

4

6

3

5

6
3
5

635

6
3
5

6

3

5

6

3

6

6
3
6

6

3

6

6

3

7

6
3
7

6
3
7

6

3

8

6
3
8

6
3
8

6

3

9

6

3

9

6

3

9

6

4

0

6

4

0

6

4

0

6

4

1

6

4

1

6

4

1

6

4

2

6

4

2

6

4

2

6

4

2

6

4

3

6

4

3

643

6

4

3

6

4

4

6

4

4

6

4

4

6

4

4

6

4

5

6

4

5

6
4
5

6

4

5

6

4

6

6

4

6

646

6
4
6

6

4

7

6

4

7

6

4

7

6

4

8

6

4

8

6

4

8

6

4

9

6

4

9

6

4

9

6
1
2

6

1

2

6
1
2

6
1
2

6
1

2

6
1
2

6'

RipRap

RipRap

1
4
.
8
2
'

0
.
3
2
'

S

12" Culvert

Inv.=651.64

12" Culvert

Inv.=650.73

18" Culvert

Inv.=647.43

18" Culvert

Inv.=647.30

24" Culvert

Inv.=646.25

Found 1"

Iron Rod

S

San. M.H.

Rim=651.32

12" Culvert

Inv.=649.50

12" Culvert

Inv.=649.01

Found 3/4"

Iron Pipe

12" Culvert

Inv.=651.21

12" Culvert

Inv.=650.99

Found 3/4"

Iron Pipe

Found 3/4"

Iron Pipe

Found 3/4"

Iron Pipe

Found 3/4"

Iron Pipe

Found 1/2"

Iron Rod

Found 3/4"

Iron Pipe

Found 3/4"

Iron Pipe

Catch

Basin

C

12" Culvert

Inv.=622.01

12" Culvert

Inv.=622.20

Found 1"

Iron Pipe

Found 1"

Iron Rod

Found 1"

Iron Pipe

Found 1"

Iron Rod

Found 1"

Iron Rod

Tree Line

S

w

a

l
e

Swale

Swale
Swale

W

H

I
T

E

 
W

A

T

E

R

S

T

R

E

E

T

R

A

N

D

A

L

 
L

A

N

E

K
L
E

M
A

 
D

I
T

C
H

K
L
E

M
A

 
D

I
T

C
H

17-071-000

M
I
D

D
L

E
 
R

O
A

D

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L

E
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

Existing

Shed

Existing

Shed

Center of

Creek

Center of

Creek

Ordinary High

Water Mark Staked

By the D.N.R. 8-18-05

20' Wide Sanitary

Sewer Easement

(Per Crispell-Snyder)

70' Wide Temporary

Sanitary Sewer

Construction Easement

(Per Crispell-Snyder)

65' Wide Drainage

Easement

(Per Crispell-Snyder, Inc.)

S

S

San. M.H.

Existing

Dwelling

Unplatted Lands

17-073-000

Unplatted Lands

17-074-011

Unplatted Lands

17-074-000

Unplatted Lands

17-074-020

C.S.M. No. 1241

Lot  2

17-074-015

C.S.M. No. 1241

Lot  1

17-652-470

Lot  47

17-068-020

Unplatted Lands

17-652-460

Lot  46

17-652-450

Lot  45

17-652-440

Lot  44

17-652-430

Lot  43

17-652-420

Lot  42

17-652-410

Lot  41

17-652-400

Lot  40

17-652-390

Lot  39

17-652-380

Lot  38

17-652-370

Lot  37

17-652-360

Lot  36

17-652-350

Lot  35

17-652-340

Lot  34

17-652-330

Lot  33

17-652-320

Lot  32

17-652-290

Lot  29

17-652-300

Lot  30

17-652-310

Lot  31

17-652-280

Lot  28

17-652-270

Lot  27

17-652-260

Lot  26

17-652-250

Lot  25

17-652-240

Lot  2417-068-010

Unplatted Lands

17-656-010

Lot  1

17-656-020

Lot  2

17-656-030

Lot  3

17-656-040

Lot  4

17-656-050

Lot  5

17-656-060

Lot  6

17-656-070

Lot  7

17-656-080

Lot  8

17-656-090

Lot  9

17-656-100

Lot  10

17-656-280

Lot  28

17-656-270

Lot  27

17-656-260

Lot  26

17-656-210

Lot  21

17-656-220

Lot  22

17-656-230

Lot  23

17-656-240

Lot  24

17-656-250

Lot  25

17-656-200

Lot  20

17-656-190

Lot  19

17-656-180

Lot  18

17-656-170

Lot  17

17-656-160

Lot  16

17-656-150

Lot  15

17-656-110

Lot  11

17-656-120

Lot  12

17-656-130

Lot  13

17-656-140

Lot  14

N
0

0
°
0

1
'
1

8
"
W
 
 2

6
6

1
.
9

4
'

N
0
0
°
0
1
'
1
8
"
W
 
 2

0
2
.
0
0
'

33'

33'

33'

33'

462'

155'

124'

4

8

'

3

3

'

35'

431'

307'

B

E

T

H

 
C

I
R

C

L

E

3

3

'

3

3

'

33' 33'

3

3

'

3

3

'

R
A

N
D

A
L
 
L
A

N
E

33'
33'

3

3

'

3

3

'

8

0

.

0

0

'

3

3

'

3

3

'

R

O

A

D

C

O

U

R

T

33' 33'

40'

40'

40'

40'

33'

33'

33'

40'

40'

559,812 SF

OUTLOT 3

18,000 SF

OUTLOT 4

10,845 SF

1

12,684 SF

2

17,401 SF

3

15,981 SF

4

13,034 SF

5

11,234 SF

6

11,746 SF

7

12,410 SF

8

11,418 SF

9

8,842 SF

10

9,631 SF

11

9,081 SF

12

9,873 SF

13

11,732 SF

14

15,902 SF

15

15,746 SF

16

11,804 SF

17

12,031 SF

18

13,876 SF

19

9,775 SF

20

13,353 SF

21

11,612 SF

22

16,550 SF

23

17,544 SF

24

12,188 SF

25

16,491 SF

26

20,188 SF

27

15,182 SF

28

11,140 SF

29

11,168 SF

30

10,982 SF

31

10,982 SF

32

10,974 SF

33

10,200 SF

34

9,600 SF

35

10,200 SF

36

9,600 SF

37

10,710 SF

38

14,276 SF

39

16,229 SF

40

14,439 SF

41

16,390 SF

42

9,227 SF

43

8,989 SF

44

14,432 SF

45

14,001 SF

46

13,589 SF

47

13,597 SF

48

12,835 SF

49

11,923 SF

50

11,358 SF

51

14,055 SF

52

19,162 SF

53

12,358 SF

54

10,646 SF

55
11,928 SF

56

17,425 SF

57

16,763 SF

59

23,010 SF

60

14,089 SF

61

10,729 SF

62

11,361 SF

63

14,280 SF

64

10,941 SF

65

11,984 SF

66

12,169 SF

67

11,567 SF

68

25,089 SF

69

197'

3

4

'

8
1
'

5

0

'

1

2

0

'

3

7

5

'

1

2

1

'

1

1

8

'

2
3

0
'

1

8

8

'

3

0

6

'

1
3
5
'

243'

1

6

2

'

1

3

4

'

1
2

2
'

1
1
0
'

7

6

'

3

9

'

1
5
0
'

1

3

0

'

94'

1
0
8
'

8

9

'

25'

1

0

5

'

9

4

'

2
1
6
'

1

5

6

'

162'

1

2

7

'

1

8

9

'

2

6

3

'

7

5

'

294'

6
0

'

300'

6
0

'

96'

1
2

4
'

85'

4
3
'

8
2

'

124'

93'

6

7

'

1

4

6

'

5

6

'

7

0

'

1

7

0

'

1

5

8

'1

5

8

'

7

0

'

1
2
3
'

3
5

'

4
1
'

1
2
9
'

1
0

3
'

7

0

'

1

3

0

'

1

1

8

'

2

'

7

0

'

1

2

1

'

1

4

0

'

7

0

'

1

2

0

'

8

0

'

1

1

3

'

1

1

3

'

7

0

'

6

'

8

5

'

8

5

'

1

1

3

'

6

3

'

2

6

'

7

2

'

1

7

'

1

1

0

'

1

0

0

'

1

2

3

'

5

8

'

9

5

'

1

0

4

'

5

0

'

6

2

'

243'

2

0

'

1

6

0

'

4

6

'

8

1

'

4

2

'

1

4

2

'

1

3

9

'

7

8

'

7
8

'

1

0

1

'

1

3

4

'

1
2

2
'

1

4

8

'

3

9

'

4

5

'

5

'

5

6

'
8
4
'

85'

8

4

'

1

3

'

9

7

'

1
1

5
'

85'

1
1

5
'

37'

1

5

2

'

1

4

7

'

1

0

4

'

9

'

1
1
0
'

3

9

'

1
5
0
'

1

2

5

'

1

3

0

'

1

2

2

'

1

0

7

'

2
5
'

8

9

'

1
0
8
'

94'

9

4

'

1

0

7

'

2

2

'

8

2

'

7
8
'

1

3

9

'

1
3
8
'

7

8

'

1

6

8

'

7

8

'

1

6

8

'

1

9

4

'

1

5

6

'

145'

1
2
5
'

71'
14'

90'
88'

89'

91'

4
3
'

6
4

'

78'

1
2

4
'

89'

1
2

4
'

88'

1
2

4
'

90'

1
2

4
'

95'

142'

7

8

'

1

2

7

'

1

3

2

'

8

0

'

1

2

7

'

1

2

5

'

1

0

3

'

2

0

'

6

2

'

1

2

9

'

8

1

'

1

3

1

'

8

4

'

1

0

'

2

9

'

4

8

'

1

3

1

'

1

5

3

'

7

4

'

1

3

7

'

4

8

'

7

5

'

54'
143'

1
1
0
'

7

4

'
1

3

'

7

2

'

1

2

7

'

97'

2

1

'

5

5

'

1

1

9

'

9
0

'

193'

8
2

'

316'

45'

2
3

'

133'

1
9
'

5

7

'
6
1
'

4
1
'

1

5

0

'

1
4
6
'

1
4

2
'

76'

1

7

0

'

7

4

'

7

4

'

1
0
5
'

161'

118'

1

1

7

'

3

9

'

4
3'

92'

1

3

6

'

9

0

'

9

5

'

8

'

1

2

3

'

116'

193'

1
3

0
'

193'

3
1
4
'

1
3

0
'

302'

1

8

0

'

9
,
5
8
9
 
S

F

3
,
2
7
1
 
S

F

AtA

AzA

CeB2

Na

AzB

AtA

OzaB

FrB

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

O
N

D

ZONED: R-4

ZONED: R-4

ZONED: R-4

ZONED: R-3

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

B
E

T
H

 
L
A

N
E

33'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

 
L
I
N

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

 
L
I
N

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

 
L
I
N

E

40'

HEARTLAND

LANE

40'

33'

P.O.B.

66'

66'

OLD FARM MEADOWS

SHANNON ESTATES

66'

 
A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

OWNER: MICHELI

OWNER: MICHELI

OWNER: KORAN

OWNER:

MORROW

OWNER:

FRERES

OWNER:

BREWER

OWNER:

CORTES

OWNER:

KUMKOSKI

OWNER:

CONTO

OWNER:

QUINN

OWNER:

SEITZ TRUST

OWNER:

PETRI

OWNER:

SPIEGEL

OWNER:

SPIEGEL

OWNER:

LIEB

OWNER:

WOZNIAK

OWNER:

BOLES

OWNER:

BLUNT

OWNER:

GANTHER

OWNER:

RICHARDS

OWNER:

SURGES

OWNER:

WYDEEN

TRUST

OWNER:

MARTIN

OWNER:

FICK

OWNER:

BUENGER

O
W

N
E

R
:
 
C

A
L

E
D

O
N

I
A

 
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y

T
A

X
 
K

E
Y

 
#

 
0

4
-
0

4
-
2

3
-
1

7
-
6

5
2

-
4

7
5

OWNER:

VILLAGE OF

CALEDONIA

TAX KEY #

04-04-23-17-082-001

UNPLATTED LANDS

O
W

N
E

R
:
 
C

A
L

E
D

O
N

I
A

 
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y

T
A

X
 
K

E
Y

 
#

 
0

4
-
0

4
-
2

3
-
1

7
-
6

5
6

-
0

0
1

OWNER:

STARICH

OWNER:

DEROSIA

OWNER:

MONAHAN

OWNER:

MARTIN TRUST

OWNER:

HERMANSEN

OWNER:

GERMANOTTA

OWNER:

FERREIRA

OWNER:

WOLF

OWNER:

MARIAN

OWNER:

SMALLEY

OWNER:

LITTLE

OWNER:

EGAN

OWNER:

BALISTRERI

OWNER:

LENDOBEJA

OWNER:

CHRISTENSEN

OWNER:

KARPINSKI

OWNER:

DIEDRICH

OWNER:

WOITESHEK

OWNER:

WOJTYRA

OWNER:

MERRIMAN

OWNER:

WORCESTER

OWNER:

WILLIAMS

OWNER: BEYER

OWNER: UNIEWSKI

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

12" Culvert

Inv.=621.71

PRIMARY

ENVIRONMENTAL

CORRIDOR PER RACINE

COUNTY MAPPING

N
0

0
°
0

1
'
1

8
"
W
 
 8

9
7

.
0

0
'

81.98'

N00°01'18"W

233.00'

N89°58'42"E

S89°58'42"W  233.00'

N
0

0
°
0

1
'
1

8
"
W
 
 

2
3

9
.
5

0
'

233.00'

N89°21'58"E

S00°01'18"E

70.00'

300.00'

N89°21'58"E

N
0

0
°
0

1
'
1

8
"
W
 
 

2
5

0
.
0

0
'

N89°21'58"E  2154.96'

S
0
0
°
1
7
'
4
3
"
E
 
 

2
6
5
4
.
7
7
'

S
0

0
°
1
7

'
4
3

"
E
 
 

9
0
7
.
5
3
'

S89°22'06"W  2084.87'

N
0

0
°
1

7
'
4

3
"
W
 
 6

9
2

.
9

3
'

N
0

0
°
1

7
'
4

3
"
W
 
 1

0
5

4
.
3

1
'

7
4

.
0

0
'

N
0

0
°
0

1
'
1

8
"
W

S89°21'58"W  251.92'

1
3

0
.
0

0
'

N
0

0
°
0

1
'
1

8
"
W

S89°21'58"W

355.51'

L

=

1

5

0

'

R

=

1

8

4

'

L

=

1

2
6

' R=
1
3

2

'

1

3

7

'

L

=

1

7

4

'

R

=

1

0

0

'

8
0
'

L

=

1

4

0

'

R

=

1

0

0

'

9

2

'

L
=

1

5

7

'

R

=

1

0

0

'

1

1

0

'

L

=

1

3

3

'

R

=

2

1

8

'

L
=

8
2

'
R

=

2

7

1

'

7
6
'

L

=

2

5

5

'

R

=

1

5

0

'

586'

4
1
'

L

=

1

7

8

'

R

=

1

5

0

'

1

8

1

'

L

=

2

7

9

'

R

=

4

5

5

'

3

3

'

L

=

2

0

7

'

R

=

1

5

0

'

L

=

4

4

'

R

=

1

3

3

'

1

2

1

'

2

2

'

2
3

2
'

L

=

7

2

'

R

=
1
5

0
'

L

=

2

0

2

'

R

=

1

5
0

'

8

1

'

L
=

1
4

5

'

R

=

1

2

1

'

4

5

'

4

4

'

3

4

'

L
=

1

8

5

'

R

=

1

5

4

'

L

=

2

5

9

'

R

=

4

2

2

'

1

8

1

'

L

=

2

1

7

'

R

=

1

8

3

'

4
1
'

L

=

3

1

1

'

R

=

1

8

3

'

91'

L
=

8
2

'
R

=

3

0

4

'

L
=

6
4

'
R

=

2

3

8

'

429'

L

=

2

5

2

'

R

=

1

8

3

'

L

=

1

0

7

'

R

=

1

0

0

'

2

2

'

L

=

3

3

7

'

R

=

8

0

'

1

8

0

'

L

=

1

6

1

'

R

=

1

1

7

'

122'

1
9

9
'

L

=

5

6

'

R

=

1
1
7

'

4

4

'

L

=

2

4

7

'

R

=

1

8

3
'

8

1

'

L
=

1
0

6

'

R

=

8

8

'

5

7

'

1

5

'

L

=

1

5

8

'

R

=
1
1
7

'

4

4

'

L

=

8

7

'

R

=

1

8

3

'
1

9
9

'

398'

L

=

1

9

9

'

R

=

1

1

7

'

4
1
'

L

=

1

3

9

'

R

=

1

1

7

'

1

8

1

'

L

=

2

9

9

'

R

=

4

8

8

'

L

=

1

7

7

'

R

=

2

1

7

'

L

=

1

1

3

'

R

=

1

8

5

'

1

1

0

'
L

=

2

0

9

'

R

=

1

3

3

'

9

2

'

L

=

1

8

6

'

R

=

1

3

3

'

8
0
'

L

=

2

3

2

'

R

=

1

3

3

'

1

3

7

'

L
=9

5

'

R

=

9

9

'

L

=

1

2

3

'

R

=

1

5

1

'

1

4

8

'

L
=

3

9

'

R

=
2

5

'

1

2

1

'

L

=

1

0

5

'

R

=

6

7

'

9

2

'

L

=

9

4

'

R

=

6

7

'

8
0
'

L

=

1

1

7

'

R

=

6

7

'

N
0

0
°
0

1
'
1

8
"
W
 
 1

2
4

1
.
4

6
'

Found Mon. w/ Brass

Cap at the Southwest

Corner, Southwest 1/4

of Sec. 17, T4N, R23E

W
E

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
S

E
C

.
 
1
7
,
 
T

4
N

,
 
R

2
3
E

24" Culvert

Inv.=645.75

Found Mon. w/ Brass

Cap at the Northwest

Corner, Southwest 1/4

of Sec. 17, T4N, R23E

E
A

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4

S
E

C
.
 
1
7
,
 
T

4
N

,
 
R

2
3
E

Southeast 1/4 Corner

of the Southwest 1/4 of

Section 17-4-23

Found Mon With

Brass Cap at the

Northeast Cor. of the

Southwest 1/4 of

Section 17-4-23

12" Culvert

Inv.=648.35

12" Culvert

Inv.=649.00

Found 3/4"

Iron Pipe

DEDICATED

FOR PUBLIC

STREET

DEDICATED

FOR PUBLIC

STREET

DEDICATED

FOR PUBLIC

STREET

DEDICATED

FOR PUBLIC

STREET

253,696 SF

OUTLOT 2

4

4

'

1

5

8

'

1

2

0

'

7

5

'

7

8

'

5

0

'

8

0

'

2

6

'

5

1

'

1

2

9

'

1

0

'

4
1
'

1

8

7

'

68'

80'
85'

80'
85'

1
2

0
'

8
0

'

8

7

'

1

5

4

'

1

0

3

'

5

1

'

2

0

2

'

1

0

6

'

9

6

'

183'

8

4

'

1

5

'

1

1

5

'

1

0

0

'

2

1

5

'

1

9

1

'

1

6

9

'

8

5

'

1

0

3

'

1

8

8

'

1
4
7
'

1
2
0
'

80'

83'

90'

85'

1
2
0
'

1
2
0
'

80'
85'

157'

330'

WETLANDS DELINEATED

BY HEARTLAND

ECOLOGICAL GROUP

NOVEMBER 01, 2022

12' DRAINAGE

& UTILITY

EASEMENT

12' DRAINAGE

& UTILITY

EASEMENT

12' DRAINAGE

& UTILITY

EASEMENT

12' DRAINAGE

& UTILITY

EASEMENT

San. M.H.

Rim=653.36

Found 1/2"

Iron Rod

7

4

'

1
2'

1
2

7
'

34'
34'

1

3

2

'

714'

9
0

8
'

90,058 SF

70

20,238 SF

58

7

0

'

1
2

0
'

2

0

3

'

1

2

6

'

1
3
5
'

1241'

6
4

'

300'

448'

493'

1
3
0
'

1
1

0
'

2
4

0
'

193'

1
1
2
'

193'

8
2

'

179'

2
9

9
'

N
0

0
°
0

1
'
1

8
"
W
 
 

2
0

2
.
0

0
'

72'

5

7

'

2
9

9
'

302'

1

0

9

'

1

1

9

'

4

2

'

1

0

5

'

5

2

'

4

0

'

9

4

'

5
4
'

131'

2

6

'

8

2

'

7

9

'

3

9

'

8

0

'

6

8

'

1

1

7

'

2
6
'

San. M.H.

7

5

'

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

7

5

'

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

7

5

'

50' X 50' NO

ACCESS (TYP.)

50' X 50' NO

ACCESS (TYP.)

50' X 50' NO

ACCESS (TYP.)

60'

9
0

8
'

9
0

8
'

60'

18' STORM SEWER

AND DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

18' STORM SEWER

AND DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

12' DRAINAGE &

UTILITY EASEMENT

7
5
'

54,452 SF

OUTLOT 1

35'

SW 1/4

SECTION 17

T4N, R23E

N
O

R
T

H

M
I
D

D
L

E
 
R

O
A

D

5 MILE ROAD

5-1/2 MILE ROAD

Coordinates referenced to the Wisconsin State Plane

Coordinate System, South Zone (N.A.D. 1983/2011).

Bearings referenced to the west line of the Southwest 1/4

of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23 East which

has a bearing of N00°01'18"W.

PRELIMINARY   PLAT   OF

CAITLYN WOODS

SUBDIVISION

Being a part of the Northeast 1/4, the Southeast 1/4, the Southwest 1/4

and the Northwest 1/4 all in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4

North, Range 23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin.

©
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
2

0
2

4

REVISIONS SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

D
A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2017\958.00-WI\SURVEY\CAD\958.00 PRE PLAT CAITLYN WOODS.DWG

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

PRELIMINARY PLAT

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

3
0

0
2

.
0

0

0
1

/
0

8
/
2

0
2

4

1
"
 
=

 
1

2
0

'

1

1

OF

CAITLYN WOODS

PREPARED FOR:

MIDDLE ROAD

INVESTMENTS LLC

4011 80TH STREET

KENOSHA, WI 53142

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

W

CL. =CENTERLINE

CONC. =CONCRETE

EL. =ELEVATION

EXT. =EXISTING

INV. =INVERT

MON. =MONUMENT

P.O.B. =POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. =POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

R.O.W =RIGHT OF WAY

SEC. =SECTION

SQ. FT. =SQUARE FEET

W/ =WITH

(R) =RECORDED AS

(D) =DEEDED AS

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET

CLEANOUT

CATCH BASIN

LATERAL

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

WELL

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

SPRINKLER VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

STANDPIPE

WATER MANHOLE

FLOOD LIGHT

LIGHT POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIBER OPTIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD WIRES

CABLE TELEVISION

GAS MAIN

WETLANDS

TREE LINE

NO ACCESS

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE MARKER

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC METER/PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC MANHOLE/VAULT

CABLE TV RISER/BOX CABLE

TV MANHOLE/VAULT

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

GAS MARKER

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

VENT

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

DUMPSTER

HANDICAP STALL

SPOT ELEVATION

SIGN

MAIL BOX

FLAG POLE

BASKETBALL HOOP

BOLLARD

CROSS CUT

IRON PIPE

IRON REBAR/ROD

MAG NAIL

SECTION MONUMENT

BENCH MARK

CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

BUSH

WETLAND SYMBOL

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 
B

Y
:
 
S

T

VICINITY   SKETCH

SCALE 1"=1000'

N
O

R
T

H

REVIEWING AGENCIES:

- Village of Caledonia

- Department of Administration

VISION CORNER EASEMENT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

25' x 25' VISION CORNER

(TYPICAL - UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED)

25'

2
5

'

LOT

LOT

LOT

ROAD

R
O

A
D

JANUARY 8, 2024

Prepared by:

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP

20725 WATERTOWN ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186

OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

I, John P. Konopacki, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that this

survey map is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief with the

information provided.

SIGNED

___________________________________________________________

        JOHN P. KONOPACKI, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-2461

NOTES:

1. Tax Parcel Number: 104-04-23-17-072-000

2. Legal Description of subject property as described in LandCraft Survey and Engineering Inc. Plat of Survey Project No. 040733 dated October 03, 2005: That part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23 East, Bounded as follows: Begin at a point on the West line of said

Southwest 1/4 located North 00°01'09" West 897.00 feet from the Southwest corner of said Southwest 1/4: run thence North 00°01'09" West 82.00 feet; thence North 89°58'51" West 233.00 feet; thence North 00°01'09" West 202.00 feet; thence South 89°58'51" West 233.00 feet; thence North

00°01'09" West 419.50 feet; thence North 89°22'07" East 2687.19 feet to a point on the East line of said Southwest 1/4; thence South 00°19'06" East 907.46 feet on said East line; thence South 89°22'07" West 2084.92 feet; thence North 00°01'09" West 74.00 feet; thence South 89°22'07" West

251.92 feet; thence North 00°01'09" West 130.00 feet; thence South 89°22'07" West 355.08 feet to the point of beginning. Reserving the rights of the public in and to the Middle Road. Said Lands being in the Town of Caledonia, County of Racine, State of Wisconsin. Excepting therefrom land

conveyed in Certified Survey Map 1241 recorded June 12, 1987 in Volume 3 of Certified Survey Maps, page 617, as Document No. 1232289.

3. Gross land area of the subject property is 2,186,034 square feet (50.1844 acres). Net land area is 1,888,811 square feet (43.3611 acres).

4. Vertical Datum: National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929 (NGVD29). Contours are shown at a 1' interval based on actual ground survey by LandCraft Survey and Engineering Inc. Plat of Survey Project No. 040733 dated October 03, 2005:. Reference Benchmark: Concrete monument with brass

cap at the southwest corner of the Southwest 1/4 Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23 East, Elevation = 662.62.

5. Flood Zone Classification: The property lies with in "Zone X" per Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No. 555101C0112D AND 55101C0116D dated MAY 2, 2012.

6. Underground utility locations shown are based on field location markings by Digger's Hotline. The location and size of underground structures and utilities shown hereon have been located based on a reasonable visual observation and are shown for informational purposes only. PINNACLE

ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC. does not guarantee the location of utilities shown. Contact Digger's Hotline prior to the start of any activity.

7. Soil Classification per the United States Department of Agriculture - Natural Resource Conservation Service Web Soil Survey. The subject property includes the following soils: AtA - Ashkum silty clay loam, 0-2 % slopes; AzA - Aztalan loam, 0 to 2% slopes; AzB - Aztalan loam, 2 to 6% slopes;

CeB2 - Casco loam, 2 to 6% slopes; FrB - Fox loam, clayey substratum, 2 to 6% slopes; Na - Navan silt loam; OzaB - Ozaukee silt loam, 2 to 6% slopes.

8. Subdivision contains 70 Lots and 3 Outlots.

9. All Lots to be serviced by public sanitary sewer and water main.

10. All streets will be improved to Village of Caledonia specifications.

11. OUTLOT OWNERSHIP AND PURPOSE: Outlot 1 shall be dedicated to the Village of Caledonia. Outlots 2, 3 & 4 of the plat of CAITLYN WOODS  shall be maintained by the CAITLYN WOODS Homeowners Association for storm water retention purposes and open space and shall not be further

divided or developed. Each individual lot owner shall have an undividable fractional ownership of the Outlots and that Racine County and the Village of Caledonia shall not be liable for any fees or special assessments in the event Racine County or the Village of Caledonia should become the owner

of any lot in the subdivision by reason of delinquency. The Homeowners Association shall maintain said Outlots in an unobstructed condition so as to maintain their intended purpose. Construction of any buildings, grading, or filling in said Outlots is prohibited unless approved by the Village of

Caledonia. The Homeowners Association grants to the Village the right (but not the responsibility) to enter upon the Outlots in order to inspect, repair, or restore said Outlots to their intended purpose. Expense incurred by the Village for said inspection, repair, or restoration of said Outlots may be

placed against the tax roll for said association and collected as a special charge by the Village. The developer and all subsequent owners shall transfer to any subsequent purchaser of any buildable lot within the plat of CAITLYN WOODS an undividable one-ninth (1/70th) interest in Outlot 2, 3 & 4 .

The developer and all subsequent owners warrant and represent that said Outlots for assessment purposes will have no value per se, and the 1/70th interest in said Outlots would be assessed with each of the buildable lots. In the event that said Outlots are not assessed as above, the developer

and all subsequent owners warrant and represent that each will pay 1/70th per buildable lot, of the taxes due on said Outlots. In the event that these said taxes are not paid, Racine County reserves the right to collect from each and every developer or subsequent owner individually for all taxes due.

12.  VISION CORNER EASEMENT (VCE) RESTRICTION: Within the area of the vision corner easement, NO vegetation plantings, berms, fencing, signs, or any other structure shall be allowed.

13. WETLAND PRESERVATION RESTRICTIONS

Grading and filling shall be prohibited unless specifically authorized by the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, Racine County, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of Engineers. The removal of topsoil or other earthen materials shall be

prohibited. The removal or destruction of any native vegetative cover, ie., trees, shrubs, grasses, etc., shall be prohibited, with the exception of the removal of dead, dying or diseased vegetation, non-indigenous species or noxious weeds (as defined by local ordinance) at the discretion of a forester

or naturalist and the approval of Racine County. Grazing by domesticated animals, ie., horses, cows, etc.., shall be prohibited. The introduction of plant material not indigenous to the existing environment of the wetland area or primary environmental corridor shall be prohibited. Creation of a mown

landscape, gardening, cultivating, or depositing yard waste of any type shall be prohibited. Ponds may be permitted subject to the approval of the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, the Racine County, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of

Engineers. Construction of buildings within the wetland boundary is prohibited. All wetlands on site will have a 75' buffer to which no impervious surface may drain. Houses and any other structures (such as concrete patios) within the 75' wetland buffer must have a drainage system to direct all

storm water runoff at least 75' away from the designated wetland area. Storm water runoff that will not be discharged at least 75' away from the wetland must be first routed through a Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources approved device which will provide adequate water treatment prior to

discharging closer than 75'. Wood deck patios with spacing between the boards and draining onto a gravel base or naturally vegetated area including mowed lawn are not considered impervious surfaces.

14. BASEMENT RESTRICTION: Although all lots in the Subdivision have been reviewed and approved for development with single-family residential use in accordance with Section 236 Wisconsin Statutes, some lots contain soil conditions which, due to the possible presence of groundwater near the

surface, may require soil engineering and foundation design with regard to basement construction. It is recommended that either a licensed professional engineer or other soils expert design a basement and foundation which will be suitable to withstand the various problems associated with

saturated soil conditions on basement walls or floors or that special measures be taken. Soil conditions should be subject to each owners special investigation prior to construction and no specific representation is made herein.

15. Driveways shall not have a centerline slope steeper than 6%.

16. All lots shall be restricted to 1 access per single family lot.

17. Lots filled greater than 3 feet may require additional courses in the foundations to reach suitable soil. Will need to provide a soil compaction certification for the areas of greater that 3 feet of fill.

18. WETLAND BUFFERS: All wetlands on site have a 75 foot buffer to which no impervious surface may drain.

1" = 120'0 240'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

ZONING:

CURRENT VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA R-4 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PUD-22 CAITLYN WOODS

Front / Street Setback = 30 Feet

Side Setback = 10 Feet 

Rear Setback = 30 Feet   

Maximum Building Height = 35 Feet  

Minimum Lot Size Required = 14,520 Sq. Ft.

Minimum Lot Width Required = 90 Feet

PREVIOUS ZONING R3/PUD - SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY DISTRICT

Front / Street Setback = 25 Feet

Side Yard = 9 / Feet

Rear Yard = 20 Feet

1    LAYOUT                  01/26/2024

2    REVIEW COMMENTS        02/07/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



1  

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-018 

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF 
CALEDONIA TO APPROVE A WAIVER OF ORDINANCE SEC. 14-3-5(b) 

(CONSERVATION EASEMENT) AND THE AMENDED PRELIMINARY PLAT 
OF AUDUBON ARBORETUM WHICH PROPOSES 120 SINGLE-FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND 5 OUTLOTS ON PARCEL ID NOS. 104-04-23-17-
084-000, 104-04-23-17-085-000, 104-04-23-17-086-005, and 104-04-23-17-083-000

SUBMITTED BY DANIEL SZCZAP, APPLICANT, AUDUBON PARK-
RACINE, LLC, OWNER 

The Village Board of the Village of Caledonia hereby resolves as follows: 

WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted an Amended Preliminary Plat for Audubon Arboretum 
to the Village for consideration.  The amended Preliminary Plat would create 120 lots from the existing 
parcels and 5 Outlots; and 

WHEREAS, the original Preliminary Plat was approved in 2005 by the Village Board and Plan 
Commission with only 106 lots.  The Plat was extended until Resolution 2018-13 was approved which 
modified the concept plan and authorized a waiver for a cul-de-sac longer than 800’ and a waiver to the 
40% Open Space Requirement; and 

WHEREAS, after review of the Amended Preliminary Plat of Audubon Arboretum, the Village 
Engineer created a Memo for the Village Plan Commission.  The Village Engineer’s Memo dated 
January 18, 2024, attached hereto as Exhibit A, recommended conditional approval of the amended 
Preliminary Plat and a waiver to the required Conservation Easement Sec. 14-3-5(b) of the Village’s 
Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Plan Commission on January 29, 2024, recommended conditional 
approval of the Amended Preliminary Plat for Audubon Arboretum and a waiver to the required 
Conservation Easement Sec. 14-3-5(b) of the Village’s Code in accordance with the Village Engineers 
Memo (Exhibit A); and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia 
that the Amended Preliminary Plat for Audubon Arboretum and a waiver to the required Conservation 
Easement Sec. 14-3-5(b) of the Village’s Code as set forth above, is hereby approved for the reasons 
and requirements set forth in Exhibit A, and subject to the same conditions imposed by the Village Plan 
Commission, and as described in Exhibit A and in compliance with all applicable Village Ordinances. 



 2  

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this ____ day 
of February 2024. 

      VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
 
      By:       
       Thomas Weatherston 
       Village President 
 
      Attest:       
       Jennifer Olsen 
       Village Clerk 



113'

475'

66'

174'

716'

N89°18'39"E  2690.18'

LAKESIDE ESTATES

4
5
'

3
8
.
1

4
'

LOT 37

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 36

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 35

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 34

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 33

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 32

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 31

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 30

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R.O.W.)

4
5
'

33' 33'

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 7

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 6

LOT 5

5
0
.
8
6

'

UNPLATTED LANDS

EXISTING

BUILDINGS

33'

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-085-001

OWNER: MIDDAY

UNPLATTED LANDS

UNPLATTED LANDS

UNPLATTED LANDS

UNPLATTED LANDS

UNPLATTED LANDS

EXISTING

BUILDING

3
3
'

3
3
'

LOT  1

C.S.M. NO. 2538

TAX KEY # 104-04-

23-17-086-002

OWNER: MCDONALD

LOT  2

C.S.M. NO. 1229

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

BUILDINGS

EXISTING

BUILDING

TAX KEY # 104-04-

23-17-086-001

OWNER: VALDEZ

LOT  1

C.S.M. NO. 1229

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-

23-17-083-010

OWNER: GAASTRA

UNPLATTED LANDS

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-082-000

OWNER: UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 1

C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
IN

E
 A

S
 T

R
A

V
E

L
E

D

C

E

N

T

E

R

 

L

I

N

E

 

A

S

 

T

R

A

V

E

L

E

D

C
E

N
T

E
R

 
L
I
N

E
 
A

S
 
T

R
A

V
E

L
E

D

DRIVE OPENING

DRIVE OPENING
DRIVE OPENING

DRIVE OPENING

DRIVE OPENING

DRIVE OPENING

DRIVE OPENING

DRIVE OPENING

DRIVE OPENING

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
D

R
I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
D

R
I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
D

R
I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
D

R
I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

EDGE OF WATER

EL.=618.3

02/28/18

EDGE OF

WATER

EL.=617.6

02/28/18

EDGE OF WATER

EL.=616.1

02/28/18

CONCRETE CURB

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
C

U
R

B

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
C

U
R

B

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
C

U
R

B

CONCRETE CURB

GRAVEL

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

 A
S

P
H

A
L
T

 P
A

V
E

M

E
N

T

POND

POND

(
(
R

)
 
N

0
0
°
1
3
'
3
0
"
W

 
P

E
R

 
C

S
M

 
1
2
2
9
)

STORM

MANHOLE

RIM=618.98

24" E=608.38

24" W=608.38

12" CMP CULVERT

N INV.=617.94

S INV.=617.73

15" RCP CULVERT

INV.=614.91

15" RCP CULVERT

INV.=614.16

CATCH BASIN

RIM=619.03

6" E=611.53

6" E=611.23

6" S=611.93

6" WEEP

HOLE=614.83

CATCH BASIN

RIM=617.56

12" S=614.81

2" E=615.86

2" W=615.86

 CATCH BASIN

RIM=619.92

12" N=614.13

12" S=613.73

12" W=613.43

CATCH BASIN

RIM=617.75

12" N=614.60

3" E=615.70

CATCH BASIN

RIM=616.85

15" NW=612.85

15" E=607.15

INLET

RIM=617.78

6" N=614.33

15" E=611.18

6" S=614.53

15" W=611.58

CATCH BASIN

RIM=617.79

12" N=614.59

4" E=615.59

CATCH BASIN

RIM=618.23

36" N=602.13

36" S=602.13

15" W=610.63

12" E=N/A

INLET

RIM=617.83

12" W=613.33

6" N=615.28

6" S=615.28

INLET

RIM=619.31

6" SE=617.01

12" SW=616.46

INLET

RIM=618.18

6" S=614.98

12" W=614.38

CATCH BASIN

RIM=618.49

12" SE=614.49

36" S=598.19

48" N=598.04

12" SW=607.19

12" W=614.09

CATCH BASIN

RIM=617.95

48" S=597.75

15" W=606.80

48" N=597.60

CATCH BASIN

RIM=617.36

12" E=612.86

12" W=612.86

48" N=597.11

48" S=597.11

INLET

RIM=616.87

12" E=613.17

6" N=613.67

6" S=613.57

CATCH BASIN

RIM=617.85

36" E=605.95

36" W=606.15

12" S=612.50

12" N=N/A

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=618.92

12" N=N/A

12" S=613.57

36" E=607.47

36" W=607.47

INLET

RIM=618.34

12" N=613.84

6" E=614.84

6" W=614.84

INLET

RIM=618.33

12" S=613.73

6" E=614.53

6" W=614.53

CATCH BASIN

RIM=619.42

24" N=607.97

36" E=607.62

36" W=607.62

CATCH BASIN

RIM=618.51

18" N=609.06

24" S=608.06

24" W=608.31

CATCH BASIN

RIM=619.75

36" E=608.15

36" W=608.15

15" S=609.05

CATCH BASIN

RIM=618.30

15" N=609.55

15" S=609.65

CATCH BASIN

RIM=619.02

12" N=613.97

12" S=610.12

36" E=609.97

24" W=610.02

INLET

RIM=618.38

12" S=614.08

6" E=615.48

6" W=615.48

INLET

RIM=618.41

24" N=610.01

24" S=610.31

6" E=615.21

CATCH BASIN

RIM=620.08

24" N=612.23

24" S=612.38

INLET

RIM=618.83

12" S=614.63

CATCH BASIN

RIM=619.47

12" N=614.32

24" E=613.02

15" W=613.47

15" S=613.32

INLET

RIM=618.89

12" S=613.49

15" N=613.49

CATCH BASIN

RIM=619.91

12" N=614.76

12" S=614.76

TOP OF BULKHEAD

EL=617.76

CATCH BASIN

RIM=617.22

24" E=609.57

24" W=609.57

CATCH BASIN

RIM=617.14

24" N=610.24

24" E=610.24

CATCH BASIN

RIM=619.90

FILLED W/ WATER

CATCH BASIN

RIM=620.69

24" E=611.49

24" W=611.69

24" S=611.64

NW CORNER, SE 1/4

SEC. 17, T4N, R23E

(FOUND CAST IRON

MON. W/ BRASS CAP)

NORTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4 SEC. 17, T4N, R23E

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=618.91

8" N=608.46

8" S=608.46

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=619.29

8" N=607.39

12" E=605.54

8" S=605.94

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=617.82

12" E=605.07

12" W=605.07

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=619.11

8" S=608.86

8" N=608.86

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=618.94

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=618.16

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=618.24

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=619.04

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=618.99

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=619.39

8" E=612.39

8" W=612.39

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=619.44

8" N=613.79

8" W=613.79

8" E=613.79

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=620.78

8" E=615.23

8" W=615.23

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=621.40

8" E=613.05

8" W=613.05

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=621.41

8" E=614.16

8" W=614.16

SITE BENCHMARK:

NW FLANGE BOLT

HYDRANT

EL.=620.86

DUSTIR DRIVE

DRIVE OPENING

2
6
.
2
0

'

NE CORNER, SE 1/4

SEC. 17, T4N, R23E

(FOUND CONC. MON.

W/ BRASS CAP)

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=617.36

8" S=610.11

8" NW=610.41

INLET

RIM=616.96

12" W=612.91

6" N=613.76

6" S=613.81

INLET

RIM=618.10

12" E=614.55

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L

E
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

S00°25'04"E

26.20'

N89°18'39"E  169.00'

S89°41'54"W  169.00'

N89°41'54"E  169.00'

S89°18'56"W

108.00'

S89°18'56"W

104.00'

S00°35'39"E

38.14'

N
0
0
°
3
5
'
3
9
"
W
 
 

1
2
8
1
.
8
6
'

N89°18'39"E  359.50'

R
O

B
IN

 L
A

N
E

(
6
6
' 
P

U
B

L
IC

 R
.O

.W

.)

DRAIN

S
0
0
°
2
4
'
4
4
"
E
 
 

2
4
9

.
7

8
'

S
0
0
°
2
4
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
5
.
0
0
'

S
0
0
°
2
4
'
4
4
"
E
 
 

2
6
4
.
8
1
'

S
0
0
°
2
4
'
4
4
"
E

1
0
0
.
0
0
'

S
0
0
°
2
4
'
4
4
"
E
 
 

1
9
3
.
4
1
'

2
9
8
'

692'

33'

33'

200'

492'

L

=

9

3

'

R

=

6

4

'

L
=

3
8

8
'

R
=

1
5

3
0

'

1

3

9

'

L

=

1

0

1

'

R

=

6

4

'

2
0
6
'

L

=

1

9

0

'

R

=

2

8

0

'

5

3

4

'

2

7

4

'

L

=

8

8

'

R

=

1

5

0

'

113'

2

7

3

'

L

=

4

6

'

R

=

1

0

0

'

2

7

0

'

L

=

1

4

'

R

=

1

5

0

'

3
3
'

3
3
'

N88°45'57"E  1255.47'

EXISTING

BUILDINGS

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-085-002

OWNER: PROSKA

FIVE AND ONE HALF MILE ROAD

S89°18'39"W  202.00'

N89°18'39"E  1255.48'

N89°18'56"E  5.00'

CATCH BASIN

RIM=619.61

24" W=609.41

36" N=599.16

36" S=599.21

12" E=613.36

12" NE=616.16

UNPLATTED LANDS

S
0
0
°
2
4
'
4
4
"
E
 
 

2
4
0
.
8
0
'

R

O

B

I

N

 

L

A

N

E

3

3

'

3

3

'

D
U

S
T

I
R

 
D

R
I
V

E

33'
33'

C

O

U

R

T

3

3

'

3

3

'

A
U

D
U

B
O

N
 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

33' 33'

AUDUBON PARKWAY

3
3

'
3

3
'

AUDUBON

COURT

8

0

.

0

0

'

3
3
'

3
3
'

OWNER: PARRIS

OWNER:

OLIDEN

OWNER: EDWARDS

OWNER: LANKFORD

OWNER: DUFFY

OWNER: BLOYER
OWNER: O'DONNELL

OWNER: PIERCE
OWNER: ERICKSON

OWNER: ROSENBALM

OWNER: FOECKLER

OWNER: WOLFF TRUST

OWNER: ALAN TRUST

OWNER: LANE

OWNER: SCARPATI

OWNER: RUTTENCUTTER

OWNER: LAFFIN

OWNER: VALDIVIA

6

2

0

6

2

1

6

2

2

6

2

1

6

1

9

6

1

9

6

1

9

6

1

9

6

2

0

6
2
7

6

2

8

6
2
0

6

2

5

6

2

0

6

2

0

6

2

0

6
1
6

6
2
0

6
2
0

6
2
0

6

2

5

6

2

0

6
1
9

6

1

9

618

6

1

9

6

1

9

6

2

6

6

1

9

6
2
0

6

2

1

6

2

0

6

1

9

6

1

8

6

1

9

6
1
9

6
2
0

6

1

8

6

1

9

6

1

8

6

1

9

6
1
9

6

1

8

6

1

9

6
1
9

6

2

0

6

2

0

6

1

9

6
2
1

6

2

0

6
1
8

6

1

8

6

1

7

6

1

9

6

1

9

6

1

9

6

1

9

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

AtA

Mzc

Mzc

Mzc

ZONED R-4

ZONED R-4 ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3A

BUILDING

SETBACK

LINE

BUILDING

SETBACK

LINE

BUILDING

SETBACK

LINE

12'  DRAINAGE &

UTILITY EASEMENT

12' DRAINAGE

& UTILITY

EASEMENT

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

12" CULVERT

N INV.=617.49

S INV.=617.35

50' x 50' NO

ACCESS (TYP.)

50' x 50' NO

ACCESS (TYP.)

NO ACCESS

50' x 50' NO

ACCESS (TYP.)

50' x 50' NO

ACCESS (TYP.)

75'

7

5

'

7

5

'

DEDICATED FOR

PUBLIC ROW

2,431 S.F.

DEDICATED FOR

PUBLIC ROW

2,431 S.F.

12' DRAINAGE

& UTILITY

EASEMENT

165,845 SF

OUTLOT 1

23,638 SF

OUTLOT 6

31,163 SF

OUTLOT 7

11,222 SF

1

11,351 SF

2

11,351 SF

3

11,351 SF

4

11,351 SF

5

11,351 SF

6

11,395 SF

7

12,780 SF

8

13,719 SF

9

12,298 SF

10

11,972 SF

11

11,924 SF

12

11,876 SF

13

14,671 SF

14

28,976 SF

15

15,282 SF

16

12,637 SF

17

12,632 SF

18

12,782 SF

19

13,391 SF

20

14,857 SF

21

22,899 SF

22

50,427 SF

23

34,714 SF

24

25,608 SF

25

14,282 SF

26

16,631 SF

27

17,642 SF

28

15,714 SF

29

16,093 SF

30

11,645 SF

31

11,645 SF

32

11,645 SF

33

11,645 SF

34

11,645 SF

35

11,782 SF

36

14,492 SF

37

12,384 SF

38

14,139 SF

39

12,013 SF

40

12,150 SF

41

12,150 SF

42

12,150 SF

43

12,150 SF

44

12,150 SF

45

13,438 SF

46

12,825 SF

47

12,825 SF

48

13,460 SF

49

12,825 SF

50

12,825 SF

51

89

15,217 SF

90

16,513 SF

95

16,969 SF

96

21,496 SF

97

11,760 SF

98

11,760 SF

99

11,760 SF

100

11,760 SF

101

16,061 SF

102

11,400 SF

103

14,163 SF

104

20,474 SF

105

18,378 SF

106

16,025 SF

107

13,994 SF

108

14,021 SF

109

21,959 SF

110

20,389 SF

111

14,638 SF

11213,277 SF

113

13,434 SF

114

10,855 SF

115

10,640 SF

116

10,640 SF

117

10,640 SF

118

16,934 SF

119

16,731 SF

120

2
6
5
'

459'

L

=

1

4

1

'

R

=

9

7

'

L
=

3
9

6
'

R
=

1
5

6
3

'

L

=

2

7

'

R

=
2

8

'

L

=

407
'

R

=

8

0

'

L
=

2

7

'

R

=

2

8

'

L
=

3
7

9
'

R
=

1
4

9
7

'

L

=

4

5

'

R

=

3

1

'

5
0
'

5
0
'

692'

L

=

4

9

'

R

=

3

1
'

2
0
6
'

L

=

1

6

7

'

R

=

2

4

7

'

5

3

4

'

L

=

3

1

'

R

=

6

7

'

2

7

0

'

L

=

1

6

'

R

=

1

8

3

'

L

=

2

1

'

R

=

1

3

3

'

1

5

5

'

L

=

2

7

L

=

2

7

'

R

=2

8

'

1

5

2

'

5

0

8

'

L

=

6

0

'

R

=

3

1

3

'

2

3

5

'

L

=

1

0

7

'

R

=

1
8

3

'

113'

L

=

6

8

'

R

=

1
1
7

'

2

4

9

'

L

=

8

5

'

R

=

3

1
3

'
2
0
6
'

L

=

1

5

3

'

R

=

9

7

'

167'

2
6
5
'

87'

1
2
9
'

1
2
9
'

87'

88'

1
2
9
'

88'

88'

1
2
9
'

88'

88'

88'

1
2
9
'

88'

1
2
9
'

88'

88'

1
2
9
'

88'

89'

13' 74' 100'

1
2
7
'

1
3
8
'

100'

100'

1
3
7
'

1
2
8
'

1
3
6
'

91'

88'

1
3
6
'

1
3
5
'

88'

88'

4'

5

4

'

1
3
5
'

149'

1

7

5

'

1

7

5

'

1
4
7
'

6

8

'

1
9

'

5
5

'

1
5
8
'

1
1
4
'

8
5
'

7
7

'

154'

7
8

'

154'

8
6
'

8
6
'

1
5
8
'

7
8

'

7

8
'

1
6
7
'

8
7
'

3
9
'

1

6

4

'

2

9

'

5
0
'

2

7

'

3

2

'

7

7
'

2
3
4
'

1

7

8

'

6

6

'

2

5

8

'

9

5

'

7

5

'

2
7
5
'

7

9

'

1

9

6

'

1

7

6

'

1

1

9

'

2

5

9

'

1

0

6

'

5

8

'

1

6

4

'

8

3

'

7

0

'

2

7

'

2
6
'

1

6

6

'

9
8
'

9
3
'

1
7
7
'

7

7

'

1
0

4
'

182'

9
2
'

8
8

'

124'

8
5
'

3
6
8
'

181'

85'

1
1
0

'

4

5

'

84'

1
3
7
'

85'

1
3
7
'

85'

1
3
7
'

85'

368'

85'

1
3
7
'

85'

85'

1
3
7
'

85'

85'

1
3
7
'

85'

20'

1
3
7
'

1
3
7
'

86'

49'

107'

144'

76'

4

9

'

1
0
6
'

8
6
'

144'

8
6
'

6

0

'

1

4

8

'

1

1

6

'

5

1

'

4

5

'

1

5

0

'

6

5

'

8

1

'

1

5

0

'

8

1

'

8

1

'

1

5

0

'

8

1

'

8

1

'

1

5

0

'

8

1

'

8

1

'

1

5

0

'

8

1

'

8

1

'

1

5

0

'

8

1

'

6

7

'

8

4

'

3

1

'

1

3

'

4

7

0

'

1

3

5

'

9

5

'

1

3

5

'

9

5

'

9

5

'

1

3

5

'

9

5

'

6

7

'

1

6

'

1

3

5

'

8

1

'

2

4

'

9

5

'

1

3

5

'

9

5

'

24'

79'

257'

1

0

0

'

1

2

0

'

8

0

'

2

1

'

1

3

2

'

2

2

'

6

4

'

7

8

'

2
7

'

5'

1

8

0

'

1

0

6

'

1

5

1

'

4

7

0

'

1

5

0

'

1

4

7

'

1

4

2

'

1

4

7

'

8

0

'

1

4

7

'

8

0

'

8

0

'

1

9

2

'

2

6

4

'

8

0

'

1

4

7

'

8

0

'

1

4

7

'

8

0

'

8

0

'

8

0

'

1

4

7

'

4

6

'

6

0

'

1

4

2

'

1

1

9

'

1

5

'

8

6

'

1

3

4

'

8

5

'

6

7

'

8'

1

1

1

'

18'

1

4

6

'

4
0

'

5'

1

9

8

'

113'

8'

1
6
9
'

121'

1
6
9
'

3
0
'

169'

98'

6

0

'

1

1

7

'

219'

156'

1

0

3

'

1

3

1

'

6

6

'

5
1
'

7
1
'

1
9

'

9
0
'

156'

9
0
'

156'

9
0
'

1
5
8
'

1

6

9

'

4

9

'

4
5
'

2

5

9

'

2

5

'

6

1

'

1
0
0
'

9
9
'

169'

9
9
'

169'

1
0
1
'

169'

5
0
'

169'

1
9
9
'

3
2
4
'

3
8
9
'

7

8

'

1

3

9

'

1

7

3

'

31'

2
6

'

66'

101'

1
3
2
'

1
3
1
'

1
3
3
'

101'

1
3
3
'

1
3
3
'

1
3
3
'

1
3
3
'

1
3
3
'

51'

80'

80'

80'

83'

101'

81'

80'

80'

80'

422'

130'

160'

2
3
4
'

7'

169'

89'

88'

88'

88'

100'

114'

7

5

'

9

5

'

2

5

9

'

1
3
7
'

1
3
7
'

6

0

'

9

5

'

6

7

'

2

4

'

86'

1
4
'

10'

1

4

6

'

18'

1

8

0

'

1

0

6

'

1
3
3
'

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

1000' SHORELAND

JURISDICTIONAL LIMITS

66' RESERVED

FOR ROAD

RIGHT OF WAY

 ROBIN LANE
CATCH BASIN

RIM=618.59

6" W=610.49

24" E=609.54

VCE

©
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
2

0
2

4REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

D
AT

E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2017\957.00-WI\SURVEY\CAD\957.00 PRE PLAT AUDOBON.DWG

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

PRELIMINARY PLAT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

A
T

30
02

.0
0

01
/0

9/
20

24

1"
 =

 8
0'

1

2
OF

AUDUBON
ARBORETUM

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

W

CL. =CENTERLINE

CONC. =CONCRETE

EL. =ELEVATION

EXT. =EXISTING

INV. =INVERT

MON. =MONUMENT

P.O.B. =POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. =POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

R.O.W =RIGHT OF WAY

SEC. =SECTION

SQ. FT. =SQUARE FEET

W/ =WITH

(R) =RECORDED AS

(D) =DEEDED AS

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET

CLEANOUT

CATCH BASIN

LATERAL

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

WELL

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

SPRINKLER VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

STANDPIPE

WATER MANHOLE

FLOOD LIGHT

LIGHT POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIBER OPTIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD WIRES

CABLE TELEVISION

GAS MAIN

WETLANDS

TREE LINE

NO ACCESS

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE MARKER

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC METER/PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC MANHOLE/VAULT

CABLE TV RISER/BOX CABLE

TV MANHOLE/VAULT

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

GAS MARKER

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

VENT

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

DUMPSTER

HANDICAP STALL

SPOT ELEVATION

SIGN

MAIL BOX

FLAG POLE

BASKETBALL HOOP

BOLLARD

CROSS CUT

IRON PIPE

IRON REBAR/ROD

MAG NAIL

SECTION MONUMENT

BENCH MARK

CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

BUSH

WETLAND SYMBOL

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 
B

Y
:
 
S

T

PRELIMINARY   PLAT   OF
AUDUBON ARBORETUM

Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map No. 1229 and additional lands in the
Northeast 1/4, the Southeast 1/4, the Southwest 1/4 and the Northwest
1/4 all in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23

East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin.

N
O

R
T

H

REVIEWING AGENCIES:
- Village of Caledonia

- Department of Administration

JANUARY 11, 2024

1" = 80'0 160'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

1 REVIEW COMMENTS     02/07/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



E
A

S
T

 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1

/
4

 
S

E
C

.
 
1

7
,
 
T

4
N

,
 
R

2
3

E

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

BUILDING

OWNER: GAASTRA

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-

23-17-083-030

OWNER: RAPP

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 1

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-201-010

OWNER: BERG

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 2

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-201-020

OWNER: MILKIE

3
3

'

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 3

TAX KEY # 104-04-

23-17-201-030

OWNER: ANDERSON

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 4

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-201-040

OWNER: DUNN

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 5

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-201-050

OWNER: BUSAROW

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 6

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-201-060

OWNER: EPPERS

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-081-000

OWNER: THOMAS TREE PLANTATION LLC

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-082-001

OWNER: VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
D

R
I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
D

R
I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
D

R
I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
D

R
I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
D

R
I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

EDGE OF WATER

EL.=616.3

02/28/18

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
C

U
R

B

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

POND

12' DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC

UTILITY EASEMENT PER

PLAT OF AUDUBON PARK

INLET

RIM=619.24

12" E=615.44

6" N=616.99

6" S=616.94

CATCH BASIN

RIM=619.52

12" W=N/A

12" E=611.67

36" N=603.87

36" S=603.92

CATCH BASIN

RIM=621.02

27" E=606.27

24" W=609.52

CATCH BASIN

RIM=620.92

27" W=605.67

36" N=605.27

36" S=605.42

INLET

RIM=619.12

12" E=615.27

12" W=614.47

6" N=616.12

6" S=615.92

CATCH BASIN

RIM=618.15

12" W=615.80

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=619.16

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=619.14

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=620.07

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=619.65

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=620.94

8" N=609.84

8" S=609.84

8" SW=609.94

S89°21'28"W  1574.45'

N
0

0
°
1

8
'
0

2
"
W
 
 

8
5

4
.
7

5
'

N89°18'39"E  359.50'

CATCH BASIN

RIM=618.43

INLET

RIM=619.58

DRAIN

POND

S
0

0
°
2

4
'
4

4
"
E
 
 

2
6

5
7

.
0

8
'

2

7

3

'

L

=

1

4

'

R

=

1

5

0

'

3

3

3

'

L

=

1

0

4

'

R

=

1

0

0

'

5
4
'

L

=

4

0

'

R

=
1
5

0
'

L

=

2

7

2

'

R

=

1

5

0

'

105'

L=31
'

R

=

1

5

0

'

1

4

4

'

L

=

3
1
'

R
=15

0
'

238'

L

=

9

8

'

R

=

1

5

0

'

1

4

5

'

L

=

1

8

7

'

R

=

3

0

0

'

177'

3

6

'

L
=

3
3

'
R

=

2

0

0

'

2
0
6
'

5

5

'

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-081-000

OWNER: THOMAS TREE PLANTATION LLC

18" DRAIN

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-

23-17-083-020

OWNER: SASS

SANITARY

MANHOLE

RIM=621.35

8" W=610.20

8" NE=610.20

AUDUBON PARKWAY

(66' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

SE CORNER, SE 1/4

SEC. 17, T4N, R23E

(FOUND CAST IRON

MON. W/ BRASS CAP)

S
0
0

°
2
4

'
4

4
"
E
 
 

9
7
6

.
0

6
'

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L

E
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

3
3

'
3

3
'

AUDUBON PARKWAY

3

3

'

3

3

'

O
R

I
O

L
E

 
R

O
A

D

3
3
'

3
3
'

A

U

D

U

B

O

N

 

P

A

R

K

W

A

Y

3

3

'

3

3

'

C

O

U

R

T

8

0

.
0

0

'

3

3

'

3

3

'

UNPLATTED LANDS

OWNER: SCARCE

6

2

1

6

2

6

6

2

5

6

3

6

6

2

1

6

2

0

6

2

0

6

2

1

6

2

2

6

2

2

6

2

1

6

1

9

6

2

0

6

2

1

6

1

9

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

PRIMARY

ENVIRONMENTAL

CORRIDOR PER

RACINE COUNTY

MAPPING

AtA

Mzc

Mzc

AtA

AtA

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3A

ZONED R-3A

BUILDING

SETBACK

LINE

BUILDING

SETBACK

LINE

BUILDING

SETBACK

LINE

12' DRAINAGE

& UTILITY

EASEMENT

12' DRAINAGE

& UTILITY

EASEMENT

VCE

VCE

12" CULVERT

N INV.=617.49

S INV.=617.35

50' x 50' NO

ACCESS (TYP.)

7
5
'

7
5
'

7
5
'

7
5
'

7

5

'

12' DRAINAGE

& UTILITY

EASEMENT

TEMPORARY

TURNAROUND

TEE EASEMENT

124,948 SF

OUTLOT 2

33,271 SF

OUTLOT 3

88,842 SF

OUTLOT 4

314,589 SF

OUTLOT 5

12,825 SF

50

12,825 SF

51

13,419 SF

52

20,020 SF

53

23,034 SF

54

22,756 SF

55

12,291 SF

56

17,092 SF

57

21,818 SF

58

26,882 SF

59

27,064 SF

60
18,939 SF

61

20,201 SF

62

19,921 SF

63

18,104 SF

64

12,533 SF

65

12,534 SF

66

15,916 SF

67

12,679 SF

68

12,769 SF

69

13,856 SF

70

13,396 SF

71

14,543 SF

72

16,940 SF

73

15,130 SF

74

15,310 SF

75

13,425 SF

76

14,033 SF

77

16,024 SF

78

18,431 SF

79

19,176 SF

80

18,250 SF

81

15,432 SF

82

13,769 SF

83

14,890 SF

84

12,000 SF

85

12,000 SF

86

12,000 SF

87

11,449 SF

88

12,000 SF

89

15,217 SF

90

20,880 SF

91

16,476 SF

92

16,476 SF

93

16,476 SF

94

16,513 SF

95

L

=

1

6

'

R

=

1

8

3

'

3

3

3

'

L

=

1

3

8

'

R

=

1

3

3

'

5
4
'

L

=

3

1

'

R

=
1
1
7

'

5

5

'

L

=

3

3

2

'

R

=

1

8

3

'

105'

L=38'
R

=

1

8

3

'

1

4

4

'

L

=

2

4

'
R

=117
'

238'

L
=18' R

=
1
8

3

'

6'

L
=

2
8

'

R

=

1

6

7

'

2
0
4
'

2
0
9
'

L
=

3
9

'
R

=

2

3

3

'

6

'

L

=

3

5

'

R

=

1

8

3

'

1

4

5

'

L

=

1

6

6

'

R

=

2

6

7

'

177'

177'

L

=

2

0

7

'

R

=

3

3

3

'

1

4

5

'

L

=

7

6

'

R

=

1

1

7

'

238'

L

=

3

7

'
R

=183
'

1

4

4

'

L
=

24' R
=

1
1

7

'

105'

L

=

2

1

2

'

R

=

1

1

7

'

5

5

'

L

=

4

9

'

R

=
1
8

3
'

5
4
'

L

=

7

0

'

R

=

6

7

'

3

3

3

'

L

=

1

1

'

R

=

1

1

7

'

1

5

5

'

L

=

2

7

'

R

=
2

8

'

L

=

4

0

7

'

R

=

8

0

'

L

=

2

7

'

R

=2

8

'

7

5

'

6

7

'

1

6

'

1

3

5

'

9

5

'

9

5

'

1

3

5

'

24'

1

5

5

'

9

5

'

3

8

'

4

3

'

1

8

7

'

7

4

'

79'

257'

8
1
5
'

4
0
'

8

7

'

8

7

'

6

3

'

1

8

5

'

7

1

'

2
5

'

5
4
'

2

4
'

188'

1

6

1

'

1

5

0

'

4
2
8
'

7
5
'

5
6
'

1
6
9
'

5

5

'

8'

2

1

'

7
0

'

1
3
5
'

1

7

4

'

1
6
2
'

2

4

1

'

7

0

'

1

3

2

'

45'

2

0

8

'

6

4

'

2

0

'

2

2

9

'

272'

418'

8

7

'

100'

4'

1
8
5
'

146'

9

0

'

4
8
'

4

2

'

59'

1
8
8
'

38
'

4

6

'

2

0

2

'

125'

96'

2

1

9

'

9

5

'

2

4
' 78'

1
4
4
'

7
2
'

2
1
6
'

61'

545'

1054'

8
8
'

204'

9
1
'

1
0
5
'

1
9
5
'

1
3
4
'

90'

70'

9
1
'

2

8

'

136'

8
8
'

1
3
6
'

9
9
'

454'

4
0
5
'

30'

1
5
4
'

182'

7

8

'

6

7

'

1
5
4
'

8
9
'

3

9

'

1

6

1

'

5
5
'

6

7

'

7

8

'

72'

110'

1

1

0

'

3

5

'

3

5

'

8

4

'

8

2

'

37'

1

2

3

'

1

4

8

'

1
5
4
'

110'

25'

89'

63'

2
7

'

1
7
1
'

1
7
0
'

1
7
0
'

89'

90'

179'

5
0
5
'

1

8

0

'

3

7

'

1

0

8

'

3

2

'

6

3

'

1
3
0
'

1

4

8

'

68'

1
4
9
'

79'

4

4

'

106'

1
5
4
'

1
0
6
'

134'

53'

3
7

'

1

0

5

'

1
0
8
'

1

6

9

'

1

9

6

'

7
0
'

2

9

'

2
4

'58'

1
1
2
'

7
5
'

2
0
3
'

6
1
7
'

47'

1

7

9

'

164'

3
4

'

5

5

'

1

4

'

1

4

7

'

1
6
'

1

2

0

'

7

1

'

1

9

1

'

3
5

'

5
4
'

7

0

'

13'

1

0

0

'

1

2

0

'

3

0

0

'

1

0

0

'

1

2

0

'

1

0

0

'

1

0

0

'

1

0

0

'

1

0

0

'

1

2

0

'

1

2

0

'

9

0

'

1

2

0

'

9

0

'

11'

2

0

'

3

4

3

'

1

0

0

'

1

0

0

'

1

2

0

'

1

3

2

'

1

5

3

'

1

6

4

'

1

5

0

'

1

8

0

'

1
5
0
'

2

7

'

2

2

'

7

2

'

6

4

' 6

4

'

6

4

'

6

4

'

7

8

'

2
7

'

5'

1

8

0

'

1

5

0

'

1

8

0

'

150'

1

8

0

'

7

5

'

9

5

'

10'

1

3

2

'

45'

2

0

8

'

2

2

9

'

1
7
0
'

1
7
1
'

6

3

'

1

6

4

'

1

8

0

'

1

8

0

'

1

8

0

'

1

8

0

'

1

2

0

'

1

2

0

'

1

0

'

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

75' WETLAND

BUFFER

33'
33'

2
5
'

3
2
'

18'

33'X132' TEMPORARY TURN

AROUND EASEMENT PER

AUDUBON PARK SUBDIVISION

3
3
'

3
3
'

N
O

R
T

H

5-1/2 MILE ROAD

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

5 MILE ROAD

SE 1/4

SEC. 17

T4N, R23E

©
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
2

0
2

4REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

D
AT

E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2017\957.00-WI\SURVEY\CAD\957.00 PRE PLAT AUDOBON.DWG

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

PRELIMINARY PLAT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

A
T

30
02

.0
0

01
/0

9/
20

24

1"
 =

 8
0'

2

2
OF

AUDUBON
ARBORETUM

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

W

CL. =CENTERLINE

CONC. =CONCRETE

EL. =ELEVATION

EXT. =EXISTING

INV. =INVERT

MON. =MONUMENT

P.O.B. =POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. =POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

R.O.W =RIGHT OF WAY

SEC. =SECTION

SQ. FT. =SQUARE FEET

W/ =WITH

(R) =RECORDED AS

(D) =DEEDED AS

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET

CLEANOUT

CATCH BASIN

LATERAL

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

WELL

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

SPRINKLER VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

STANDPIPE

WATER MANHOLE

FLOOD LIGHT

LIGHT POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIBER OPTIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD WIRES

CABLE TELEVISION

GAS MAIN

WETLANDS

TREE LINE

NO ACCESS

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE MARKER

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC METER/PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC MANHOLE/VAULT

CABLE TV RISER/BOX CABLE

TV MANHOLE/VAULT

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

GAS MARKER

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

VENT

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

DUMPSTER

HANDICAP STALL

SPOT ELEVATION

SIGN

MAIL BOX

FLAG POLE

BASKETBALL HOOP

BOLLARD

CROSS CUT

IRON PIPE

IRON REBAR/ROD

MAG NAIL

SECTION MONUMENT

BENCH MARK

CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

BUSH

WETLAND SYMBOL

I, John P. Konopacki, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that this survey map is

correct to the best of my knowledge and belief with the information provided and

complies with requirements of Chapter A-E 7  s.35.93 of the Wisconsin State Statutes.

SIGNED ___________________________________________________________

            JOHN P. KONOPACKI, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-2461

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 
B

Y
:
 
S

T

Coordinates referenced to the Wisconsin
State Plane Coordinate System, South Zone

(N.A.D. 1983/2011).  Bearings referenced to
the north line of the Southeast 1/4 of Section

17, Township 4 North, Range 23 East which
has a bearing of N89°18'39"E.

PRELIMINARY   PLAT   OF
AUDUBON ARBORETUM

Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map No. 1229 and additional lands in the
Northeast 1/4, the Southeast 1/4, the Southwest 1/4 and the Northwest
1/4 all in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23

East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin.

PREPARED FOR:
AUDUBON

PARK-RACINE LLC
8338 CORPORATE
DRIVE SUITE 300

RACINE, WI  53406

VICINITY   SKETCH
SCALE 1"=1000'

N
O

R
T

H

VISION CORNER EASEMENT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

25' x 25' VISION CORNER

(TYPICAL - UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED)

25'

2
5
'

LOT

LOT

LOT

ROAD

R
O

A
D

JANUARY 11, 2024

Prepared by:
PINNACLE

ENGINEERING GROUP
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD

SUITE 100
BROOKFIELD, WI 53186

OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

NOTES:

1. Tax Parcel Numbers: 104-04-23-17-084-000; 104-04-23-17-085-000; 104-04-23-17-086-005 &104-04-23-17-083-000

2. Gross land area of the subject property is 3,050,019 square feet (70.0188 acres). Net land area is 2,629,684 square feet (60.3692 acres).

3. All Lots to be serviced by public sanitary sewer and water main.

4. All streets will be improved to Village of Caledonia specifications.

5. Vertical Datum: National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929 (NGVD29). Contours are shown at a 1' interval based on actual ground survey by LandCraft Survey and Engineering Inc. Plat of Survey Project No. 040174.

6. Flood Zone Classification: The property lies with in "Zone X" per Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No. 55101C0116D dated MAY 2, 2012.

7. Underground utility locations shown are based on field location markings by Digger's Hotline. The location and size of underground structures and utilities shown hereon have been located based on a reasonable visual observation and are shown for informational purposes

only. PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC. does not guarantee the location of utilities shown. Contact Digger's Hotline prior to the start of any activity.

8. Soil Classification per the United States Department of Agriculture - Natural Resource Conservation Service Web Soil Survey. The subject property includes the following soils: AtA - Ashkum silty clay loam, 0-2 % slopes; Mzc - Montgomery silty clay.

9. Subdivision contains 120 Lots and 5 Outlots.

10. Legal Description as described by LandCraft Survey and Engineering Inc, Plat of Survey Project No. 04174: Lot 3 of CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1229, and all of the Northeast 1/4, part of the Southeast 1/4, part of the Southwest 1/4 and part of the Northwest 1/4

of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the Northeast corner of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 17; Thence S

89°19'09"W along the North line of said Southeast 1/4, a distance of 202.00 feet; Thence S 00°24'34"E, a distance of 26.20 feet to the south right-of-way line of Five And One Half Mile Road and the POINT OF BEGINNING; Thence continue S 00°24'34"E, a

distance of 240.80 feet; Thence N 89°19'19"E, a distance of 169.00 feet to the west right-of-way line of Charles Street;  Thence S 00°24'34"E along said right-of-way line, a distance of 249.78 feet; Thence S 89°42'24"W, a distance of 169.00 feet; Thence S

00°24'34"E, a distance of 125.00 feet; Thence N 89°42'24"E to said right-of-way line, a distance of 169.00 feet; Thence S 00°24'34"E along said right-of-way line, a distance of 264.81 feet; Thence S 89°19'26"W, a distance of 108.00 feet; Thence S

00°24'34"E, a distance of 193.41 feet; Thence S 89°19'26"W, a distance of 104.00 feet; Thence S 00°24'34"E, a distance of 100.00 feet; Thence N 89°19'09"E, a distance of 5.00 feet; Thence S 00°24'34"E, a distance of 976.06 feet; Thence S 89°21'58"W, a

distance of 1,574.45 feet; Thence N 00°17'32"W, a distance of 854.75 feet; Thence N 89°20'34"E, a distance of 359.50 feet; Thence N 00°38'02"W, a distance of 1,281.86 feet to the south right-of-way line of Five And One Half Mile Road; Thence N

88°46'29"E along said right-of-way line, a distance of 1,255.47 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING..

11. OUTLOT OWNERSHIP AND PURPOSE: Outlot 1, Outlot 4 & Outlot 5 of the plat of AUDUBON ARBORETUM shall be maintained by the AUDUBON ARBORETUM Homeowners Association for storm water retention purposes. Outlot 2 and Outlot 6 of the plat of  AUDUBON

ARBORETUM shall be maintained by the AUDUBON ARBORETUM Homeowners Association for open space and shall not be further divided or developed.  Outlot 3 of the plat of AUDUBON ARBORETUM shall be maintained by the developer for future land development.

Outlot 7 shall be maintained by the developer for future land conveyance. Each individual lot owner shall have an undividable fractional ownership of Outlot 1, 2, 4, 5 & 6 and  Racine County and the Village of Caledonia shall not be liable for any fees or special assessments in

the event Racine County or the Village of Caledonia should become the owner of any lot in the subdivision by reason of delinquency. The Homeowners Association shall maintain said Outlot 1, 2, 4, 5 & 6 in an unobstructed condition so as to maintain their intended purpose.

Construction of any buildings, grading, or filling in said Outlot 1, 2, 4, 5 & 6 is prohibited unless approved by the Village of Caledonia. The Homeowners Association grants to the Village the right (but not the responsibility) to enter upon the Outlot 1, 2, 4, 5 & 6 in order to

inspect, repair, or restore said Outlots to their intended purpose. Expense incurred by the Village for said inspection, repair, or restoration of said Outlot 1, 2, 4, 5 & 6 may be placed against the tax roll for said association and collected as a special charge by the Village. The

developer and all subsequent owners shall transfer to any subsequent purchaser of any buildable lot within the plat of AUBUDON ARBORTEUM an undividable one-one hundred twentieth (1/120th) interest in Outlot 1, 2, 4, 5 & 6. The developer and all subsequent owners

warrant and represent that said Outlots of assessment purposes will have no value per se, and the 1/120th interest in said Outlots would be assessed with each of the buildable lots. In the event that said Outlots 1, 2, 4, 5 & 6 are not assessed as above, the developer and all

subsequent owners warrant and represent that each will pay 1/120th per buildable lot, of the taxes due on said Outlots. In the event that these said taxes are not paid, Racine  County reserves the right to collect from each and every developer or subsequent owner individually

for all taxes due.

12. VISION CORNER EASEMENT (VCE) RESTRICTION: Within the area of the vision corner easement, NO vegetative plantings exceeding 6" in height, berms, fencing, signs, any other structures allowed.

13. WETLAND PRESERVATION RESTRICTIONS

Grading and filling shall be prohibited unless specifically authorized by the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, Racine County, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of Engineers. The removal of topsoil or other earthen

materials shall be prohibited. The removal or destruction of any native vegetative cover, ie., trees, shrubs, grasses, etc., shall be prohibited, with the exception of the removal of dead, dying or diseased vegetation, non-indigenous species or noxious weeds (as defined by local

ordinance) at the discretion of a forester or naturalist and the approval of Racine County. Grazing by domesticated animals, ie., horses, cows, etc.., shall be prohibited. The introduction of plant material not indigenous to the existing environment of the wetland area or primary

environmental corridor shall be prohibited. Creation of a mown landscape, gardening, cultivating, or depositing yard waste of any type shall be prohibited. Ponds may be permitted subject to the approval of the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, the Racine

County, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of Engineers. Construction of buildings within the wetland boundary is prohibited. All wetlands on site will have a 75' buffer to which no impervious surface may drain. Houses and any other

structures (such as concrete patios) within the 75' wetland buffer must have a drainage system to direct all storm water runoff at least 75' away from the designated wetland area. Storm water runoff that will not be discharged at least 75' away from the wetland must be first

routed through a Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources approved device which will provide adequate water treatment prior to discharging closer than 75'. Wood deck patios with spacing between the boards and draining onto a gravel base or naturally vegetated area

including mowed lawn are not considered impervious surfaces.

14. BASEMENT RESTRICTION: Although all lots in the Subdivision have been reviewed and approved for development with single-family residential use in accordance with Section 236 Wisconsin Statutes, some lots contain soil conditions which, due to the possible presence of

groundwater near the surface, may require soil engineering and foundation design with regard to basement construction. It is recommended that either a licensed professional engineer or other soils expert design a basement and foundation which will be suitable to withstand

the various problems associated with saturated soil conditions on basement walls or floors or that special measures be taken. Soil conditions should be subject to each owners special investigation prior to construction and no specific representation is made herein.

15. Wetlands delineated by Heartland Ecological Group November 01, 2022.

16. WETLAND BUFFERS: All wetlands on site have a 75 foot buffer to which no impervious surface may drain.

17. All Lots shall be restricted to 1 access per single family lot.

18. Lots filled greater than 3 feet may require additional courses in the foundations to reach suitable soil. Will need to provide a soil compaction certification for the areas of greater that 3 feet of fill.

19. Driveways shall not have a centerline slope steeper than 6%.

ZONING:

CURRENT VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA ZONING:  R-3 SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PUD-26 AUDUBON ARBORETUM

Front / Street Setback = 25 Feet PUD

Side Setback = 8 feet / 9 feet PUD 

Rear Setback = 25 Feet  PUD

Maximum Building Height = 35 Feet  

Minimum Lot Size Required = PUD REDUCED  20,000 SQ. FT.

Minimum Lot Width Required = PUD REDUCED 100 Feet

1" = 80'0 160'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

1 REVIEW COMMENTS     02/07/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



1  

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-019

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
TO APPROVE AN AMENDED PRELIMINARY PLAT OF HOMESTEAD ACRES 
WHICH PROPOSES 54 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS, 21 2-FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL LOTS, AND 4 OUTLOTS ON PARCEL ID NOS. 104-04-22-35-029-
030, 104-04-22-34-081-010, SUBMITTED BY NANCY WASHBURN, APPLICANT, 
THE NEWPORT GROUP LTD, OWNER AND DENYING THE REQUEST FOR A 

WAIVER OF THE CONSERVATION EASEMENT REQUIRED UNDER  
SEC. 14-3-5(B) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 

The Village Board of the Village of Caledonia hereby resolves as follows: 

WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted an Amended Preliminary Plat for Homestead Acres to 
the Village for consideration.  The Amended Preliminary Plat would create 75 lots from the existing 
parcels; and 

WHEREAS, the original Preliminary Plat was approved by the Village Board and Plan 
Commission in 2005. The Plat was extended until 2018 when a modified Concept Plan was approved to 
include a phased approach to the proposed lots and concept plan modifications; and 

WHEREAS, after review of the Preliminary Plat of Homestead Acres, the Village Engineer 
created a Memo for the Village Plan Commission.  The Village Engineer’s Memo dated January 18, 
2024, attached hereto as Exhibit A, recommended conditional approval of the Preliminary Plat with a 
waiver to Ordinance 14-3-5(b) regarding Conservation Easements; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Plan Commission on January 29, 2024, recommended conditional 
approval of the Preliminary Plat for Homestead Acres in accordance with the Village Engineer’s Memo 
(Exhibit A) and denying the request for a waiver of Section 14-3-5(b) (conservation easement) of the 
Village’s Code of Ordinances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia 
that the Amended Preliminary Plat for Homestead Acres as set forth above, is hereby approved for the 
reasons and requirements set forth in Exhibit A, and subject to the same conditions imposed by the 
Village Plan Commission, and as described in Exhibit A and in compliance with all applicable Village 
Ordinances; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that as recommended by the Plan Commission, the request for 
a waiver of the conversation easement required by Sec. 14-3-5(b) of the Village’s Code is denied. 



 2  

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this ____ day 
of February 2024. 

 
      VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
 
      By:       
       Thomas Weatherston 
       Village President 
 
      Attest:       
       Jennifer Olsen 
       Village Clerk 



1  

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-020 

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
APPROVING A CONCEPT PLAN FOR THE PROPOSED CRAWFORD 

SUBDIVISION TO ESTABLISH THE BASE DEVELOPMENT YIELD AND DENSITY 
AND TO APPROVE THE WAIVERS OF ORDINANCE 14-3-4(c)(4)(b)(ii) AND 14-3-

5(b) WITH 14 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND 1 OUTLOT ON PARCEL 
ID NO. 104-04-22-24-036-020 SUBMITTED BY NANCY WASHBURN, APPLICANT 

TNG 23, LLC, OWNER 

WHEREAS, the applicant, Nancy Washburn representing TNG 23, LLC has submitted a Concept 
Plan for the Crawford Subdivision to the Village for consideration with a proposed base development 
yield of 1.58 units per acre based upon a proposed rezoning of the parcel of land to R-5.  The proposed 
subdivision plat would create 14 lots from the existing parcel and 1 Outlot for stormwater management; 
and 

WHEREAS, after Staff review of the Concept Plan, the Village Engineer prepared a memo dated 
October 23, 2023 for the Village Plan Commission and attached hereto as Exhibit A, and incorporated 
herein by reference.  The memo provides background information and recommended conditional 
approval of the concept plan to establish the base development yield  subject to a series of conditions 
based on the limited information along with waivers of the 40% Open Space requirement and 
conservation easement requirement in the sewer and water service area (Sections 14-3-4(c)(4)(b)(ii) and 
14-3-5(b) of the Code of Ordinance) for an infill development in order to meet the proposed base 
development yield; and

WHEREAS, the majority of the Village Plan Commission, on October 30, 2023, recommended 
conditional approval of the base development yield and both waivers described above resulting in 9.71% 
of Common Open Space and approved the Crawford Subdivision Concept Plan based on the limited 
information and subject to the conditions and recommendations set forth in the Village Engineer’s 
Memo (Exhibit A); and 

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2023, the Village Board recommended the Concept Plan go back 
to Plan Commission.  This item was presented again to the Plan Commission on January 29, 2024, for 
further discussion. At this meeting, the majority of the Village Plan Commission again recommended 
approval of the Concept Plan to establish the base development yield  subject to a series of conditions 
based on the limited information along with waivers of the 40% Open Space requirement and 
conservation easement requirement in the sewer and water service area (Sections 14-3-4(c)(4)(b)(ii) and 
14-3-5(b) of the Code of Ordinance) subject to the conditions listed in Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia 
that the Concept Plan to establish the base development yield subject to a series of conditions along with 
waivers of the 40% Open Space requirement and conservation easement requirement in the sewer and 
water service area (Sections 14-3-4(c)(4)(b)(ii) and 14-3-5(b) of the Code of Ordinance) allowing a 
reduction in Common Open Space to 9.71% as recommended by the Plan Commission based upon the 
limited information received to date, is hereby approved for the reasons and requirements set forth in 
Exhibit A, and subject to the same conditions imposed by the Village Plan Commission, and in 
compliance with all other applicable Village Ordinances; and 



 2  

 
NOW BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that based upon the waivers granted herein, the Base 

Development Yield of 1.58 units per acre (Density) that would allow the platting of 14 lots from the 
existing parcel and 1 Outlot for stormwater management, as recommended by the Plan Commission 
based upon the limited information received to date, is hereby approved for the reasons and requirements 
set forth in Exhibit A, and subject to the same conditions imposed by the Village Plan Commission and 
contingent upon the property owner applying for rezoning the parcel to R-5 which requires a public 
hearing and further consideration by the Village Board in compliance with Village Ordinance. 

 
 Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this 
____ day of ___________ 2024. 

 
      VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
 
      By:       
       Thomas Weatherston 
       Village President 
 
      Attest:       
       Jennifer Olsen 
       Village Clerk  



1 

RESOLUTION 2024-021 
(2/13/2024) 

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
ACCEPTING IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK 

The Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, resolves as 
follows: 

R E C I T A L S 

1. The Village and TI Investors of Caledonia LLC (the "Developer") entered into a
Development Agreement pertaining to the development of the Commercial/Light Industrial 
Development of the Caledonia Corporate Park (the “Development”) with respect to the land described 
therein and certain public improvements, including Sanitary Sewer, Sanitary Sewer Laterals, 
Watermain, Water Laterals, Storm Water Facilities and the Road. 

2. The work for the Development, including the Sanitary Sewer, Sanitary Sewer Laterals,
Watermian, Water Laterals, Storm Water Facilities and the Road have been completed and have been 
inspected for compliance with the approved plans and specifications and is recommended by the 
Village’s Public Services Director that the work for the public improvements for the Development be 
accepted by the Village Board subject to the following conditions: 

a. Village Board acceptance and approval.
b. Final Review of all Asbuilts

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the certain public improvements, 
including the Sanitary Sewer, Sanitary Sewer Laterals, Watermain, Water Laterals, Storm Water 
Facilities and the Road are hereby accepted by the Village Board subject to the conditions 
recommended by the Village's Public Services Director as set forth above. 

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia this ______ day of February 2024. 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

By: 
Thomas Weatherston, President 

Attest: 
Jennifer Olsen, Clerk 



NORTHWESTERN AVE

C.T.H. "K"/ NORTHWESTERN AVE.

NE FRONTAGE ROAD

BM #1

NORTHWESTERN AVE

BM #1

LEGEND

EASEMENT LINE

SOIL BORING

TOPSOIL PROBE

REVERSE PITCH CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED CURB

NORMAL WATER LEVEL (NWL)

HIGH WATER LEVEL (HWL)

CLEANOUT

FLOODPLAIN

FLOODWAY

WETLANDS

FIRE HYDRANT

LIGHTING

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

BUFFALO BOX

FORCE MAIN

ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

TREE WITH TRUNK SIZE

POWER POLE

STREET SIGN

DITCH OR SWALE

GAS MAIN

TELEPHONE LINE

FENCE LINE, WIRE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CURB AND GUTTER

VALVE BOX

ELECTRICAL CABLE

OR PEDESTAL

750.00

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER INLET (ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER INLET (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

AIR RELEASE ASSEMBLY

CONCRETE HEADWALL

EXISTING PROPOSED

FENCE LINE, CHAIN LINK OR IRON

FENCE LINE, WOOD OR PLASTIC

W

POWER POLE WITH LIGHT

UTILITY CROSSING

FENCE LINE, TEMPORARY SILT

DIVERSION SWALE

W

DRAIN TILE

OVERHEAD WIRES

CAUTION EXISTING UTILITIES NEARBY CAUTION

GRASS PAVEMENT

STORM SEWER AREA DRAIN

EXPIRATION DATE:  JULY 31, 2024

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC - ENGINEER'S LIMITATION

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC AND THEIR CONSULTANTS DO NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEE THE
ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF THE DELIVERABLES HEREIN BEYOND A REASONABLE DILIGENCE. IF ANY
MISTAKES, OMISSIONS, OR DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND TO EXIST WITHIN THE DELIVERABLES, THE ENGINEER
SHALL BE PROMPTLY NOTIFIED PRIOR TO BID SO THAT HE MAY HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO TAKE WHATEVER
STEPS NECESSARY TO RESOLVE THEM. FAILURE TO PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF SUCH CONDITIONS
SHALL ABSOLVE THE ENGINEER FROM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF SUCH FAILURE.
ACTIONS TAKEN WITHOUT THE KNOWLEDGE AND CONSENT TO THE ENGINEER, OR IN CONTRADICTION TO THE
ENGINEER'S DELIVERABLES OR RECOMMENDATIONS, SHALL BECOME THE RESPONSIBILITY NOT OF THE ENGINEER
BUT OF THE PARTIES RESPONSIBLE FOR TAKING SUCH ACTION.

FURTHERMORE, PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION SAFETY OR THE
MEANS AND METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION.

INDEX OF SHEETS
C-1 COVER SHEET

C-2 PROJECT OVERVIEW

C-3 TYPICAL SECTION

C-4 DEMOLITION PLAN

C-5 - C-10 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C-11 - C-20 PLAN DETAILS

C-21 - C-30 GRADING PLAN AND PROFILE

C-31 - C-40          STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE

C-41 - C-50 UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE

C-51 - C-56 TRAFFIC CONTROL

C-57 - C-59 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

WISDOT STANDARD DETAILS

WISDOT SIGN PLATES

XS-1 - XS-8 CROSS SECTIONS

L-1 - L-8          LANDSCAPE PLAN

ABBREVIATIONS

C & G

EP

FG
FF

FL
FP

FW
HWL

NWL

ROW

TB
TC
TF
TP
TS
TW

CURB AND GUTTER

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FINISHED GRADE
FINISHED FLOOR

FLOW LINE
FLOODPLAIN

FLOODWAY
HIGH WATER LEVEL

NORMAL WATER LEVEL

RIGHT-OF-WAY

TOP OF BANK
TOP OF CURB
TOP OF FOUNDATION
TOP OF PIPE
TOP OF SIDEWALK
TOP OF WALK

BL

CL

FR

INV

PC
PT
PVI

C

D

L

R

T
ST

MH

CB

WM

SAN

BASE LINE

CENTERLINE

FRAME

INVERT

POINT OF CURVATURE
POINT OF TANGENCY
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION

LONG CHORD OF CURVE

DEGREE OF CURVE

LENGTH OF CURVE

RADIUS

TANGENCY OF CURVE

INTERSECTION ANGLE

STORM SEWER

MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

WATER MAIN

SANITARY SEWER

NORTH
LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1" = 300'

PUBLIC CIVIL ENGINEERING INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS
FOR

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

CALEDONIA, WI
PLANS PREPARED

FOR

ZILBER
PROPERTY GROUP SM

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY COVER SHEET.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 CO
VE

R
 S

H
EE

T

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-1

N
.T

.S
.

COVER SHEET MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL
5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

REQUIRED SUBMITTALS
FOR APPROVAL

1. PIPE BEDDING & TRENCH BACKFILL - GRADATION

2. MANHOLE BACKFILL - GRADATION

REQUIRED SUBMITTALS
FOR RECORDS

1. WATER MAIN PIPES, VALVES, HYDRANTS & FITTINGS

2. SANITARY SEWER PIPE & FITTINGS

3. STORM SEWER PIPE, STRUCTURES, & FITTINGS

4. TRACER WIRE

5. UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATION RECORD DRAWINGS

6. CHEMICAL SOIL STABILIZATION MIX DESIGN

(IF APPLICABLE)

7. DOWEL & TIE BARS

PROJECT TEAM CONTACTS
CIVIL ENGINEER:
ANDREW SHOAF, P.E.
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD
BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
MAIN: (262) 754-8888
E-MAIL: andrew.shoaf@pinnacle-engr.com

SURVEYOR:
JOHN KONOPACKI, P.L.S.
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD
BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
MAIN: (262) 754-8888
E-MAIL: john.konopacki@pinnacle-engr.com

ARCHITECT:
MARK NATZKE
SENIOR ASSOCIATE
ZIMMERMAN ARCHITECTURAL STUDIOS,
INC.
2122 WEST MT. VERNON AVENUE
MILWAUKEE, WI 53233
(414) 918-1413

APPLICANT:
JASON LUEDERS
ZILBER PROPERTY GROUP
710 N. PLANKINGTON AVENUE
MILWAUKEE, WI 53202
(630) 344-3718

BENCHMARKS
BENCHMARK 1: REFERENCE BENCHMARK:

CAST IRON MONUMENT WITH
BRASS CAP AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST
14 SECTION 30, TOWN 4 NORTH,
RANGE 22 EAST,
ELEVATION = 779.56.

VERTICAL DATUM: NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL
DATUM OF 1988(12), (NAVD88)
HORIZONTAL DATUM: Wisconsin
State Plane Coordinate System,
South Zone (N.A.D. 1983/2011).  
The south line of the Southwest 14 of
Section 30, Township 4 North, Range 22
East has a bearing of S89°35'06"W.

NORTHNORTHWESTERN AVE.

EA
ST

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E 
R

O
AD

05/05/2023

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Line



W

W

W

W

W

PHASE 2 PHASE 1

D.I.D.

D.I.D.D.I.D.

D.I.D.

W
W

W

W
W

W WWW W

 POND A
NWL = 750.00

 POND B
NWL =
756.00

 POND C
NWL = 745.00

NE FRONTAGE ROAD

ZILBER
INDUSTRIAL

(233K SF)

ZILBER
INDUSTRIAL

(142K SF)

C.T.H. "K"/ NORTHWESTERN AVE.

CA
RO

L
RO

AD

R
O

W
 L

IN
E

R
O

W
 L

IN
E

R
O

W
 L

IN
E

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

 O
VE

R
VI

EW

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-311"
 =

 1
00

'

STORM SEWER PLAN AND
PROFILE OVERVIEW MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

ALL WORK WITHIN PUBLIC R.O.W.
SHALL CONFORM TO VILLAGE OF
CALEDONIA STANDARDS.

ALL WORK WITHIN CTH K SHALL
FOLLOW RACINE COUNTY
STANDARDS.

SH
EE

T 
C-

38

SH
EE

T 
C

-3
7

SH
EE

T 
C

-3
6

SHEET C-32 SHEET C-33 SHEET C-34 SHEET C-35

SH
EE

T 
C-

40
SH

EE
T 

C
-3

9



200+00 201+00 202+00 203+00 204+00 205+00200+00 205+00

97.9 L.F. 66" RCP
@ S=0.42%

INL 13.3
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 758.98
INV=755.88 (12" S)

W

W

W W

W

W W W W W W

53.0 L.F. 24" RCP
@ S=0.70%

ES 65.0
INV=745.00 (24")

INL 64.0
48" DIA

RIM= 757.73
INV=746.56 (24" S)
INV=754.69 (12" E)
INV=745.37 (24" N)

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=1.00%

INL 64.1
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 757.79
INV=754.79 (12" W)

40.0 L.F. 24" RCP
@ S=0.55%

INL 63.0
48" DIA

RIM= 757.73
INV=746.78 (24" S)
INV=754.69 (12" E)
INV=746.78 (24" N)

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=1.00%

INL 63.1
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 757.79
INV=754.79 (12" W)

18.0 L.F. 24" RCP
@ S=0.45%

STUB 62.0
INV=746.86 (24")

ES 15.0
INV=745.00 (66")

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.35%

30.0 L.F. 24" RCP
@ S=0.57%

INL 13.2
48" DIA

RIM= 758.98
INV=745.58 (24" S)
INV=745.58 (24" N)

18.0 L.F. 24" RCP
@ S=0.50%

STUB 13.1
INV=745.67 (24")

 POND C
NWL = 745.00

MH 13.0
96" DIA

STA= 204+70.00

SEE MASS
GRADING PLANS

SEE MASS
GRADING PLANS

66.0'
R.O.W

STORM SEWER
MAIN LINE SHALL

BE INSTALLED
WITH PHASE I

PHASE II

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

200+00

77
1.

62

200+50

76
5.

39

75
9.

15

201+00

75
9.

00
75

8.
74

75
8.

86
75

9.
01

201+50

75
8.

78
75

8.
98

75
8.

71
75

8.
87

202+00

75
8.

64
75

8.
76

75
8.

62
75

8.
60

202+50

75
8.

62
75

8.
36

75
8.

63
75

8.
31

203+00

75
8.

64
75

8.
46

75
8.

64
75

8.
61

203+50

75
8.

64
75

8.
76

75
8.

66
75

8.
91

204+00

75
8.

67
75

9.
06

75
8.

67
75

9.
21

204+50

75
8.

67
75

9.
36

75
8.

69
75

9.
51

205+00

75
8.

69
75

9.
66

PROPOSED GRADE

M
H

 1
3.

0
96

" D
IA

R
IM

= 
75

9.
28

IN
V=

74
5.

41
 (6

6"
 E

)
IN

V=
75

5.
84

 (1
2"

 N
)

IN
V=

74
5.

41
 (2

4"
 S

)
IN

V=
74

5.
41

 (6
6"

 N
W

)

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING
GROUND

36
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
20

1+
09

.5
2

IN
V 

= 
74

4.
73

24
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
20

2+
61

.2
2

IN
V 

= 
74

6.
67

36
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
20

3+
94

.7
1

IN
V 

= 
74

8.
66

30.0' GRANULAR
BACKFILL

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH
LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-321"
 =

 2
0'

STORM SEWER PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

05
+0

0

STORM SEWER STUBS SHALL PROVIDE
A BELL OR SPIGOT AT THE END OF THE
PIPE FOR SIMPLE CONNECTION AT A
LATER DATE.

STORM SEWER SHALL BE TIE
BOLTED FOR A MINIMUM OF 3
JOINTS FROM ALL FLARED END
SECTIONS (SEE S.D.D. 08F04)



735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

205+00

75
8.

69
75

9.
66

75
8.

69
75

9.
81

205+50

75
8.

99
75

9.
96

75
9.

08
76

0.
11

206+00

75
9.

41
76

0.
26

75
9.

42
76

0.
41

206+50

75
9.

43
76

0.
56

75
9.

76
76

0.
71

207+00

76
0.

41
76

0.
86

76
0.

42
76

1.
01

207+50

76
0.

43
76

1.
16

76
0.

44
76

1.
31

208+00

76
0.

68
76

1.
46

76
1.

41
76

1.
64

208+50

76
1.

43
76

1.
89

76
1.

44
76

2.
20

209+00

76
1.

62
76

2.
58

76
2.

00
76

2.
99

209+50

76
2.

05
76

3.
40

76
2.

24
76

3.
81

210+00

76
2.

34
76

4.
10

76
2.

55
76

4.
19

210+50

76
3.

07
76

4.
08

76
3.

14
76

3.
76

211+00

76
3.

32
76

3.
35

76
3.

37
76

2.
94

211+50

76
3.

37
76

2.
54

PROPOSED GRADE

M
H

 1
2.

0
96

" D
IA

R
IM

= 
76

0.
90

IN
V=

74
6.

38
 (6

6"
 E

)
IN

V=
74

6.
38

 (2
4"

 S
)

IN
V=

75
0.

63
 (1

5"
 N

)
IN

V=
74

6.
38

 (6
6"

 W
)

M
H

 1
1.

0
96

" D
IA

R
IM

= 
76

3.
70

IN
V=

74
7.

08
 (6

6"
 E

)
IN

V=
74

7.
08

 (2
4"

 S
)

IN
V=

74
7.

08
 (6

6"
 W

)

240.0 L.F. 66" RCP @ S=0.29%
270.0 L.F. 66" RCP @ S=0.36%

266.3 L.F. 66" RCP @ S=0.24%

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING
GROUND

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

12
" W

AT
ER

ST
A 

21
0+

13
.3

4
IN

V 
= 

75
5.

96
0

2.7'

650.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL

PHASE 2 PHASE 1

205+00 206+00 207+00 208+00 209+00 210+00 211+00

11
+0

0
12

+0
0

13
+0

0

W
W

W W W W W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W WW

W

STUB 12.3
INV=750.71 (15")

18.0 L.F. 15" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 12.4
48" DIA

RIM= 760.60
INV=750.67 (15" N)
INV=750.67 (15" S)

10.0 L.F. 15" RCP
@ S=0.40%

30.0 L.F. 24" RCP
@ S=0.60%

INL 12.2
48" DIA

RIM= 760.60
INV=746.56 (24" S)
INV=746.56 (24" N)

18.0 L.F. 24" RCP
@ S=0.50%

STUB 12.1
INV=746.65 (24")

48.0 L.F. 24" RCP
@ S=0.50%

STUB 11.1
INV=747.32 (24")

MH 12.0
96" DIA

STA= 207+40.00

MH 11.0
96" DIA
STA= 209+80.00

66.0'
R.O.W

20
.0

'

PHASE II MATCH LINE

STORM SEWER MAIN LINE SHALL
BE INSTALLED WITH PHASE I

PHASE II

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH
LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-331"
 =

 2
0'

STORM SEWER PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

11
+5

0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

05
+0

0

STORM SEWER STUBS SHALL PROVIDE
A BELL OR SPIGOT AT THE END OF THE
PIPE FOR SIMPLE CONNECTION AT A
LATER DATE.



212+00 213+00 214+00 215+00 216+00 217+00 218+00

W W W W W W W W W W W W WW W W W W W W W

STUB 10.3
INV=757.67 (15")

18.0 L.F. 15" RCP
@ S=0.50%

INL 10.4
48" DIA

RIM= 760.48
INV=757.58 (15" N)
INV=757.58 (15" S)

10.0 L.F. 15" RCP
@ S=0.55%

30.0 L.F. 30" RCP
@ S=0.65%

INL 10.2
60" DIA

RIM= 760.48
INV=747.91 (30" S)
INV=747.91 (30" N)

18.0 L.F. 30" RCP
@ S=0.60%

STUB 10.1
INV=748.02 (30")

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.75%

30.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.35%

INL 9.4
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 757.53
INV=754.44 (12" W)
INV=754.44 (12" E)
INV=754.44 (12" S)

INL 9.2
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 757.53
INV=754.44 (12" W)
INV=754.44 (12" N)

STUB 8.2
INV=750.59 (36")

28.0 L.F. 36" RCP
@ S=0.60%

48.0 L.F. 24" RCP
@ S=0.40%

STUB 8.1
INV=748.62 (24")

STUB 7.3
INV=757.93 (12")

18.0 L.F. 12" SCH 40 PVC
@ S=1.04%

INL 7.4
48" DIA
RIM= 760.84
INV=757.74 (12" N)
INV=757.49 (15" S)

10.0 L.F. 15" RCP
@ S=0.40%

30.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.60%

INL 7.2
60" DIA

RIM= 760.84
INV=749.00 (18" S)
INV=749.00 (18" N)

18.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.45%

STUB 7.1
INV=749.08 (18")

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 9.3
2'x3' BOX

RIM= 757.53
INV=754.46 (12" E)

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 9.1
2'x3' BOX

RIM= 757.53
INV=754.46 (12" E)

SEE ZILBER
INDUSTRIAL
(233K SF)

SEE BUILDING 2
PLANS

MH 9.0
84" DIA
STA= 214+59.21

MH 8.0
96" DIA

STA= 215+48.84

MH 10.0
96" DIA

STA= 212+46.34

MH 7.0
72" DIA

STA= 217+46.34

20
.0

'

66.0'
R.O.W

INL 9.5
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 757.55
INV=754.46 (12" W)

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

SEE ZILBER
INDUSTRIAL

(142K SF)

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

211+50

76
3.

37
76

2.
54

76
4.

22
76

2.
13

212+00

76
4.

34
76

1.
73

76
4.

35
76

1.
32

212+50

76
4.

36
76

0.
91

76
4.

59
76

0.
51

213+00

76
5.

33
76

0.
10

76
5.

33
75

9.
70

213+50

76
5.

34
75

9.
29

76
5.

54
75

8.
88

214+00

76
5.

96
75

8.
48

76
6.

11
75

8.
16

214+50

76
6.

13
75

8.
02

76
6.

08
75

8.
06

215+00

76
5.

97
75

8.
28

76
5.

76
75

8.
59

215+50

76
5.

72
75

8.
90

76
5.

70
75

9.
21

216+00

76
5.

97
75

9.
52

76
6.

34
75

9.
83

216+50

76
6.

71
76

0.
14

76
6.

73
76

0.
45

217+00

76
7.

02
76

0.
76

76
7.

11
76

1.
07

217+50

76
7.

43
76

1.
38

76
7.

71
76

1.
69

218+00

76
7.

72
76

2.
00

PROPOSED GRADE

M
H

 1
0.

0
96

" D
IA

R
IM

= 
76

0.
77

IN
V=

74
7.

72
 (6

0"
 E

)
IN

V=
75

7.
53

 (1
5"

 N
)

IN
V=

74
7.

72
 (3

0"
 S

)
IN

V=
74

7.
72

 (6
6"

 W
)

M
H

 9
.0

84
" D

IA
R

IM
= 

75
7.

82
IN

V=
74

8.
23

 (6
0"

 E
)

IN
V=

75
4.

37
 (1

2"
 N

)
IN

V=
75

4.
34

 (1
2"

 S
)

IN
V=

74
8.

23
 (6

0"
 W

)

M
H

 8
.0

96
" D

IA
R

IM
= 

75
8.

69
IN

V=
74

8.
43

 (4
8"

 E
)

IN
V=

75
0.

43
 (3

6"
 N

)
IN

V=
74

8.
43

 (2
4"

 S
)

IN
V=

74
8.

43
 (6

0"
 W

)

M
H

 7
.0

72
" D

IA
R

IM
= 

76
1.

13
IN

V=
74

8.
82

 (4
2"

 E
)

IN
V=

75
7.

45
 (1

5"
 N

)
IN

V=
74

8.
82

 (1
8"

 S
)

IN
V=

74
8.

82
 (4

8"
 W

)

266.3 L.F. 66" RCP @ S=0.24% 212.9 L.F. 60" RCP @ S=0.24% 89.6 L.F. 60" RCP @ S=0.22% 197.5 L.F. 48" RCP @ S=0.20% 269.8 L.F. 42" RCP @ S=0.20%

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING
GROUND

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

650.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH
LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-341"
 =

 2
0'

STORM SEWER PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

11
+5

0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

18
+0

0

STORM SEWER STUBS SHALL PROVIDE
A BELL OR SPIGOT AT THE END OF THE
PIPE FOR SIMPLE CONNECTION AT A
LATER DATE.

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
748.49

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
748.45

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
748.88

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
749.18

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
748.89

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
749.09

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.34

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.31

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.63

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.77

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.18

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.26

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.55

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.58

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.54

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.37

jsoberanes
Text Box
750.69

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
753.66

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.05

jsoberanes
Text Box
753.76

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.07



735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

218+00

76
7.

72
76

2.
00

76
7.

73
76

2.
31

218+50

76
7.

74
76

2.
62

76
7.

74
76

2.
93

219+00

76
7.

75
76

3.
24

76
7.

76
76

3.
54

219+50

76
7.

76
76

3.
85

76
7.

50
76

4.
16

220+00

76
6.

16
76

4.
47

76
3.

98
76

4.
66

220+50

76
3.

91

221+00 221+50 222+00

PROPOSED GRADE

M
H

 6
.0

72
" D

IA
R

IM
= 

76
4.

50
IN

V=
75

4.
65

 (3
0"

 N
)

IN
V=

74
9.

36
 (3

6"
 S

)
IN

V=
74

9.
36

 (4
2"

 W
)

269.8 L.F. 42" RCP @ S=0.20%

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING
GROUND

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

12
" W

AT
ER

ST
A 

21
9+

96
.2

5
IN

V 
= 

75
6.

71
5

3.4'

216.1' GRANULAR BACKFILL
51

+0
0

52
+0

0
53

+0
0

218+00 219+00 220+00 221+00 222+00

W W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W

MH 6.0
72" DIA

STA= 220+16.13

STUB 6.1
INV=749.46 (36")

66.0'
R.O.W

20
.0

'

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH
LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-351"
 =

 2
0'

STORM SEWER PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

18
+0

0

STORM SEWER STUBS SHALL PROVIDE
A BELL OR SPIGOT AT THE END OF THE
PIPE FOR SIMPLE CONNECTION AT A
LATER DATE.



PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

21
0+

00
21

1+
00

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00

WWWWWWWWWW

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

WWW

STUB 40.6
INV=758.80 (18")

18.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.30%

INL 40.5
48" DIA

STA= 13+81.00

30.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.50%

10.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.50%

INL 40.2
48" DIA

STA= 13+81.00

18.0 L.F. 15" RCP
@ S=0.75%

STUB 40.3
INV=758.48 (15")

STUB 42.2
INV=758.00 (18")

48.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.30%

28.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.30%

STUB 42.1
INV=758.15 (18")

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 40.4
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 762.58
INV=759.58 (12" S)

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 40.1
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 762.58
INV=759.58 (12" S)

SEE BUILDING 2
PLANS

MH 40.0
60" DIA

STA= 13+81.00

MH 42.0
60" DIA

STA= 15+97.00

66.0'
R.O.W

10
.0

'

20
.0

'

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 A

C
C

ES
S 

R
O

AD

WEST ACCESS ROAD

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

10+00

75
3.

95

75
3.

90

10+50

75
3.

77

75
3.

75

11+00

75
3.

86

75
3.

97

11+50

75
8.

57
76

0.
51

76
2.

19
76

3.
94

12+00

76
2.

54
76

4.
18

76
2.

79
76

3.
89

12+50

76
2.

97
76

3.
74

76
3.

25
76

3.
59

13+00

76
3.

38
76

3.
44

76
3.

41
76

3.
29

13+50

76
3.

43
76

3.
14

76
3.

47
76

3.
07

14+00

76
3.

73
76

3.
09

76
4.

04
76

3.
22

14+50

76
4.

14
76

3.
46

76
4.

25
76

3.
72

15+00

76
4.

52
76

3.
99

76
5.

01
76

4.
25

15+50

76
5.

12
76

4.
47

76
5.

22
76

4.
59

16+00

76
5.

32
76

4.
61

PROPOSED GRADE

M
H

 4
0.

0
60

" D
IA

R
IM

= 
76

2.
86

IN
V=

75
8.

29
 (1

8"
 E

)
IN

V=
75

8.
59

 (1
8"

 W
)

IN
V=

75
8.

29
 (3

0"
 N

)

216.0 L.F. 30" RCP @ S=0.20%

M
H

 4
2.

0
60

" D
IA

R
IM

= 
76

4.
41

IN
V=

75
7.

86
 (3

0"
 S

)
IN

V=
75

8.
07

 (1
8"

 E
)

IN
V=

75
7.

86
 (1

8"
 W

)
IN

V=
75

7.
86

 (3
6"

 N
)

MASS GRADING
GROUND

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

66
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
12

+1
0.

00
IN

V 
= 

74
7.

18

12
" W

AT
ER

ST
A 

11
+9

0.
00

IN
V 

= 
75

5.
80

3

219.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-361"
 =

 2
0'

STORM SEWER PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 1

6+
00

STORM SEWER STUBS SHALL PROVIDE
A BELL OR SPIGOT AT THE END OF THE
PIPE FOR SIMPLE CONNECTION AT A
LATER DATE.

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.91

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.67

jsoberanes
Text Box
INV=758.75

jsoberanes
Text Box
759.61

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
762.91

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.44

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.41

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
764.51

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.87

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.03

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line



735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

16+00

76
5.

32
76

4.
61

76
5.

42
76

4.
52

16+50

76
6.

00
76

4.
37

76
6.

00
76

4.
22

17+00

76
6.

00
76

4.
07

76
6.

00
76

3.
92

17+50

76
6.

00
76

3.
77

76
5.

60
76

3.
62

18+00

76
5.

06
76

3.
47

76
5.

05
76

3.
32

18+50

76
5.

03
76

3.
17

76
5.

02
76

3.
02

19+00

76
4.

40
76

2.
91

76
4.

08
76

2.
88

19+50

76
4.

06
76

2.
94

76
4.

04
76

3.
07

20+00

76
4.

01
76

3.
26

76
3.

65
76

3.
40

20+50

76
3.

28
76

3.
45

76
3.

08
76

3.
42

21+00

76
3.

04
76

3.
29

76
3.

00
76

3.
13

21+50

76
2.

95
76

2.
96

76
2.

90
76

2.
86

22+00

76
2.

96
76

2.
88

PROPOSED GRADE

107.9 L.F. 36" RCP @ S=0.20%

M
H

 4
3.

0
72

" D
IA

R
IM

= 
76

3.
84

IN
V=

75
7.

64
 (3

6"
 S

)
IN

V=
75

7.
93

 (1
8"

 E
)

IN
V=

75
7.

64
 (1

8"
 W

)
IN

V=
75

7.
64

 (3
6"

 N
)

216.1 L.F. 36" RCP @ S=0.31%

M
H

 4
5.

0
72

" D
IA

R
IM

= 
76

2.
68

IN
V=

75
6.

97
 (3

6"
 S

)
IN

V=
75

8.
22

 (1
8"

 E
)

IN
V=

75
6.

97
 (1

8"
 W

)
IN

V=
75

6.
97

 (4
2"

 N
)

258.2 L.F. 42" RCP @ S=0.27%

M
H

 4
7.

0
84

" D
IA

R
IM

= 
76

2.
66

IN
V=

75
8.

77
 (1

2"
 E

)
IN

V=
75

6.
27

 (4
2"

 S
)

IN
V=

75
6.

27
 (4

2"
 W

)

MASS GRADING
GROUND

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

36
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
21

+6
2.

20
IN

V 
= 

74
9.

83

0.
9'

3.3'

600.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL

16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00
20+00

21+00
22+00

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
WWWWW

W

W WWW

STUB 43.2
INV=757.79 (18")

49.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.30%

28.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.30%

STUB 43.1
INV=758.01 (18")

18.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.35%

10.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.50%

INL 45.2
48" DIA
STA= 19+21.00

18.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.20%

STUB 45.3
INV=758.31 (18")

ES 49.0
INV=756.00 (42")

55.9 L.F. 42" RCP
@ S=0.32%

INL 48.0
72" DIA

RIM= 762.36
INV=756.18 (42" E)
INV=758.68 (12" N)
INV=756.18 (42" W)

29.4 L.F. 42" RCP
@ S=0.31%

10.6 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=1.00%

STUB 45.6
INV=757.22 (18")

30.0 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.60%

 POND BNWL =756.00

 POND A
NWL =
750.00

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=1.00%

INL 48.1
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 762.36
INV=758.78 (12" S)

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=1.00%

INL 47.1
2'x3' BOX

RIM= 762.37
INV=758.98 (12" S)

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 45.4
2'x3' BOX

RIM= 762.39
INV=759.29 (12" N)

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 45.1
2'x3' BOX

RIM= 762.39
INV=759.29 (12" N)

INL 45.5
48" DIA
RIM= 762.39
INV=757.15 (18" W)
INV=759.27 (12" S)
INV=757.15 (18" E)

INL 47.2
2'x3' BOX

RIM= 762.35
INV=758.88 (12" N)
INV=758.88 (12" W)

MH 43.0
72" DIA

STA= 17+04.86

MH 45.0
72" DIA

STA= 19+21.00

MH 47.0
84" DIA

STA= 21+81.28

10
.0

'

66.0'
R.O.W

8.0'

SEE ZILBER
INDUSTRIAL

(233K SF) PLANS

SEE ZILBER INDUSTRIAL
(233K SF) PLANS

WEST ACCESS ROAD

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-371"
 =

 2
0'

STORM SEWER PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 1

6+
00

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E

ST
A.

 2
2+

00

STORM SEWER STUBS SHALL PROVIDE
A BELL OR SPIGOT AT THE END OF THE
PIPE FOR SIMPLE CONNECTION AT A
LATER DATE.

STORM SEWER SHALL BE TIE
BOLTED FOR A MINIMUM OF 3
JOINTS FROM ALL FLARED END
SECTIONS (SEE S.D.D. 08F04)

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.23

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.88

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.79

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.76

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.28

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.74

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.66

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.28

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.95

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
759.08

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.14

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.23

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
759.12

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.62

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.77

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
763.95

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.51

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.61

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.51

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
762.72

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.00

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.18

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
762.62

jsoberanes
Line



W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

21+00

22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00

WWWWWWWW

W

W

W

W

 POND B
NWL = 756.00

 POND A
NWL =
750.00

CAROL ROAD

C
.T

.H
. "

K"
/ N

O
R

TH
W

ES
TE

R
N

 A
VE

.

66.0'
R.O.W

WEST ACCESS
ROAD

SEE ROADWAY
PLANS BY FOTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)
NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-381"
 =

 2
0'

STORM SEWER PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E

ST
A.

 2
2+

00

CTH K INTERSECTION MODIFICATIONS
WILL BE COMPLETED UNDER A
SEPARATE CONTRACT WITH THE
VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA.

6



735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

50+00

75
9.

99

75
9.

99

50+50

75
9.

98

75
9.

98

51+00

75
9.

99

76
1.

89

51+50

76
3.

86

76
4.

00
76

4.
25

52+00

76
4.

62
76

4.
55

76
5.

67
76

4.
32

52+50

76
6.

71
76

4.
17

76
6.

31
76

4.
01

53+00

76
6.

37
76

3.
86

76
6.

31
76

3.
71

53+50

76
6.

05
76

3.
57

76
6.

07
76

3.
51

54+00

76
6.

08
76

3.
56

76
6.

06
76

3.
71

54+50

76
6.

02
76

3.
95

76
6.

00
76

4.
20

55+00

76
5.

99
76

4.
45

76
5.

83
76

4.
79

55+50

76
5.

74
76

5.
13

76
5.

51
76

5.
46

56+00

76
5.

22
76

5.
80

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

165.7 L.F. 30" RCP @ S=0.30%

M
H

 5
.0

60
" D

IA
R

IM
= 

76
3.

31
IN

V=
75

5.
65

 (2
4"

 N
)

IN
V=

75
7.

81
 (1

5"
 W

)
IN

V=
75

9.
90

 (1
2"

 E
)

IN
V=

75
5.

15
 (3

0"
 S

)

178.8 L.F. 24" RCP @ S=0.45%

M
H

 6
.0

72
" D

IA
R

IM
= 

76
4.

50
IN

V=
75

4.
65

 (3
0"

 N
)

IN
V=

74
9.

36
 (3

6"
 S

)
IN

V=
74

9.
36

 (4
2"

 W
)

M
H

 4
.0

48
" D

IA
R

IM
= 

76
4.

99
IN

V=
75

6.
95

 (1
8"

 N
)

IN
V=

75
7.

35
 (1

5"
 W

)
IN

V=
76

1.
57

 (1
2"

 E
)

IN
V=

75
6.

45
 (2

4"
 S

)

184.7 L.F. 18" RCP @ S=0.50%

MASS GRADING
GROUND

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

48.0 L.F. 36" RCP @ S=0.20%

ST
U

B 
6.

1
IN

V=
74

9.
46

 (3
6"

 N
)

433.1' GRANULAR BACKFILL

50+00 51+00 52+00 53+00 54+00 55+00 56+00

21
9+

00
22

0+
00

22
1+

00

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W W

STUB 5.5
INV=758.22 (15")

18.0 L.F. 15" RCP
@ S=0.60%

30.0 L.F. 15" RCP
@ S=1.00%

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

STUB 4.2
INV=757.80 (15")

18.0 L.F.
 15" RCP

@ S=0.85%

INL 4.3
48" DIA
RIM= 764.69
INV=757.64 (15" W)
INV=757.65 (15" E)

30.0 L.F. 15" RCP
@ S=1.00%

13.2 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 4.1
2'x3' BOX

RIM= 764.63
INV=761.60 (12" W)

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 5.3
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 763.04
INV=759.92 (12" S)

10.0 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 5.1
2'x3' BOX
RIM= 763.04
INV=759.92 (12" S)

INL 5.4
48" DIA

RIM= 763.02
INV=758.11 (15" W)
INV=759.90 (12" N)
INV=758.11 (15" E)

INL 5.2
2'x3' BOX

RIM= 763.02
INV=759.90 (12" N)
INV=759.92 (12" W)

MH 6.0
72" DIA
STA= 220+16.13

STUB 6.1
INV=749.46 (36")

MH 5.0
60" DIA

STA= 53+75.63

MH 4.0
48" DIA
STA= 55+54.42

20.0'

66.0'
R.O.W

ROW LINE

ROW LINE

10
.0

'

SEE ZILBER
INDUSTRIAL
(142K SF) PLANS

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 A

C
C

ES
S 

R
O

AD

EAST ACCESS ROAD

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-391"
 =

 2
0'

STORM SEWER PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 5

6+
00

STORM SEWER STUBS SHALL PROVIDE
A BELL OR SPIGOT AT THE END OF THE
PIPE FOR SIMPLE CONNECTION AT A
LATER DATE.

6

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
749.30

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
749.35

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
749.52

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
749.54

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.08

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.58

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.35

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.89

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
761.53

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
759.75

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
761.56

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
759.83

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
759.85

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.71

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.06

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
759.96

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.07

jsoberanes
Text Box
759.98

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.09

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.52

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.63

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.77

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
765.07

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
764.82

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
763.28

jsoberanes
Text Box
764.60

jsoberanes
Line



W
W

W
W

W

56+00

57+00

58+00

59+00

60+00

61+0061+00

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

STUB 3.2
INV=758.40 (15")

11.5 L.F. 15" RCP
@ S=0.80%

INL 3.3
48" DIA

RIM= 767.32
INV=758.31 (15" W)
INV=758.06 (18" E)

36.5 L.F. 18" RCP
@ S=0.49%

9.4 L.F. 12" RCP
@ S=0.20%

INL 3.1
2'x3' BOX

RIM= 767.12
INV=764.18 (12" W)

C
.T

.H
. "

K"
/ N

O
R

TH
W

ES
TE

R
N

 A
VE

.

MH 3.0
48" DIA

STA= 57+42.83

ROW LINE

16
.0

'

SEE MASS
GRADING PLANS

EAST ACCESS ROAD

SEE ROADWAYPLANS BY FOTH

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

56+00

76
5.

22
76

5.
80

76
5.

19
76

6.
14

56+50

76
6.

48

76
6.

82

57+00

76
4.

38
76

7.
16

76
4.

00
76

7.
50

57+50

76
7.

84

76
8.

18

58+00

76
7.

05
76

8.
52

58+50 59+00 59+50 60+00 60+50 61+00 61+50 62+00

M
H

 3
.0

48
" D

IA
R

IM
= 

76
7.

42
IN

V=
75

7.
88

 (1
8"

 W
)

IN
V=

76
4.

16
 (1

2"
 E

)
IN

V=
75

7.
88

 (1
8"

 S
)

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

184.7 L.F. 18" RCP @ S=0.50%

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADEMASS GRADING
GROUND

EXISTING 24" CP
STA 58+44
INV=763.0

143.8' GRANULAR BACKFILL

PROPOSED STORM
SEWER BY OTHERS

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)
NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-401"
 =

 2
0'

STORM SEWER PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

CH
LI

NE

ST
A.

 5
6+

00

CTH K INTERSECTION MODIFICATIONS
WILL BE COMPLETED UNDER A
SEPARATE CONTRACT WITH THE
VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA.

STORM SEWER STUBS SHALL PROVIDE
A BELL OR SPIGOT AT THE END OF THE
PIPE FOR SIMPLE CONNECTION AT A
LATER DATE.

STORM SEWER SHALL BE TIE
BOLTED FOR A MINIMUM OF 3
JOINTS FROM ALL FLARED END
SECTIONS (SEE S.D.D. 08F04)

6

6

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.83

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
764.00

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.77

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
764.04

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.23

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.93

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
758.37

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
767.53



W

W

W

W

W

PHASE 2 PHASE 1

D.I.D.

D.I.D.D.I.D.

D.I.D.

 POND A
NWL = 750.00

 POND B
NWL =
756.00

 POND C
NWL = 745.00

NE FRONTAGE ROAD

ZILBER
INDUSTRIAL

(233K SF)

ZILBER
INDUSTRIAL

(142K SF)

C.T.H. "K"/ NORTHWESTERN AVE.

CA
RO

L
RO

AD

W
W

W

W
W

W WWW W
INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

W
ES

T 
AC

C
ES

S 
R

O
AD

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

EA
ST

 A
C

C
ES

S 
R

O
AD

INTERIOR
ACCESS

ROAD

EA
ST

 A
C

C
ES

S 
R

O
AD

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

W
ES

T 
AC

C
ES

S 
R

O
AD

W
ES

T 
AC

C
ES

S 
R

O
AD

W
ES

T 
AC

CE
SS

RO
AD

EA
ST

 A
C

C
ES

S 
R

O
AD

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
M

AN
HO

LE
RI

M
=7

64
.3

8
IN

V=
74

9.
83

 (1
2"

 W
)

IN
V=

74
8.

98
 (3

6"
 E

)

IN
V=

74
9.

03
 (3

6"
 N

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
M

AN
HO

LE

RI
M

=7
64

.3
8

IN
V=

74
9.

83
 (1

2"
 W

)

IN
V=

74
8.

98
 (3

6"
 E

)
IN

V=
74

9.
03

 (3
6"

 N
)

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH
ALL WORK WITHIN PUBLIC R.O.W.
SHALL CONFORM TO VILLAGE OF
CALEDONIA STANDARDS.

ALL WORK WITHIN C.T.H. "K"
SHALL FOLLOW RACINE COUNTY
STANDARDS.

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 O

VE
R

VI
EW

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-411"
 =

 1
00

'

UTILITY PLAN AND
PROFILE OVERVIEW MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

SH
EE

T 
C-

48

SH
EE

T 
C

-4
7

SHEET C-42 SHEET C-43 SHEET C-44 SHEET C-45

SH
EE

T 
C-

50
SH

EE
T 

C
-4

9



200+00 201+00 202+00 203+00 204+00 205+00200+00 205+00

33.6 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-0.30%

45° BEND 22.0
STA 201+39.32, 48.50' R
INV=751.50 (12")

32.5 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-0.30%

BF VALVE 23.0
STA 201+39.32, 81.00' R

INV=751.40 (12")

28.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-0.30%

TEMPORARY HYDRANT J
STA 201+39.32, 108.97 R
GROUND=758.31
NOZZLE=760.64
INV= 751.32

20.9 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.60%

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY I
STA 201+63.07, 24.76' R

INV=751.60 (12") 45.0 L.F. 6" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.00%

HYDRANT I
STA 201+95.64, 55.78 R
GROUND=758.75
NOZZLE=761.08
INV=751.85 (6")

 POND C
NWL = 745.00

45° BEND 21.0
STA 201+77.82, 10.00' R

22.50° V BEND 20.2
STA 204+04.69, 10.00' R

66.0' W
ID

E R
.O

.W
.

W

W

W W

W

W W W W W W

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

200+00

77
1.

62

200+50

76
5.

39

75
9.

15

201+00

75
9.

00
75

8.
74

75
8.

86
75

9.
01

201+50

75
8.

78
75

8.
98

75
8.

71
75

8.
87

202+00

75
8.

64
75

8.
76

75
8.

62
75

8.
60

202+50

75
8.

62
75

8.
36

75
8.

63
75

8.
31

203+00

75
8.

64
75

8.
46

75
8.

64
75

8.
61

203+50

75
8.

64
75

8.
76

75
8.

66
75

8.
91

204+00

75
8.

67
75

9.
06

75
8.

67
75

9.
21

204+50

75
8.

67
75

9.
36

75
8.

69
75

9.
51

205+00

75
8.

69
75

9.
66

PROPOSED GRADEMASS GRADING
GROUND

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

83.4 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=0.60%

16.2 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-40.75%

45
° B

EN
D

 2
1.

0
ST

A 
20

1+
77

.8
2

IN
V=

 7
51

.4
7 

(1
2"

)

G
R

AD
E 

BR
EA

K 
20

.5
ST

A 
20

2+
61

.2
2

IN
V=

 7
50

.9
7 

(1
2"

)

22
.5

0°
 V

 B
EN

D
 2

0.
2

ST
A 

20
4+

04
.6

9
IN

V=
 7

45
.4

0 
(1

2"
)

110.3 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=0.10%

2.1'

6.0'

2.0'

4.5'

36
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
20

1+
09

.5
2

IN
V 

= 
74

4.
73

24
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
20

2+
61

.2
2

IN
V 

= 
74

6.
67

36
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
20

3+
94

.7
1

IN
V 

= 
74

8.
66

24
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
20

4+
70

.0
0

IN
V 

= 
74

5.
47

20.9 L.F. 12" RCP @ S=0.60%

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

I
ST

A 
20

1+
63

.0
7

IN
V=

 7
51

.6
0 

(1
2"

)

33.6 L.F. 12" RCP @ S=-0.30%

45
° B

EN
D

 2
2.

0
ST

A 
20

1+
39

.3
2

IN
V=

 7
51

.5
0 

(1
2"

)

6.2'
7.3'

22
.5

0°
 V

 B
EN

D
 2

0.
4

ST
A 

20
3+

71
.5

5
IN

V=
 7

50
.8

6 
(1

2"
)

22
.5

0°
 V

 B
EN

D
 2

0.
3

ST
A 

20
3+

84
.6

9
IN

V=
 7

45
.5

0 
(1

2"
)

22
.5

0°
 V

 B
EN

D
 2

0.
1

ST
A 

20
4+

20
.8

9
IN

V=
 7

52
.0

0 
(1

2"
)

7.0'

13.1 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=40.78%

20.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.50%

102.4 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-0.68%

6.1'

360.7' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR WATER MAIN

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH
LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-421"
 =

 2
0'

UTILITY PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

05
+0

0



740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

205+00

75
8.

69
75

9.
66

75
8.

69
75

9.
81

205+50

75
8.

99
75

9.
96

75
9.

08
76

0.
11

206+00

75
9.

41
76

0.
26

75
9.

42
76

0.
41

206+50

75
9.

43
76

0.
56

75
9.

76
76

0.
71

207+00

76
0.

41
76

0.
86

76
0.

42
76

1.
01

207+50

76
0.

43
76

1.
16

76
0.

44
76

1.
31

208+00

76
0.

68
76

1.
46

76
1.

41
76

1.
64

208+50

76
1.

43
76

1.
89

76
1.

44
76

2.
20

209+00

76
1.

62
76

2.
58

76
2.

00
76

2.
99

209+50

76
2.

05
76

3.
40

76
2.

24
76

3.
81

210+00

76
2.

34
76

4.
10

76
2.

55
76

4.
19

210+50

76
3.

07
76

4.
08

76
3.

14
76

3.
76

211+00

76
3.

32
76

3.
35

76
3.

37
76

2.
94

211+50

76
3.

37
76

2.
54

PROPOSED GRADEMASS GRADING
GROUND

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

89.5 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-0.45%

400.5 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-0.70%
228.0 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=0.94%

5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=1.00%

BF
 V

AL
VE

 2
0.

0
ST

A 
20

5+
23

.3
4

IN
V=

 7
52

.7
0 

(1
2"

)

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

G
ST

A 
20

6+
12

.8
4

IN
V=

 7
53

.1
0 

(1
2"

)
IN

V=
 7

53
.3

5 
(6

")

BF
 V

AL
VE

 1
0.

0
ST

A 
21

0+
18

.3
4

IN
V=

 7
55

.8
5 

(1
2"

)

12
''X

12
'' C

R
O

SS
 1

1.
0

ST
A 

21
0+

13
.3

4
IN

V=
 7

55
.9

0 
(1

2"
)

IN
V=

 7
55

.9
0 

(1
2"

)

6.0'

24
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
20

7+
40

.0
0

IN
V 

= 
74

6.
44

24
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
20

9+
80

.0
0

IN
V 

= 
74

7.
13

5.2'

6.2'

7.2'

6.0'

650.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR WATER MAIN

PHASE 2 PHASE 1

205+00 206+00 207+00 208+00 209+00 210+00 211+00

11
+0

0
12

+0
0

13
+0

0

15.0 L.F. 6" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.00%

HYDRANT G
STA 206+12.84, 25.00 R
GROUND=760.29
NOZZLE=762.62
INV= 753.35

BF VALVE 20.0
STA 205+23.34, 10.00' R

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY G
STA 206+12.84, 10.00' R

12''X12'' CROSS 11.0
STA 210+13.34, 10.00' R

BF VALVE 10.0
STA 210+18.34, 10.00' R

SEE SHEET
C-49 FOR
DETAILS

66.0'
R.O.W.

10.0'

W
W

W W W W W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W WW

W

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

W
ES

T 
AC

C
ES

S 
R

O
AD

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH
LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-431"
 =

 2
0'

UTILITY PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

11
+5

0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

05
+0

0

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.75

jsoberanes
Line



212+00 213+00 214+00 215+00 216+00 217+00 218+00

HYDRANT D
STA 214+83.84, 25.00 R
GROUND=758.08
NOZZLE=760.41
INV=750.85 (6")

GRADE BREAK 10.2
STA 212+46.34, 10.00' R

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY D
STA 214+83.84, 10.00' R

BF VALVE 9.1
STA 215+13.34, 10.00' R

GRADE BREAK 9.3
STA 217+46.34, 10.00' R

15.0 L.F. 6" PVC
WATER MAIN @ S=0.00%

66.0'
R.O.W.

W W W W W W W W W W W W WW W W W W W W W

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

211+50

76
3.

37
76

2.
54

76
4.

22
76

2.
13

212+00

76
4.

34
76

1.
73

76
4.

35
76

1.
32

212+50

76
4.

36
76

0.
91

76
4.

59
76

0.
51

213+00

76
5.

33
76

0.
10

76
5.

33
75

9.
70

213+50

76
5.

34
75

9.
29

76
5.

54
75

8.
88

214+00

76
5.

96
75

8.
48

76
6.

11
75

8.
16

214+50

76
6.

13
75

8.
02

76
6.

08
75

8.
06

215+00

76
5.

97
75

8.
28

76
5.

76
75

8.
59

215+50

76
5.

72
75

8.
90

76
5.

70
75

9.
21

216+00

76
5.

97
75

9.
52

76
6.

34
75

9.
83

216+50

76
6.

71
76

0.
14

76
6.

73
76

0.
45

217+00

76
7.

02
76

0.
76

76
7.

11
76

1.
07

217+50

76
7.

43
76

1.
38

76
7.

71
76

1.
69

218+00

76
7.

72
76

2.
00

PROPOSED GRADEMASS GRADING
GROUND

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

237.5 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=1.31%

29.5 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-1.36%

233.0 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-1.39%

G
R

AD
E 

BR
EA

K 
10

.2
ST

A 
21

2+
46

.3
4

IN
V=

 7
53

.7
0 

(1
2"

)

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

D
ST

A 
21

4+
83

.8
4

IN
V=

 7
50

.6
0 

(1
2"

)

BF
 V

AL
VE

 9
.1

ST
A 

21
5+

13
.3

4
IN

V=
 7

51
.0

0 
(1

2"
)

G
R

AD
E 

BR
EA

K 
9.

3
ST

A 
21

7+
46

.3
4

IN
V=

 7
54

.2
5 

(1
2"

)

0.7'

228.0 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=0.94%

30
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
21

2+
46

.3
4

IN
V 

= 
74

7.
78

12
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
21

4+
59

.2
1

IN
V 

= 
75

4.
37

24
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
21

5+
48

.8
4

IN
V 

= 
74

8.
47

18
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
21

7+
46

.3
4

IN
V 

= 
74

8.
88

6.5'

3.0' 3.5'
2.2'

6.0'6.2'

6.3'
6.0'

4" THICK INSULATION

650.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR WATER MAIN

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-441"
 =

 2
0'

UTILITY PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

11
+5

0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

18
+0

0

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
753.74

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.50

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
750.51

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
760.51

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.32

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
24.95 R

jsoberanes
Text Box
STA. 214+83.45'

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
STA. 215+14.43'

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
9.75 R



740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

218+00

76
7.

72
76

2.
00

76
7.

73
76

2.
31

218+50

76
7.

74
76

2.
62

76
7.

74
76

2.
93

219+00

76
7.

75
76

3.
24

76
7.

76
76

3.
54

219+50

76
7.

76
76

3.
85

76
7.

50
76

4.
16

220+00

76
6.

16
76

4.
47

76
3.

98
76

4.
66

220+50

76
3.

91

221+00 221+50 222+00

PROPOSED GRADEMASS GRADING
GROUND

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

66.0 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-0.74%

5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-0.80%

179.0 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-1.14%

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

C
ST

A 
21

9+
25

.3
3

IN
V=

 7
56

.2
9 

(1
2"

)

BF
 V

AL
VE

 9
.0

ST
A 

21
9+

91
.3

6
IN

V=
 7

56
.7

8 
(1

2"
)

12
''X

12
'' T

EE
 8

.0
ST

A 
21

9+
96

.3
6

IN
V=

 7
56

.8
2 

(1
2"

)

36
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
22

0+
16

.1
8

IN
V 

= 
74

9.
38

6.5'

6.1'

196.4' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR WATER MAIN

218+00 219+00 220+00 221+00 222+00

HYDRANT C
STA 219+25.33, 25.00 R

GROUND=763.51
NOZZLE=765.84
INV=756.54 (6")

15.0 L.F. 6" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.00%

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY C
STA 219+25.33, 10.00' R

BF VALVE 9.0
STA 219+91.36, 10.00' R

12''X12'' TEE 8.0
STA 219+96.36, 10.00' R

SEE SHEET C-49
FOR DETAILS

66.0'
R.O.W.

10.0'

W W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W

INTERIOR ACCESS ROAD

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH
LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-451"
 =

 2
0'

UTILITY PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 2

18
+0

0

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.22

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.74

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.74

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.80



PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

21
0+

00
21

1+
00

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00

35.0 L.F. 6" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.00%

HYDRANT E
STA 12+80.00, 25.00 R

GROUND=763.52
NOZZLE=765.85
INV=756.69 (6")

WM STUB 11.2
STA 11+61.00, 10.00' L

BF VALVE 11.1
STA 11+85.00, 10.00' L

BF VALVE 12.0
STA 11+95.00, 10.00' L

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY E
STA 12+80.00, 10.00' L

12''X12'' CROSS 11.0
STA 210+13.34, 10.00' R

10.0'

WWWWWWWWWW

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

WWW

66.0'
R.O.W

GRADE BREAK 12.1
STA 13+81.00, 10.00' L

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 A

C
C

ES
S 

R
O

AD

WEST ACCESS ROAD

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

10+00

75
3.

95

75
3.

90

10+50

75
3.

77

75
3.

75

11+00

75
3.

86

75
3.

97

11+50

75
8.

57
76

0.
51

76
2.

19
76

3.
94

12+00

76
2.

54
76

4.
18

76
2.

79
76

3.
89

12+50

76
2.

97
76

3.
74

76
3.

25
76

3.
59

13+00

76
3.

38
76

3.
44

76
3.

41
76

3.
29

13+50

76
3.

43
76

3.
14

76
3.

47
76

3.
07

14+00

76
3.

73
76

3.
09

76
4.

04
76

3.
22

14+50

76
4.

14
76

3.
46

76
4.

25
76

3.
72

15+00

76
4.

52
76

3.
99

76
5.

01
76

4.
25

15+50

76
5.

12
76

4.
47

76
5.

22
76

4.
59

16+00

76
5.

32
76

4.
61

PROPOSED GRADEMASS GRADING
GROUND

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

24.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.50%

5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.50%

5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.60%

85.0 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=0.60%

246.7 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-0.30%

W
M

 S
TU

B 
11

.2
ST

A 
11

+6
1.

00
IN

V=
 7

55
.7

6 
(1

2"
)

BF
 V

AL
VE

 1
1.

1
ST

A 
11

+8
5.

00
IN

V=
 7

55
.8

8 
(1

2"
)

12
''X

12
'' C

R
O

SS
 1

1.
0

ST
A 

21
0+

13
.3

4
IN

V=
 7

55
.9

0 
(1

2"
)

IN
V=

 7
55

.9
0 

(1
2"

)
BF

 V
AL

VE
 1

2.
0

ST
A 

11
+9

5.
00

IN
V=

 7
55

.9
3 

(1
2"

)

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

E
ST

A 
12

+8
0.

00
IN

V=
 7

56
.4

4 
(1

2"
)

2.7'

2.9'

2.0'
2.1'

66
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
12

+1
0.

00
IN

V 
= 

74
7.

18

18
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
13

+8
1.

00
IN

V 
= 

75
8.

64

18
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
15

+9
7.

00
IN

V 
= 

75
7.

89

6.9'
6.0'

5.1'

G
R

AD
E 

BR
EA

K 
12

.1
ST

A 
13

+8
1.

00
IN

V=
 7

55
.4

3 
(1

2"
)

101.0 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-1.00%

6.1'

439.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR WATER MAIN

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-461"
 =

 2
0'

UTILITY PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 1

6+
00

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.51

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
765.75

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
765.75

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.80

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.78

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.78

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.78



740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

16+00

76
5.

32
76

4.
61

76
5.

42
76

4.
52

16+50

76
6.

00
76

4.
37

76
6.

00
76

4.
22

17+00

76
6.

00
76

4.
07

76
6.

00
76

3.
92

17+50

76
6.

00
76

3.
77

76
5.

60
76

3.
62

18+00

76
5.

06
76

3.
47

76
5.

05
76

3.
32

18+50

76
5.

03
76

3.
17

76
5.

02
76

3.
02

19+00

76
4.

40
76

2.
91

76
4.

08
76

2.
88

19+50

76
4.

06
76

2.
94

76
4.

04
76

3.
07

20+00

76
4.

01
76

3.
26

76
3.

65
76

3.
40

20+50

76
3.

28
76

3.
45

76
3.

08
76

3.
42

21+00

76
3.

04
76

3.
29

76
3.

00
76

3.
13

21+50

76
2.

95
76

2.
96

76
2.

90
76

2.
86

22+00

76
2.

96
76

2.
88

PROPOSED GRADEMASS GRADING
GROUND

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

10.0 L.F. 10" PVC SDR 35 @ S=0.28%

259.0 L.F. 10" PVC SDR 35 @ S=0.28%

SA
N

 D
R

O
P 

M
H

 8
.0

ST
A.

 2
1+

95
.4

4
R

IM
= 

76
2.

81
IN

V=
75

3.
60

 (1
0"

 S
)

IN
V=

75
0.

61
 (1

0"
 N

)

SA
N

 M
H

 9
.0

ST
A.

 1
9+

35
.7

3
R

IM
= 

76
2.

89
IN

V=
75

4.
43

 (1
0"

 S
)

IN
V=

75
4.

33
 (1

0"
 N

)

SA
N

 M
H

 1
2.

0
ST

A.
 1

7+
78

.0
0

R
IM

= 
76

3.
60

IN
V=

75
4.

87
 (1

0"
 N

)

5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-0.80%

138.1 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=1.30%

115.2 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=1.30%

9.4 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=1.38%

136.3 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-1.72%

41.5 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-0.80%

12
''X

8'
' C

R
O

SS
 1

3.
0

ST
A 

16
+2

7.
73

IN
V=

 7
54

.6
9 

(1
2"

)

BF
 V

AL
VE

 1
4.

0
ST

A 
16

+3
2.

73
IN

V=
 7

54
.6

7 
(1

2"
)

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

H
ST

A 
16

+7
4.

28
IN

V=
 7

54
.3

4 
(1

2"
)

BF
 V

AL
VE

 1
5.

0
ST

A 
16

+7
9.

28
IN

V=
 7

54
.3

0 
(1

2"
)

7°
 B

EN
D

 1
6.

0
ST

A 
19

+3
5.

23
IN

V=
 7

53
.9

2 
(1

2"
)

BF
 V

AL
VE

 1
7.

0
ST

A 
20

+5
2.

74
IN

V=
 7

55
.4

2 
(1

2"
)

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

F
ST

A 
20

+6
2.

08
IN

V=
 7

55
.5

5 
(1

2"
)

28
° B

EN
D

 1
8.

0
ST

A 
21

+9
4.

77
IN

V=
 7

53
.2

0 
(1

2"
)

5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-0.40%

2.7' 2.0'

6.8'

0.8'

1.6'

18
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
17

+0
4.

86
IN

V 
= 

75
7.

67

18
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
19

+2
1.

00
IN

V 
= 

75
7.

03

36
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
21

+6
2.

20
IN

V 
= 

74
9.

83 42
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
21

+8
1.

27
IN

V 
= 

75
6.

24

4.2'
4.7'

8.5'

4" THICK INSULATION

SA
N

 W
YE

 1
1.

0
ST

A.
 1

7+
88

.0
0

R
IM

= 
75

5.
74

IN
V=

75
4.

84
 (1

0"
 S

)
IN

V=
75

4.
93

 (8
" E

)
IN

V=
75

4.
84

 (1
0"

 N
)

SA
N

 W
YE

 1
0.

0
ST

A.
 1

7+
98

.0
0

R
IM

= 
75

5.
72

IN
V=

75
4.

82
 (1

0"
 S

)
IN

V=
75

4.
90

 (8
" W

)
IN

V=
75

4.
82

 (1
0"

 N
)

10.0 L.F. 10" PVC SDR 35 @ S=0.28%

137.7 L.F. 10" PVC SDR 35 @ S=0.28%

G
R

AD
E 

BR
EA

K 
15

.1
ST

A 
17

+9
6.

93
IN

V=
 7

52
.1

2 
(1

2"
)

1.6'

117.7 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-1.85%

600.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR WATER MAIN

422.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR SANITARY SEWER

246.7 L.F.
12" C-900

WATER MAIN
@ S=-0.30% 4" THICK INSULATION

16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00
20+00

21+00
22+00

 POND BNWL =756.00

20.0 L.F. 8" C-900
WATER MAIN

@ S=0.50%
WM STUB 13.2
STA 16+27.73, 53.00' R
INV=754.54 (8")

GATE VALVE 13.1
STA 16+27.73, 33.00' R
INV=754.64 (8")

43.0 L.F. 8" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.50%

23.0 L.F. 8" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.30%

GATE VALVE 13.3
STA 16+27.73, 33.00' L
INV=754.79 (8")

20.0 L.F. 8" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.30%

WM STUB 13.4
STA 16+27.73, 53.00' L
INV=754.73 (8")

HYDRANT F
STA 20+63.64, 25.00 L

GROUND=763.40
NOZZLE=765.73
INV=755.80 (6")

16.2 L.F. 6" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.00%

SAN STUB 11.1
STA 17+98.00, 43.00' L
INV=755.34 (8")

10.0 L.F. 8" PVC
@ S=1.04%

10.0 L.F. 8" PVC
@ S=1.04% SAN STUB 12.1

STA 17+88.00, 43.00' R
INV=755.37 (8")

15.0 L.F. 6" C-900
WATER MAIN
@ S=-1.27%

HYDRANT H
STA 16+74.28, 25.00 L
GROUND=764.18
NOZZLE=766.51
INV=754.78 (6")

 POND BNWL =756.00

 POND A
NWL =
750.00

12''X8'' CROSS 13.0
STA 16+27.73, 10.00' L

BF VALVE 14.0
STA 16+32.73, 10.00' L

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY H
STA 16+74.28, 10.00' L

BF VALVE 15.0
STA 16+79.28,
10.00' L

SAN MH 12.0
STA 17+78.00, 0.00

48" DIA

7° BEND 16.0
STA 19+35.23, 9.95' L

SAN MH 9.0
STA 19+35.73, 0.06 R
48" DIA

BF VALVE 17.0
STA 20+52.74, 9.81' L

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY F
STA 20+62.08, 8.91' L

SAN DROP MH 8.0
STA 21+95.44, 2.94 L

48" DIA

28° BEND 18.0
STA 21+94.77, 13.22' L

10.0'

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
WWWWW

W

W WWW

66.0'
R.O.W

66.0'R.O.W

SAN WYE 10.0
STA 17+98.00, 0.00'

SAN WYE 11.0
STA 17+88.00, 0.00'

SAN CLEANOUT 10.1
STA 17+98.00, 33.00' L
INV=755.24 (8")

SAN CLEANOUT 11.1
STA 17+88.00, 33.00' R
INV=755.27 (8")

33.0 L.F. 8" PVC
@ S=1.04%

33.0 L.F. 8" PVC
@ S=1.04%

GRADE BREAK 15.1
STA 17+96.93, 10.00' L

WEST ACCESS ROAD

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-471"
 =

 2
0'

UTILITY PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 1

6+
00

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E

ST
A.

 2
2+

00

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Text Box
754.48

ashoaf
Line

ashoaf
Text Box
754.46

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.85

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.50

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.54

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.81

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.76

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.72

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.67

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
764.17

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
766.26

jsoberanes
Text Box
16+74.30, 24.45 L

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
20+64.09, 23.66 L

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
763.30

jsoberanes
Text Box
765.31



740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

22+00

76
2.

96
76

2.
88

76
3.

26
76

3.
05

22+50

76
3.

63
76

3.
35

76
4.

00
76

3.
74

23+00

76
4.

11

76
4.

21

23+50 24+00 24+50 25+00 25+50 26+00

PROPOSED GRADEMASS GRADING
GROUND

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

166.0 L.F. 10" PVC SDR 35 @ S=0.28%

SA
N

 M
H

 7
.0

ST
A.

 2
3+

61
.1

3
R

IM
= 

76
5.

11
IN

V=
75

0.
15

 (1
0"

 S
)

IN
V=

75
0.

05
 (1

2"
E)

IN
V=

75
0.

05
 (1

2"
W

)

253.1 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=2.48%
5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=2.60%

BF
 V

AL
VE

 1
9.

0
ST

A 
24

+4
5.

78
IN

V=
 7

59
.4

7 
(1

2"
)

12
''X

16
'' T

EE
 1

9.
1

ST
A 

24
+5

0.
78

IN
V=

75
9.

60
 (1

2"
)

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y

6.
7'

128.7' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR WATER MAIN

128.7' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR SANITARY SEWER

122.1' SLURRY BACKFILL FOR WATER MAIN

32.4' SLURRY BACKFILL FOR SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

21+00

22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00

 POND B
NWL = 756.00

 POND A
NWL =
750.00

SAN MH 7.0
STA 23+61.13, 0.93 R
48" DIA

BF VALVE 19.0
STA 24+45.78,

8.60' L

12''X16'' TEE 19.1
STA 24+50.78, 8.57' L

CONNECT W/
STAINLESS-STEEL
TAPPING SLEEVE

C
.T

.H
. "

K"
/ N

O
R

TH
W

ES
TE

R
N

 A
VE

.

10
.0

'

WWWWWWWW

W

W

W

W

66.0'
R.O.W

WEST ACCESS
ROAD

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=764.38

INV=749.83 (12" W)
INV=748.98 (36" E)
INV=749.03 (36" N)

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=764.38
INV=749.83 (12" W)
INV=748.98 (36" E)
INV=749.03 (36" N)

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)
NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19

REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-481"
 =

 2
0'

UTILITY PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E

ST
A.

 2
2+

00

CTH K INTERSECTION MODIFICATIONS
WILL BE COMPLETED UNDER A
SEPARATE CONTRACT WITH THE
VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA.

6

jsoberanes
Text Box
750.24

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
750.14

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
750.14

jsoberanes
Line



740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

50+00

75
9.

99

75
9.

99

50+50

75
9.

98

75
9.

98

51+00

75
9.

99

76
1.

89

51+50

76
3.

86

76
4.

00
76

4.
25

52+00

76
4.

62
76

4.
55

76
5.

67
76

4.
32

52+50

76
6.

71
76

4.
17

76
6.

31
76

4.
01

53+00

76
6.

37
76

3.
86

76
6.

31
76

3.
71

53+50

76
6.

05
76

3.
57

76
6.

07
76

3.
51

54+00

76
6.

08
76

3.
56

76
6.

06
76

3.
71

54+50

76
6.

02
76

3.
95

76
6.

00
76

4.
20

55+00

76
5.

99
76

4.
45

76
5.

83
76

4.
79

55+50

76
5.

74
76

5.
13

76
5.

51
76

5.
46

56+00

76
5.

22
76

5.
80

PROPOSED GRADEMASS GRADING
GROUND

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

SA
N

 M
H

 5
.0

ST
A.

 5
5+

90
.0

0
R

IM
= 

76
5.

67
IN

V=
74

9.
53

 (1
0"

 N
)

180.5 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=1.00%
163.8 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=0.20%

23.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=1.00%

5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=1.00%

5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=1.00%

W
M

 S
TU

B 
8.

2
ST

A 
51

+6
2.

11
IN

V=
 7

56
.5

4 
(1

2"
)

BF
 V

AL
VE

 8
.1

ST
A 

51
+8

5.
11

IN
V=

 7
56

.7
7 

(1
2"

)

BF
 V

AL
VE

 7
.0

ST
A 

51
+9

5.
11

IN
V=

 7
56

.7
7 

(1
2"

)

12
''X

12
'' T

EE
 8

.0
ST

A 
21

9+
96

.3
6

IN
V=

 7
56

.8
2 

(1
2"

)

G
R

AD
E 

BR
EA

K 
7.

1
ST

A 
53

+7
5.

63
IN

V=
 7

54
.9

6 
(1

2"
)

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

B
ST

A 
55

+3
9.

42
IN

V=
 7

54
.6

3 
(1

2"
)

G
R

AD
E 

BR
EA

K 
7.

2
ST

A 
55

+5
4.

42
IN

V=
 7

54
.6

0 
(1

2"
)

1.5'

15.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.20%

3.3'

1.6'

4.2'

15
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
53

+7
5.

63
IN

V 
= 

75
7.

91

42
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
52

+1
0.

00
IN

V 
= 

74
9.

34

15
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
55

+5
4.

41
IN

V 
= 

75
7.

45

6.3' 6.3'6.7'6.6'

SA
N

 W
YE

 4
.0

ST
A.

 5
6+

00
.0

0
R

IM
= 

75
0.

41
IN

V=
74

9.
51

 (1
0"

 S
)

IN
V=

74
9.

59
 (8

" W
)

IN
V=

74
9.

51
 (1

0"
 N

)

10.0 L.F. 10" PVC SDR 35
@ S=0.28%

437.9' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR WATER MAIN

10.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR SANITARY SEWER

124.3 L.F.
12" C-900
WATER MAIN
@ S=-3.78%

124.3 L.F.
12" C-900
WATER MAIN
@ S=-3.78%

50+00 51+00 52+00 53+00 54+00 55+00 56+00

HYDRANT B
STA 55+39.42, 25.00 L

GROUND=764.94
NOZZLE=767.27
INV=754.88 (6")

15.0 L.F. 6" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=0.00%

SAN STUB 4.2
STA 56+00.49, 43.00' L

INV=754.62 (8")

10.0 L.F. 8" PVC
@ S=1.04%

WM STUB 8.2
STA 51+62.11, 10.00' L

BF VALVE 8.1
STA 51+85.11, 10.00' L

BF VALVE 7.0
STA 51+95.11, 10.00' L

GRADE BREAK 7.1
STA 53+75.63, 10.00' L

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY B
STA 55+39.42, 10.00' L

SAN MH 5.0
STA 55+90.00, 0.00 L

48" DIA

12''X12'' TEE 8.0
STA 219+96.36, 10.00' R

GRADE BREAK 7.2
STA 55+54.42, 10.00' L

10
.0

'

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W W

66.0'
R.O.W

SAN CLEANOUT 4.1
STA 56+00.37, 33.00' L

INV=754.52 (8")

33.0 L.F. 8" PVC
5.0' RISER (SEE DETAIL)

SAN WYE 4.0
STA 56+00.00, 0.00' L

IN
TE

R
IO

R
AC

C
ES

S
R

O
AD

EAST ACCESS ROAD EAST ACCESS ROAD

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-491"
 =

 2
0'

UTILITY PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
ST

A.
 5

6+
00

6

jsoberanes
Text Box
749.57

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.46

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.80

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.84

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
756.80

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.01

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.76

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
755.00

jsoberanes
Text Box
754.76

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
STA. 55+39.40

jsoberanes
Text Box
10.37' L

jsoberanes
Text Box
STA 55+39.33'

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
24.90 L



W
W

W
W

W

56+00

57+00

58+00

59+00

60+00

61+0061+00

WM STUB 5.2
STA 56+84.10, 53.00' L
INV=755.62 (8")

20.0 L.F. 8" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=9.40%

GATE VALVE 5.1
STA 56+83.91, 33.00' L
INV=757.50 (8")

HYDRANT A
STA 58+00.54, 25.00 L

GROUND=768.48
NOZZLE=770.81
INV=760.71 (6")

24.4 L.F. 6" C-900
WATER MAIN
@ S=0.00%

23.0 L.F. 8" C-900
WATER MAIN

@ S=9.07%

W

SAN MH 3.0
STA 56+77.40, 0.00 L

48" DIA

BF VALVE 6.0
STA 56+78.74, 10.00' L

12''X8'' TEE 5.0
STA 56+83.74,
10.00' L

11.25° BEND 4.0
STA 56+86.94,
10.00' L

SAN MH 2.0
STA 57+54.21, 7.16 R
48" DIA

GRADE BREAK 3.1
STA 57+45.59, 2.97' L

22.5° BEND 3.0
STA 57+52.30, 3.48' L

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY A
STA 58+02.76, 0.70' L

SAN MH 1.0
STA 58+54.87, 4.56 R
48" DIA

BF VALVE 2.0
STA 59+33.64, 5.22' L

12''X16'' TEE 1.0
STA 59+38.64, 5.21' L
CONNECT W/
STAINLESS-STEEL
TAPPING SLEEVE

C
.T

.H
. "

K"
/ N

O
R

TH
W

ES
TE

R
N

 A
VE

.

GRADE BREAK 2.2
STA 58+41.72, 4.27' L

10
.0

'

10.0'

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

SAN WYE 4.0
STA 56+00.00,
0.00' L

EAST ACCESS ROAD

5° BEND 2.1
STA 58+53.94, 5.39' L

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

740

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

780

56+00

76
5.

22
76

5.
80

76
5.

19
76

6.
14

56+50

76
6.

48

76
6.

82

57+00

76
4.

38
76

7.
16

76
4.

00
76

7.
50

57+50

76
7.

84

76
8.

18

58+00

76
7.

05
76

8.
52

58+50 59+00 59+50 60+00 60+50 61+00

PROPOSED GRADE

MASS GRADING
GROUND

EXISTING GROUND AT
REFERENCE LINE

MASS GRADING AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

SA
N

 M
H

 3
.0

ST
A.

 5
6+

77
.4

0
R

IM
= 

76
6.

86
IN

V=
74

9.
29

 (1
0"

 S
)

IN
V=

74
9.

19
 (1

0"
 N

)

SA
N

 M
H

 2
.0

ST
A.

 5
7+

54
.2

1
R

IM
= 

76
7.

76
IN

V=
74

8.
98

 (1
0"

 S
)

IN
V=

74
8.

88
 (1

0"
 N

E)

SA
N

 M
H

 1
.0

ST
A.

 5
8+

54
.8

7
R

IM
= 

76
9.

23
IN

V=
74

8.
60

 (1
0"

 S
W

)
IN

V=
74

8.
50

 (3
6"

 W
)

IN
V=

74
8.

50
 (3

6"
 E

)

98.3 L.F. 10" PVC SDR 35 @ S=0.28%
75.2 L.F. 10" PVC SDR 35 @ S=0.28%

60.1 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-1.50%

6.9 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-0.45%

51.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-0.05%

12.3 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-8.15%

5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-2.72%

3.2 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-2.50%

5.0 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=-2.50%

BF
 V

AL
VE

 6
.0

ST
A 

56
+7

8.
74

IN
V=

 7
59

.3
0 

(1
2"

)

12
''X

8'
' T

EE
 5

.0
ST

A 
56

+8
3.

74
IN

V=
 7

59
.4

2 
(1

2"
)

11
.2

5°
 B

EN
D

 4
.0

ST
A 

56
+8

6.
94

IN
V=

 7
59

.5
0 

(1
2"

)

G
R

AD
E 

BR
EA

K 
3.

1
ST

A 
57

+4
5.

59
IN

V=
 7

60
.4

0 
(1

2"
)

22
.5

° B
EN

D
 3

.0
ST

A 
57

+5
2.

30
IN

V=
 7

60
.4

3 
(1

2"
)

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

A
ST

A 
58

+0
2.

76
IN

V=
 7

60
.4

6 
(1

2"
)

G
R

AD
E 

BR
EA

K 
2.

2
ST

A 
58

+4
1.

72
IN

V=
 7

58
.0

0 
(1

2"
)

BF
 V

AL
VE

 2
.0

ST
A 

59
+3

3.
64

IN
V=

 7
63

.0
0 

(1
2"

)

12
''X

16
'' T

EE
 1

.0
ST

A 
59

+3
8.

64
IN

V=
 7

63
.1

4 
(1

2"
)

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y

0.7'

124.3 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-3.78%

18
" S

TO
R

M
ST

A 
57

+4
5.

21
IN

V 
= 

75
7.

96

6.
4' 7.

0'6.
3'

SA
N

 W
YE

 4
.0

ST
A.

 5
6+

00
.0

0
R

IM
= 

75
0.

41
IN

V=
74

9.
51

 (1
0"

 S
)

IN
V=

74
9.

59
 (8

" W
)

IN
V=

74
9.

51
 (1

0"
 N

)

77.4 L.F. 10" PVC SDR 35 @ S=0.28%

338.6' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR WATER MAIN

254.9' GRANULAR BACKFILL FOR SANITARY SEWER

5°
 B

EN
D

 2
.1

ST
A 

58
+5

3.
94

IN
V=

 7
59

.0
0 

(1
2"

)

79.7 L.F. 12" C-900 WATER MAIN @ S=-5.02%

39.1 L.F. 12" C-900
WATER MAIN @ S=6.29%

PROPOSED GRADE AT
REFERENCE LINE

PROPOSED STORM
SEWER BY OTHERS

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)
NORTH

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

CLEANOUT

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

DRAIN TILE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CAD\SHEETS\ROADWAY\1912.00 ROADWAY UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE.DWG

CALEDONIA, WI

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
JS

04
/2

0/
22

C-59 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

1 DRT CHECKSET 7/8/22
7/25/22
11/04/22MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

4 VILLAGE COMMENTS 12/12/22

C-501"
 =

 2
0'

UTILITY PLAN AND
PROFILE MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

5 FIRE HYDRANT REVISIONS 04/26/23
6
7

FOTH UPDATES
CONSTRUCTION SET

05/01/23
05/05/23

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N

2
3

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS

M
ATCHLINE

STA. 56+00

CTH K INTERSECTION MODIFICATIONS
WILL BE COMPLETED UNDER A
SEPARATE CONTRACT WITH THE
VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA.

6

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
748.57

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
748.86

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
748.92

jsoberanes
Text Box
749.24

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
759.16

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
7549.30

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
759.38

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
760.50

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
760.56

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
760.50

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
760.75

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
770.78

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.62

jsoberanes
Text Box
757.82

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
STA. 58+02.75

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
25.10 L

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
9.35 L

jsoberanes
Text Box
STA. 56+77.83'

jsoberanes
Text Box
31.61'

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Line

jsoberanes
Text Box
STA. 56+82.81'



75
5

755

760

76
0

76
5

75
6

756

757

75
7

758

75
8

759

75
9

761

76
1

762

76
276

3

763

76
4

76
676

7

75
0

750

75
5

755

75
5

755

76
0

760

76
0

765

75
1

751

75
2

752

75
3

753

75
4

754

75
6

756

75
6

756

75
7

757

75
7

757

75
8

758

75
8

758

75
9

759

75
9

759

76
1

761

76
1

76
2

762

76
276

3

763

763

764

766

750

75
0

75
5

755

760

751

75
1

752

75
2

753

75
3

75
4

754

75
6

756

757

75
7 758

758

759

759

RIPRAP

INV=751.81' 4" PVC

INV=751.98' 15" PVC

 POND A

POND B

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

NE

PROPERTY LINE

66.0'

R.O.W.

30.0'
CROSS-ACCESS

EASEMENT

STORMWATER EASEMENT

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI  53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CONSTRUCTION\AS-BUILTS - POST CONSTRUCTION\1912.00-WI POND AS-BUILT EXHIBIT.DWG

EX-1

BA
SI

N
 R

EC
O

R
D

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 E
XH

IB
IT

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
R

A

04
/1

2/
22

EX-1
2
1 MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL 6-09-22

PER VILLAGE COMMENTS
3 PER VILLAGE COMMENTS
4 PER VILLAGE COMMENTS 8-3-22

8-1-22

7-28-22

1"
 =

 2
0'

CALEDONIA, WI

CO
N

ST
R

U
CT

IO
N

 S
ET

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
BASIN RECORD DRAWING EXHIBIT

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
KM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS



POND C

745

750

755

746

747

748

749

751

752

753
754

756
757

758
759

74
5

75
0

75
5

76
0

76
0

74
6

74
7

74
8

74
9

75
1

75
2

75
3

75
4

75
6

75
7

75
8

75
9

76
1

76
1

745

750

755

760

765

770

775

746

747

748

749

751

752
753

754
756

757
758

759
761

762
763

764
766

767
768

769
771

772
773

774
776

777
778

745

750

755

760

765

770

746

747

748

749

751

752

753

754

756

757

758

759

761

762

763

764

766

767
768

769

771

772
773

774

74
5

75
0

75
5

74
6

74
7

74
8

74
9

75
1

75
2

75
3

75
4

75
6

75
7

75
875

8

75
8

745

750

755

746

747

748

749

751

752

753

754

756

757

758

759

760759759

761

66.0'
R.O.W.

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

STORMWATER EASEMENT

PR
O

PER
TY LIN

E

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI  53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CONSTRUCTION\AS-BUILTS - POST CONSTRUCTION\1912.00-WI POND C AS-BUILT EXHIBIT.DWG

EX-1

BA
SI

N
 R

EC
O

R
D

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 E
XH

IB
IT

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
R

A

04
/1

2/
22

EX-1

1"
 =

 2
0'

CALEDONIA, WI

CO
N

ST
R

U
CT

IO
N

 S
ET

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
BASIN RECORD DRAWING EXHIBIT

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
KM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS



POND D

745

750

750

755

755

743

744

746

747

748

749

751

751

752

752

753

753

754

754

756

756

745

750

755

743

744

746

747

748

749

751

752

753

754

756

74
5

75
0

755

760

765

770

74
3 74

4

74
6 74

7 74
8 74

9

75
1 75

2

753
754

756
757

758
759

761
762

763
764

766
767

768
769

771

745

745

750

750

755

760

743

743
744

744

746

746

747

747

748

748

749

749

751

751

752

752

753

753

753

754

756
757

758
759

761
762

763
764

74
5

74
5

75
0

750

74
374

474
6

74
6

74
7

74
7

74
8

74
8

74
9

749

75
1

751

75
2

75
2

75
3

75
3

PROPERTY LINE

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

STORMWATER EASEMENT

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
19REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD, SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI  53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2020\1912.00-WI\CONSTRUCTION\AS-BUILTS - POST CONSTRUCTION\1912.00-WI POND D AS-BUILT EXHIBIT.DWG

EX-1

BA
SI

N
 R

EC
O

R
D

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 E
XH

IB
IT

19
12

.0
0 

W
I

A
R

A

04
/1

2/
22

EX-1

1"
 =

 2
0'

CALEDONIA, WI

CO
N

ST
R

U
CT

IO
N

 S
ET

CALEDONIA CORPORATE PARK
BASIN RECORD DRAWING EXHIBIT

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
KM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS



1 

RESOLUTION 2024-022 
(2/13/2024) 

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

ACCEPTING IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE CORONA DRIVE EXTENSION 

The Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, resolves as 

follows: 

R E C I T A L S 

1. The Village and the Richard & Diane Ruffo Revocable Trust dated 4/22/2009 (the

"Developer") entered into a Development Agreement pertaining to the development of a Single-

Family Residential Lot as part of the Corona Drive Extension (the “Development”) with respect to 

the land described therein and certain public improvements, including Sanitary Sewer, Sanitary Sewer 

Lateral, Watermain, Water Lateral, Storm Water Facilities and the Road. 

2. The work for the Development, including the Sanitary Sewer, Sanitary Sewer Lateral,

Watermian, Water Lateral, Storm Water Facilities and the Road have been completed and have been 

inspected for compliance with the approved plans and specifications and is recommended by the 

Village’s Public Services Director that the work for the public improvements for the Development be 

accepted by the Village Board subject to the following conditions: 

a. Village Board acceptance and approval.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the certain public improvements, 

including the Sanitary Sewer, Sanitary Sewer Lateral, Watermain, Water Lateral, Storm Water 

Facilities and the Road are hereby accepted by the Village Board subject to the conditions 

recommended by the Village's Public Services Director as set forth above. 

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia this ______ day of February 2024. 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

By: 

Thomas Weatherston, President 

Attest: 

Jennifer Olsen, Clerk 



RECORD DRAWINGS



W W W W

FM
FM

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

EXISTING
BUILDING

D
R

IVE
O

PEN
IN

G

EX. ASPHALT PAVEMENT

D
R

IVE
O

PEN
IN

G

EXISTING
BUILDING

D
R

IVE
O

PEN
IN

G

CORONA DRIVE

10' GRINDER PUMP SEWAGE
SYSTEM PIPE LINE EASEMENT
PER DOC. 1001616

CORONA DRIVE

PROPOSED 75 L.F.-4" SANITARY LATERAL @ 2.08%

PROPOSED 8" PVC ASTM D-3034
SDR-35 SANITARY SEWER

PROP SAN MH #1
STA 1+85.59 (12.39' R)
RIM=696.90
D=10.00'
INV=686.90 (8" S)
INV=687.50 (2" N)

145.0 L.F. 8" PVC
SDR-35 @ S=2.06%

EX SAN MH
STA 0+39.20 (14.47' R)
RIM=694.11
D=10.30'
EX. INV=683.91 (8" N) (STUB CLAY)
EX. INV=683.81 (8" S)
REMOVE CLAY STUB AND INSTALL
PROP. INV=683.91 (8" N) (PVC)
REMOVE 2" FORCEMAIN
(SEE FORCEMAIN NOTE)

PROPOSED CLEANOUT AT R-O-W LINE
COVER EL=697.2

PROPOSED 4" SANITARY LATERAL
INV=688.69

FORCEMAIN NOTE:
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF AN EXISTING 2" PVC SANITARY
FORCEMAIN SERVING TWO SINGLE FAMILY HOMES (6635 E HOODS
CREEK LANE (BENBEN) AND 6427 HOODS CREEK ROAD (PLATT &
SNYDERMAN) LOCATED AT THE NORTH AND NORTHWEST CORNER
OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.  EXACT LOCATION AND DEPTH OF
FORCEMAIN IS UNKNOWN.  UTILITY CONTRACTOR TO START IN THE
EXISTING MANHOLE IN CORONA DRIVE AND POTHOLE THE MAIN TO A
POINT APPROXIMATELY 550' NORTH OF THE MANHOLE WHICH WOULD
BE OUTSIDE OF THE WORK AREA OF THIS PROJECT.  CONTRACTOR
TO COORDINATE WITH TWO HOMEOWNERS TO MAINTAIN SERVICE
AND TO RECONNECT THE FORCEMAIN TO PROP. MH #1.

20' WIDE STORM SEWER
EASEMENT GRANTED TO
THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

10'

INSTALL MARKER/TRACER WIRE
BOX AT RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR
EXISTING 2" PVC FORCEMAIN
(SEE FORCEMAIN NOTE).

REROUTE 2" FORCEMAIN TO PROP.
SAN MH #1 (SEE FORCEMAIN NOTE)

3+200+00
1+00

2+00
3+00

W

W

W

SANSANSAN

FM

FM

FM

SA

SA

EXISTING C/L PROFILE

PROPOSED C/L PROFILE

675

680

685

690

695

700

705

675

680

685

690

695

700

705

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+50

(6
94

.6
)

(6
94

.7
)

69
5.

49
(6

96
.1

)

69
7.

25
(6

96
.5

)

69
7.

05
(6

97
.1

)

69
2.

14
(6

96
.7

)

PR
O

P 
SA

N
 M

H
 #

1
ST

A 
1+

85
.5

9 
(1

2.
39

' R
)

R
IM

= 
69

6.
90

D
= 

10
.0

0'
IN

V=
68

6.
90

 (8
" S

)
IN

V=
68

7.
50

 (2
" N

)

EX
 S

AN
 M

H
ST

A 
0+

39
.2

0 
(1

4.
47

' R
)

R
IM

= 
69

4.
11

D
= 

10
.3

0'
EX

. I
N

V=
68

3.
91

 (8
" N

) (
ST

U
B 

C
LA

Y)
EX

. I
N

V=
68

3.
81

 (8
" S

)
R

EM
O

VE
 C

LA
Y 

ST
U

B 
AN

D
 IN

ST
AL

L
PR

O
P.

 IN
V=

68
3.

91
 (8

" N
) (

PV
C

)
R

EM
O

VE
 2

" F
O

R
C

EM
AI

N
(S

EE
 F

O
R

C
EM

AI
N

 N
O

TE
)

145.0 L.F. 8" PVC
SDR-35 @ S=2.06%

EXISTING
8" WATER MAIN

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED 8" WATER MAIN

PROPOSED 8" PVC ASTM D-3034
SDR-35 SANITARY SEWER

145.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL

EXISTING
8" SANITARY

SEWER

15" RCP CL IV
STORM CROSSING

STA=1+60 / INV=692.90

75
"

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

01
6

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING CHICAGO 

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

C:\PW_WORKDIR\PW_IE\FVD_MHY\D0740481\2893.00 SANITARY SEWER.DWG

1" = 40'

1" = 4'

NOTE: The location and size of the
underground structures and utilities
shown hereon have been located to
a reasonable degree of accuracy,
but the Engineer and/or Surveyor
does not guarantee their exact
location or the location of others
not shown.
Contact Diggers Hotline, Inc., Etc.

1" = 40'

144 LF

1.88%

68
6.

74
68

6.
81

69
6.

87
10

.1
'

68
4.

04

3.20%

1.88%

696.87
10.1'

686.74
686.81

697.66

684.04

144 LF

688.60

144'
139'

5'

61'

14'

118'

75 LF

RECORD DRAWINGS 12-21-2023

INSTALLED BY WANASEK
AUGUST 2023 - SEPTEMBER 2023

RECORD DRAWINGS BY:
FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE



W W W W

FM
FM

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

EXISTING
BUILDING

D
R

IVE
O

PEN
IN

G

EX. ASPHALT PAVEMENT

D
R

IVE
O

PEN
IN

G

EXISTING
BUILDING

D
R

IVE
O

PEN
IN

G

CORONA DRIVE

10' GRINDER PUMP SEWAGE
SYSTEM PIPE LINE EASEMENT
PER DOC. 1001616

CORONA DRIVE

PROP HYD #1 ASSEMBLY
STA 2+71.05, 57.64' R
NOZZLE ELEV=697.30
BURY DEPTH=8.0'
6"IE=687.80

6" GATE VALVE #1
W/ VALAVE BOX
STA 2+63.46, 51.14' R

8" X 6" REDUCER
STA 2+59.66, 47.89' R

45 BEND & GRADE BREAK
STA 1+76.94, 22.88' L

EX. PLUG & BUTTRESS
STA 1+17.12, 18.22' L

FIELD VERIFY AND
REMOVE PLUG & BUTTRESS

PROPOSED 8" PVC AWWA
C-900 DR-18 WATER MAIN

PROPOSED 92 L.F.-1 14" (HDPE) WATER LATERAL
INSTALL MARKER BOARD PAINTED BLUE

PROPOSED CURB STOP AT R-O-W LINE
EL=697.4

20' WIDE STORM SEWER
EASEMENT GRANTED TO
THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

10'

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
EXIST. 2" PVC FORCEMAIN.
(SEE SHEET C-2 FOR NOTES).

3+200+00
1+00

2+00
3+00

W

W

W

EXISTING C/L PROFILE

PROPOSED C/L PROFILE

675

680

685

690

695

700

705

675

680

685

690

695

700

705

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+50

(6
94

.6
)

(6
94

.7
)

69
5.

49
(6

96
.1

)

69
7.

25
(6

96
.5

)

69
7.

05
(6

97
.1

)

69
2.

14
(6

96
.7

)

PR
O

P 
H

YD
 #

1 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y

ST
A 

2+
71

.0
5,

 5
7.

64
' R

N
O

ZZ
LE

 E
LE

V=
69

7.
30

BU
R

Y 
D

EP
TH

=8
.0

'
6"

IE
=6

87
.8

0

6"
 G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
#1

W
/ V

AL
VE

 B
O

X
ST

A 
2+

63
.4

6,
 5

1.
14

'R
6"

IE
=6

87
.7

7

8"
 x

 6
" R

ED
U

C
ER

ST
A 

2+
59

.6
6,

 4
7.

89
' R

8"
IE

=6
87

.6
8

6"
IE

=6
87

.7
6

45
° B

EN
D

 &
 B

R
EA

K 
IN

 G
R

AD
E

ST
A 

1+
76

.9
4,

 2
2.

88
' L

8"
IE

=6
87

.4
1

EX
. 8

" P
LU

G
 &

 B
U

TT
R

ES
S

ST
A 

1+
17

.1
2,

 1
8.

22
'L

8"
IE

=6
86

.6
0±

 (F
IE

LD
 V

ER
IF

Y)
R

EM
O

VE
 P

LU
G

 &
 B

U
TT

R
ES

S

60.0 L.F. 8" C-900
W.M. @ S=1.35%

108.9 L.F. 8" C-900
W.M. @ S=0.25%

5.0 L.F. 6" C-900
W.M. @ S=0.25%

10.0 L.F. 6" C-900
W.M. @ S=0.25%

EXISTING
8" WATER MAIN

PROPOSED 8" PVC AWWA
C-900 DR-18 WATER MAIN

18" RCP CL III
STORM CROSSING
STA=2+04 / INV=692.2245

"

PROP. 4" THICK POLYSTYRENE BOARD
INSULATION PLACED 6" ABOVE
WATERMAIN PER CHAPTER 4.17 OF THE
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS (TYP.)

183.9' GRANULAR BACKFILL

PROPOSED
8" SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING
8" SANITARY SEWER

57
"

6'

PROPOSED PROFILE
OVER WATER MAIN

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

01
6

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING CHICAGO 

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

C:\PW_WORKDIR\PW_IE\FVD_MHY\D0740481\2893.00 WATER MAIN.DWG

1" = 40'

1" = 4'

NOTE: The location and size of the
underground structures and utilities
shown hereon have been located to
a reasonable degree of accuracy,
but the Engineer and/or Surveyor
does not guarantee their exact
location or the location of others
not shown.
Contact Diggers Hotline, Inc., Etc.

1" = 40'

68
7.

50

68
6.

72

68
7.

78
68

7.
70

68
7.

78

68
7.

79

69
8.

58

107 LF

1.24%

63 LF

698.58

687.79

0.19%

0.00%

0.09%

11 LF

5 LF

RECORD DRAWINGS 12-21-2023

INSTALLED BY WANASEK
AUGUST 2023 - SEPTEMBER 2023

RECORD DRAWINGS BY:
FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE

63'

107'

42'

65'

36
'

42'

13'

91 LF

5'
11'

698.38



W W W W

FM
FM

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

EXISTING
BUILDING

D
R

IVE
O

PEN
IN

G

EX. ASPHALT PAVEMENT

D
R

IVE
O

PEN
IN

G

EXISTING
BUILDING

D
R

IVE
O

PEN
IN

G

3+200+00
1+00

2+00
3+00

W

W

W

CORONA DRIVE

10' GRINDER PUMP SEWAGE
SYSTEM PIPE LINE EASEMENT
PER DOC. 1001616

CORONA DRIVE

PROP OUTLET #4
W/ 18" RCP END SECTION
STA. 2+97.00 (0.00')

PROP MH #3
STA. 1+70.00 (0.00')

PROP INLET #2
W/ 15" RCP END SECTION

STA. 1+50.82 (29.28'R)
INV=693.30 (15" NW)

PROP INLET #1
W/ 12" RCP END SECTION
STA. 1+50.45 (31.41'L)

30" INVERTED MOUNTABLE
CURB & GUTTER

5' GRAVEL SHOULDER

66' R
-O

-W

R80'

PROP. R-O-W

25.5'

R
58'

ASPHALT
PAVEMENT

R5
0'

R50'

R30' B/C

35.0 L.F. 15" RCP CL. IV @ S=2.14%
(GRANULAR BACKFILL)

20' WIDE STORM SEWER
EASEMENT GRANTED TO
THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

10'

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
EXIST. 2" PVC FORCEMAIN.
(SEE SHEET C-2 FOR NOTES).

RIGHT-OF-WAY PLATTED ON
THE ALDEBARAN SUBDIVISION

PLAT THAT WAS NOTED ON
THE PLAT AS "TEMPORARY

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC
STREET PURPOSES" SHALL

BE VACATED ONCE CORONA
DRIVE IS EXTENDED.

STM STM

ST

+0.14%

EXISTING C/L PROFILE

PROPOSED C/L PROFILE

675

680

685

690

695

700

705

675

680

685

690

695

700

705

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+50

(6
94

.6
)

(6
94

.7
)

69
5.

49
(6

96
.1

)

69
7.

25
(6

96
.5

)

69
7.

05
(6

97
.1

)

69
2.

14
(6

96
.7

)

+1.14%

+4.00%
-2.00%

40.00' VC
K=14.00

PV
C

 S
TA

 =
 1

+2
0

PV
C

 E
LE

V 
= 

69
4.

82

PV
T 

ST
A 

= 
1+

60
PV

T 
EL

EV
 =

 6
95

.8
5

PVI STA = 1+40
PVI ELEV = 695.05
LP STA = 1+20.00
LP ELEV = 694.82

60.00' VC
K=10.00

PV
C

 S
TA

 =
 1

+8
0

PV
C

 E
LE

V 
= 

69
6.

65

PV
T 

ST
A 

= 
2+

40
PV

T 
EL

EV
 =

 6
97

.2
5

PVI STA = 2+10
PVI ELEV = 697.85
HP STA = 2+20.00
HP ELEV = 697.45

4:1

EX. EOP (MATCH)
ELEV = 694.69

STA = 1+08.5

PROP. R-O-W
ELEV = 692.14
STA = 3+00.0

PROP. EOG
ELEV = 696.39
STA = 2+83.0

EL
EV

 =
 6

96
.4

9

PR
O

P.
 E

O
P

ST
A 

= 
2+

78
.0

PROP. FLANGE
ELEV = 697.00
STA = 2+52.5

PROP. FLANGE
ELEV = 696.92
STA = 1+87.5

CENTER C-D-S
ELEV = 697.45
STA = 2+20.0

PR
O

P 
M

H
 #

3 
(4

8"
 D

IA
)

ST
A.

 1
+7

0.
00

 (0
.0

0'
)

R
IM

=6
96

.2
5

D
=3

.9
5'

IN
V=

69
2.

55
 (1

5"
 S

E)
IN

V=
69

2.
80

 (1
2"

 S
W

)
IN

V=
69

2.
30

 (1
8"

 N
)

PR
O

P 
O

U
TL

ET
 #

4
W

/ 1
8"

 R
C

P 
EN

D
 S

EC
TI

O
N

ST
A.

 2
+9

7.
00

 (0
.0

0'
)

IN
V=

69
1.

97
 (1

8"
 S

)

PROPOSED 8" WATER MAIN

127.0 L.F. 18" RCP
CL. III @ S=0.26%

164.0' GRANULAR BACKFILL

PROPOSED
8" SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING
8" SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING
8" WATER MAIN

PR
O

P 
IN

LE
T 

#1
W

/ 1
2"

 R
C

P 
EN

D
 S

EC
TI

O
N

ST
A.

 1
+5

0.
45

 (-
31

.4
1'

L)
IN

V=
69

2.
90

 (1
2"

 N
E)

37.0 L.F. 12" RCP
CL. V @ S=0.26%

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

01
6

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING CHICAGO 

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

C:\PW_WORKDIR\PW_IE\FVD_MHY\D0740481\2893.00 PAVING.DWG

1" = 40'

1" = 4'

NOTE: The location and size of the
underground structures and utilities
shown hereon have been located to
a reasonable degree of accuracy,
but the Engineer and/or Surveyor
does not guarantee their exact
location or the location of others
not shown.
Contact Diggers Hotline, Inc., Etc.

1" = 40'

38 LF

124 LF

69
3.

02

69
6.

18

69
2.

45
69

2.
61

69
2.

25

69
2.

04

0.17%
1.08%

2.47%
693.34

36 LF

3.
93

'

RECORD DRAWINGS 12-21-2023

INSTALLED BY WANASEK
AUGUST 2023 - SEPTEMBER 2023

RECORD DRAWINGS BY:
FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE

124'

38'



1 

RESOLUTION 2024-023 
(2/13/2024) 

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

ACCEPTING IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE BUCKLEY ROAD EXTENSION 

The Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, resolves as 

follows: 

R E C I T A L S 

1. The Village and Donald I & Jane E Christensen (the "Developer") entered into a

Development Agreement pertaining to the development of a Single-Family Residential Lot as part of 

the Buckley Road Extension (the “Development”) with respect to the land described therein and 

certain public improvements, including a Sanitary Sewer Lateral, Storm Water Culverts, Road, and 

the Temporary Turnarounds. 

2. The work for the Development, including the Sanitary Sewer Lateral, Storm Water

Culverts, Road, and the Temporary Turnarounds have been completed and have been inspected for 

compliance with the approved plans and specifications and is recommended by the Village’s Public 

Services Director that the work for the public improvements for the Development be accepted by the 

Village Board subject to the following conditions: 

a. Village Board acceptance and approval.

b. The driveway culvert at 3738 Buckley Road is replaced with an equivalent arched

culvert.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the certain public improvements, 

including the Sanitary Sewer Lateral, Storm Water Culverts, Road, and the Temporary Turnarounds 

are hereby accepted by the Village Board subject to the conditions recommended by the Village's 

Public Services Director as set forth above. 

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia this ______ day of February 2024. 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

By: 

Thomas Weatherston, President 

Attest: 

Jennifer Olsen, Clerk 



AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
638.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
638.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
642.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
642.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
638.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
640.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
638.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
640.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
599+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
600+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
601+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
602+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
641.67

RSchmidt
Text Box
18" E - 641.4118" W - 641.26

RSchmidt
Cloud

RSchmidt
Cloud

RSchmidt
Accepted

RSchmidt
Accepted

RSchmidt
Text Box
18" E - 639.4718" W - 639.12

RSchmidt
Text Box
18" E - 639.4918" W - 638.98

RSchmidt
Cloud

RSchmidt
Cloud

RSchmidt
Accepted

RSchmidt
Accepted

RSchmidt
Cloud

RSchmidt
Cloud

RSchmidt
Accepted

RSchmidt
Accepted

RSchmidt
Text Box
Culvert Elevations are within tolerance - RMS





104-04-23-31-200-025
0.49 AC

REBECCA POELMANN
NATHAN POELMANN

104-04-23-31-200-024
0.49 AC

JULIE A SCHNEIDER
ERIC C BROWY

104-04-23-31-200-023
0.49 AC

MARY ANN LOGIC
JEFFREY A LOGIC

104-04-23-31-200-022
0.49 AC

LISA R MEHEVIC
MICHAEL L MEHEVIC SR

104-04-23-31-079-000
0.25 AC

BONNIE LIEBNOW
104-04-23-31-078-000

0.29 AC

FAYE RASMUSSEN
104-04-23-31-070-000

0.25 AC

SHARON L GEGARE
RICHARD L GEGARE

104-04-23-31-073-000
0.36 AC

JANE E CHRISTENSEN
DONALD I CHRISTENSEN

104-04-23-31-070-001
0.36 AC

LINDA KAY BARNHART

104-04-23-31-093-000
9.07AC

RACINE COUNTY

BU
CK

LE
Y 

RO
AD

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
CO

N
DI

TI
O

N
S 

M
AP

FO
R

DO
N

AL
D 

AN
D 

JA
N

E 
CH

RI
ST

EN
SE

N
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
CA

LE
DO

N
IA

, R
AC

IN
E 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

BUCKLEY ROAD

40'

SCALE 1" = 20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

LEGEND

3/4" REBAR SET

1" IRON PIPE FOUND

3/4" REBAR FOUND

R.R. SPIKE FOUND

SIGN

SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

COMMUNICATION BOX

DECIDUOUS TREE

CONIFEROUS TREE

NOTES
BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.
BASED UPON NAD 1983 / 2011.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NAVD 1988 (12).

1-1/4" IRON PIPE FOUND

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

C-2

MRM
JWR

9-30-2022
ALJ

10-3-2022

2022.0172.01

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
: 
1
0
-6

-2
0
2
2

EXISTING UTILITY DATA
SAN 1
RIM 645.16
IE. 8" E 634.20
IE. 8" W 634.20

SAN 2
RIM 652.60
IE. 8" E 643.69
IE. 8" W 643.69

(EXISTING WETLAND LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

(EXISTING FLOOD PLAIN LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 645.16 IE. 8" E 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 652.60 (LID STUCK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88%%d07'45'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01%%D24'23'' W  628.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.L. OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4 OF SEC. 31-4-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NORTH GREENBAY ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 31-4-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1311.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88%%d07'45'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.L. OF SEC. 31-4-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK 7" SPIKE SW FACE LIGHTPOLE ELEV. 645.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 31-4-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 31%%D42'11" W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EAST 169')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11:09:43 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, October 06, 2022



BU
CK

LE
Y 

RO
AD

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

DI
M

EN
SI

O
N

ED
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

FO
R

DO
N

AL
D 

AN
D 

JA
N

E 
CH

RI
ST

EN
SE

N
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
CA

LE
DO

N
IA

, R
AC

IN
E 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

40'

SCALE 1" = 20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

BUCKLEY ROAD

EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE
NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL
DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

UTILITY NOTE

PROPOSED ASPHALT
PAVEMENT ROADWAY

PROPOSED GRAVEL SHOULDER

PROPOSED GRAVEL TEMPORARY "T"

LEGEND

PROPOSED 22'-WIDE
ASPHALT PAVEMENT ROADWAY

PROPOSED 5'-WIDE
GRAVEL SHOULDER

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

C-3

MRM
JWR

9-30-2022
ALJ

10-3-2022

2022.0172.01

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
: 
1
0
-6

-2
0
2
2

50' X 25' RURAL "T"

50' X 25' RURAL "T"

PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PAD

PROPOSED 18" ARCHED
CMP CULVERTS

HYDRANT TO
BE RELOCATED
BY OTHERS

(EXISTING WETLAND LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

(EXISTING FLOOD PLAIN LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 645.16 IE. 8" E 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 31%%D42'11" W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EAST 169')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11:09:47 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, October 06, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE. 8" W 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 633.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE. 8" NW 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE. 8" E 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.95'



104-04-23-31-200-025
0.49 AC

REBECCA POELMANN
NATHAN POELMANN

104-04-23-31-200-024
0.49 AC

JULIE A SCHNEIDER
ERIC C BROWY

104-04-23-31-200-023
0.49 AC

MARY ANN LOGIC
JEFFREY A LOGIC

104-04-23-31-200-022
0.49 AC

LISA R MEHEVIC
MICHAEL L MEHEVIC SR

104-04-23-31-079-000
0.25 AC

BONNIE LIEBNOW
104-04-23-31-078-000

0.29 AC

FAYE RASMUSSEN
104-04-23-31-070-000

0.25 AC

SHARON L GEGARE
RICHARD L GEGARE

104-04-23-31-073-000
0.36 AC

JANE E CHRISTENSEN
DONALD I CHRISTENSEN

104-04-23-31-070-001
0.36 AC

LINDA KAY BARNHART

104-04-23-31-093-000
9.07AC

RACINE COUNTY

BU
CK

LE
Y 

RO
AD

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 S
IT

E 
DE

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
FO

R
DO

N
AL

D 
AN

D 
JA

N
E 

CH
RI

ST
EN

SE
N

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

CA
LE

DO
N

IA
, R

AC
IN

E 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

BUCKLEY ROAD

EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE
NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL
DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

UTILITY NOTE

DEMOLITION LEGEND

STRIP AND SALVAGE TOPSOIL

CLEAR & GRUB TREES / STRIP TOPSOIL

GRAVEL TO BE REMOVED

SHOULDER TO BE RE-SHAPED

40'

SCALE 1" = 20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

SAW CUT PAVEMENT
(FULL DEPTH)

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

C-4

MRM
JWR

9-30-2022
ALJ

10-3-2022

2022.0172.01

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
: 
1
0
-6

-2
0
2
2

GENERAL NOTES
DEMOLITION, EROSION CONTROL, EARTHWORK, SITE GRADING, PAVEMENT AND UTILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE "STATE OF WISCONSIN, STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE
CONSTRUCTION", 2014 EDITION, HEREIN REFERRED TO AS THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS".

DEMOLITION NOTES
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, AND DISPOSAL (AT A LOCATION APPROVED BY ALL
GOVERNING AUTHORITIES) OF ALL STRUCTURES, PADS, WALLS, FLUMES, FOUNDATIONS, PAVEMENTS, DRIVES, DRAINAGE
STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, ETC., SUCH THAT THE IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE REMAINING PLANS CAN BE CONSTRUCTED.
ALL FACILITIES TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE UNDERCUT TO SUITABLE MATERIAL AND BROUGHT TO GRADE WITH SUITABLY
COMPACTED STRUCTURAL FILL MATERIAL PER THE SPECIFICATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL DEBRIS FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSING THE DEBRIS IN A LAWFUL
MANNER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR DEMOLITION, SITE CLEARING, AND DISPOSAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO THE REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION
OF UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANY CONCERNING PORTIONS OF WORK WHICH
MAY BE PERFORMED BY THE UTILITY COMPANY'S FORCES AND ANY FEES WHICH ARE TO BE PAID TO THE UTILITY COMPANY
FOR THEIR SERVICES. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYING ALL FEES AND CHARGES.

THE LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION
AVAILABLE AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE LAND SURVEYOR AND  ENGINEER OF RECORD
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY. PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ON-SITE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COORDINATION AND DISCONNECTION OF UTILITY SERVICES TO THE
EXISTING BUILDINGS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION (OR MODIFICATION) OF THE BUILDINGS.

ALL EXISTING SEWERS, PIPING, AND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOT TO BE INTERPRETED AS THE EXACT LOCATION OR AS THE
ONLY CONFLICTS THAT MAY OCCUR ON THE SITE. VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROCEED WITH CAUTION AROUND ANY
ANTICIPATED FEATURES. GIVE NOTICE TO ALL UTILITY COMPANIES REGARDING DESTRUCTION AND REMOVAL OF ALL SERVICE
LINES AND CAP ALL LINES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, CABLE, WATER, FIBER OPTIC CABLE, AND/OR GAS LINES NEEDING TO BE REMOVED OR RELOCATED
SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANY. ADEQUATE TIME SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR RELOCATION
AND CLOSE COORDINATION WITH THE UTILITY COMPANY IS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH TRANSITION IN UTILITY
SERVICE.

IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE AT 1-800-242-8511 A MINIMUM OF 3
WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES TO LOCATE AND MARK ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO HIRE A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATING SERVICE TO LOCATE AND MARK
ALL UNDERGROUND PRIVATE UTILITIES.

CONTRACTOR MUST PROTECT THE PUBLIC AT ALL TIMES WITH SIGNS, FENCING, BARRICADES, ENCLOSURES, ETC., (AND
OTHER APPROPRIATE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES) AS APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER. TEMPORARY
CLOSURE OF ANY PUBLIC ROADWAY OR SIDEWALK SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

CONTINUOUS ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED FOR THE SURROUNDING PROPERTIES AT ALL TIMES DURING THE COURSE OF
WORK.

PRIOR TO DEMOLITION OCCURRING, ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED.

EXISTING ITEMS TO REMAIN INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FENCES, SIGNS, UTILITIES, BUILDINGS, TREES, PAVEMENTS,
AND LIGHT POLES SHALL BE CAREFULLY PROTECTED DURING THE DEMOLITION PROCESS.   ANY DAMAGE SUSTAINED TO
ITEMS TO REMAIN IN PLACE SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO
THE OWNER.

PROPERTY CORNERS AND BENCHMARKS SHALL BE CAREFULLY PROTECTED UNTIL THEY HAVE BEEN REFERENCED BY A
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR. PROPERTY MONUMENTS DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE
REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL LIMIT PAVEMENT REMOVALS TO ONLY THOSE AREAS WHERE IT IS NECESSARY AS SHOWN ON THESE
CONSTRUCTION PLANS.  CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND CURB & GUTTER IS TO BE REMOVED TO NEAREST JOINT IN ORDER TO
ACCOMMODATE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.  IF ANY DAMAGE IS INCURRED ON ANY OF THE SURROUNDING PAVEMENTS
AND OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND REPAIR OF DAMAGED
PAVEMENT AND OTHER ITEMS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

ABANDONMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 3.2.24 OF THE "STANDARD  SPECIFICATIONS".

IF PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED HAZARDOUS, CONTAMINATED MATERIALS, OR OTHER ENVIRONMENTAL RELATED CONDITIONS
ARE DISCOVERED, STOP WORK IMMEDIATELY AND NOTIFY THE PROJECT CONSTRUCTION MANAGER FOR ACTION TO BE
TAKEN. DO NOT RESUME WORK UNTIL SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL ABANDONED, EXCESS,
WASTE, STOCKPILED AND SPOIL MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 205.3.12 OF THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS". THIS
WORK SHALL BE DONE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

EXISTING GATE VALVE, HYDRANT
LEAD AND FIRE HYDRANT TO BE

REMOVED BY OTHERS.

(EXISTING WETLAND LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

(EXISTING FLOOD PLAIN LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 645.16 IE. 8" E 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
11:09:52 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, October 06, 2022



BU
CK

LE
Y 

RO
AD

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 S
IT

E 
GR

AD
IN

G 
&

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
FO

R
DO

N
AL

D 
AN

D 
JA

N
E 

CH
RI

ST
EN

SE
N

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

CA
LE

DO
N

IA
, R

AC
IN

E 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

BUCKLEY ROAD

EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION
OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED
UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO,
CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

UTILITY NOTE

EXISTING CONTOURS

PROPOSED CONTOURS

PROPOSED FINISHED GRADES

CENTERLINE OF SWALE

DISTURBED AREA
(29,546 SF = 0.676 AC)

GRADING/EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

40'

SCALE 1" = 20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

C-5

MRM
JWR

9-30-2022
ALJ

10-3-2022

2022.0172.01

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
: 
1
0
-6

-2
0
2
2

FFF = 644.17
FYG = 643.50

THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF COHESIVE SOIL SHALL NOT VARY BY MORE THAN -1 TO +3 PERCENT AND GRANULAR SOIL ±3 PERCENT OF THE OPTIMUM WHEN
PLACED AND COMPACTED OR RECOMPACTED, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY RECOMMENDED / APPROVED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER MONITORING THE PLACEMENT AND
COMPACTION.  COHESIVE SOILS WITH MODERATE TO HIGH EXPANSIVE POTENTIALS (PI>15) SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE PLACED, COMPACTED AND MAINTAINED
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AT A MOISTURE CONTENT OF 3±1 PERCENT ABOVE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT TO LIMIT FUTURE HEAVE.

THE FILL SHALL BE PLACED IN LAYERS WITH A MAXIMUM LOOSE THICKNESS OF 9 INCHES.  THE COMPACTION EQUIPMENT SHOULD CONSIST OF SUITABLE
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED FOR SOIL COMPACTION.  BULLDOZERS OR SIMILAR TRACKED VEHICLES ARE TYPICALLY NOT SUITABLE FOR
COMPACTION.

TEMPORARY SEEDING IS REQUIRED FOR ALL STOCKPILES AND OTHER EXPOSED LAND AREAS IF NOT UTILIZED WITHIN 30 DAYS.  AT THE COMPLETION OF THE
PAVEMENT WORK, RE-SPREAD SALVAGED TOPSOIL TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM SIX-INCH (6") LAYER IN ALL LANDSCAPE AND LAWN AREAS.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS
SHALL BE RESTORED PER SPECIFIC DETAILS IN THE SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE GRADING AND COMPACTION OF THE SUBGRADE, A PROOF ROLL SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY THE CONTRACTOR ON ALL SUBGRADES
THAT RECEIVE DENSE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A FULLY LOADED QUAD-AXLE TRUCK (18 TON MINIMUM LOAD) TO
PERFORM THE PROOF ROLL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE PROOF ROLL WITH THE OWNER AND THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER.

AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL ABANDONED, EXCESS, WASTE, STOCKPILED AND SPOIL MATERIAL
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 205.3.12 OF THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS". THIS WORK SHALL BE DONE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES
THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROVISIONS DETAILED ON THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFIED HEREIN ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR
EROSION CONTROL.

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE ANY REVISIONS, ADJUSTMENTS OR PROPOSED ALTERATIONS TO THE CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL PLANS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND REGULATORY OFFICIALS
OF ANY CHANGES TO THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS.  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION CONTROL
DESIGN IN ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS CONFORM TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S).
ALL SIGNIFICANT DEVIATIONS FROM THE PLANS MUST BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND REMOVAL OF ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES REQUIRED FOR
THE PROJECT WHICH SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (DNR) TECHNICAL STANDARDS
(REFERRED TO AS BMP'S) AND THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA ORDINANCES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL CONTROL
MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS.  SEE THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA AND WDNR EROSION CONTROL
PERMITS FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS OR REQUIREMENTS.

ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AND DEVICES SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AS REQUIRED IN THE WISCONSIN
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (SPS 360.21) AND MAINTAINED PER SPS 360.22.

INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER WEEK MINIMUM) TO ENSURE PROPER
FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.  SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE IN WORKING ORDER AT THE END OF
EACH WORK DAY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES FOR MAINTENANCE NEEDS AT ALL THE
FOLLOWING INTERVALS UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED:

A. AT LEAST WEEKLY.

B. WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER A RAINFALL EVENT OF 0.5 INCHES OR GREATER.  A RAINFALL EVENT SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE THE TOTAL
AMOUNT OF RAINFALL RECORDED IN ANY CONTINUOUS 24-HOUR PERIOD.  ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE
INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN EVENTS EXCEEDING 0.5 INCHES IMMEDIATELY REPAIR ANY DAMAGE OBSERVED DURING THE
INSPECTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MONITORING RECORD WHEN THE LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY INVOLVES ONE OR MORE
ACRES.  THE MONITORING RECORD SHALL CONTAIN AT LEAST THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

A. THE CONDITION OF THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES AT THE INTERVALS SPECIFIED ABOVE.

B. A DESCRIPTION OF THE MAINTENANCE CONDUCTED TO REPAIR OR REPLACE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES.  EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL INSPECTIONS AND ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY WDNR, THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA OR THEIR
AUTHORIZED AGENTS DURING AND AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL INSPECTIONS AND ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY WDNR, THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA OR
THEIR AUTHORIZED AGENTS DURING AND AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT.  ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, AS REQUESTED
BY STATE OR LOCAL INSPECTORS AND/OR THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF REQUEST.

ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES,
EROSION CONTROL WATTLES AND EXISTING INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO COMMENCING EARTH DISTURBING ACTIVITIES.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UNTIL THE SITE HAS ESTABLISHED A VEGETATIVE COVER AND IS STABILIZED.

INSTALL EROSION CONTROL SILT FENCE PER SECTION 628 OF THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS" AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1056 AT THE
LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.  ERECT SILT FENCE PRIOR TO STARTING A CONSTRUCTION OPERATION THAT MIGHT CAUSE SEDIMENTATION OR
SILTATION AT THE SITE OF THE PROPOSED SILT FENCE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SILT FENCING AT DOWNSLOPE SIDE OF STOCKPILES.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REMOVAL OF ALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE MATERIAL.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTROLLING WIND EROSION (DUST) DURING CONSTRUCTION AT HIS/HER EXPENSE (WHEN NECESSARY OR
AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL INSPECTORS AND/OR ENGINEER OF RECORD).

EROSION CONTROL FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION (STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN, ETC.):

A. PLACE EXCAVATED TRENCH MATERIAL ON THE HIGH SIDE OF THE TRENCH.

B. BACKFILL, COMPACT AND STABILIZE THE TRENCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER PIPE CONSTRUCTION.

C. ANY WATER PUMPED FROM PITS, TRENCHES, WELLS OR PONDS SHALL BE DISCHARGED INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061 AND BMP'S PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO THE STORM SEWER, RECEIVING STREAM OR
DRAINAGE DITCH.  PUMPED WATER CAN BE TREATED IN FILTER BAGS, STONE FILTERS OR SIMILAR DEVICES.  QUALITY OF PUMPED WATER
SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY MONITORED DURING PUMPING OPERATIONS.

ALL EXPOSED SOIL AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES WILL NOT BE PERFORMED FOR
A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND REQUIRE VEGETATIVE COVER FOR LESS THAN 1 YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION
CONTROL.  SEEDING FOR EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1059 AND THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA
ORDINANCE.

ALL DISTURBED SLOPES EXCEEDING 5:1, SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE A EROSION MATTING OR APPLICATION OF A WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED (POLYMER) SOIL STABILIZATION TREATMENT OR A COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED.
EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR
TECHNICAL STANDARDS 1052.

PAVED SURFACES ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR SCRAPED TO REMOVE ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT
AND/OR DUST AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY AND AS REQUESTED BY THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA.

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED ONLY AFTER SITE CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE WITH ALL SOIL SURFACES HAVING AN
ESTABLISHED VEGETATIVE COVER.

REFERENCES
ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING REFERENCE DOCUMENTS THAT ARE APPLICABLE TO THE PROPOSED ITEMS OF WORK ARE
INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT:

STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, 2018 EDITION, HEREIN
REFERRED TO AS "STATE SPECIFICATIONS."  THE CURRENT VERSION OF THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS" IS AVAILABLE ON THE
WisDOT WEBSITE AT http://roadwaystandards.dot.wi.gov/standards/stndspec/index.htm

"MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES" (MUTCD), 2009 EDITION WITH REVISIONS 1 AND 2 INCORPORATED.

ALL EROSION CONTROL, EARTHWORK, SITE GRADING, BASES, PAVEMENTS AND INCIDENTAL CONSTRUCTION ITEMS SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS" AND "VILLAGE
SPECIFICATIONS".

* WHENEVER THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS" AND THE "VILLAGE SPECIFICATIONS" DIFFER, THE "VILLAGE SPECIFICATIONS"
SHALL GOVERN.

* WHENEVER THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS", "VILLAGE SPECIFICATIONS" OR CONSTRUCTION PLANS DIFFER, THE "VILLAGE
SPECIFICATIONS" SHALL GOVERN.

SITE GRADING & SUB-GRADE PREPARATION
ALL EXISTING TOPSOIL AND OTHER NON-STRUCTURAL MATERIAL WITHIN THE PROPOSED BUILDING PAD, PAVEMENT SECTIONS
AND STRUCTURAL FILL AREAS SHALL BE STRIPPED AND STOCKPILED AT THE LOCATION SHOWN OR AS DIRECTED BY THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

EXCAVATE, GRADE AND SHAPE SUBGRADE TO THE LINES AND GRADES SHOWN ON THE PLANS. SEE TYPICAL SECTIONS FOR
PAVEMENT THICKNESS AND MATERIALS.

FOR STRUCTURAL FILL DEPTHS LESS THAN 20 FEET, THE DENSITY OF THE STRUCTURAL COMPACTED FILL AND SCARIFIED SUBGRADE
AND GRADES SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 95 PERCENT OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY STANDARD PROCTOR
(ASTM D-698) WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE TOP 12 INCHES OF PAVEMENT SUBGRADE WHICH SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM IN-SITU
DENSITY OF 100 PERCENT OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY, OR 5 PERCENT HIGHER THAN UNDERLYING FILL MATERIALS.

SILT FENCE

STONE TRACKING PAD

SLOPE EROSION MAT,
CLASS I - TYPE A

CHANNEL EROSION MAT,
CLASS 1 - TYPE B

MEDIUM RIP RAP

STAKED SOD

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING
1. OBTAIN PLAN APPROVAL AND ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS.
2. HOLD A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE AT LEAST ONE (1) WEEK PRIOR TO STARTING

CONSTRUCTION.
3. NOTIFY THE VILLAGE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT OF THE PROJECT START DATE.
4. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.
5. INSTALL SILT FENCE BARRIER.
6. BEGIN CLEARING/GRUBBING.
7. BEGIN GRADING OPERATIONS.
8. INSTALL ALL UTILITIES.
9. INSTALL ROADWAY AND TEMPORARY "T".
10. RESTORE AND INSTALL EROSION MAT WHERE NOTED ON PLANS.
11. AT CONCLUSION OF GRADING ACTIVITIES ALL NON EROSION CONTROL MAT AREAS SHALL

BE SEEDED AND MULCHED.

158 LF - SWALE @ -3.70%

101 LF - SWALE @ -2.18%

H.P.

(EXISTING WETLAND LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

(EXISTING FLOOD PLAIN LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

TEMPORARY TOPSOIL
STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 645.16 IE. 8" E 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
11:09:58 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, October 06, 2022



BU
CK

LE
Y 

RO
AD

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 M
AS

TE
R 

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
FO

R
DO

N
AL

D 
AN

D 
JA

N
E 

CH
RI

ST
EN

SE
N

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

CA
LE

DO
N

IA
, R

AC
IN

E 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

BUCKLEY ROAD

EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE
NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL
DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

UTILITY NOTE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING WATER MAIN

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

EXISTING STORM SEWER

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

UTILITY PLAN LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER LATERAL TABLE

LOT # DOWNSTREAM MH
DISTANCE FROM MH

(FT)
LATERAL LENGTH

(FT) I.E. @ PROPERTY LINE RISER HEIGHT
(FT) LATERAL SIZE

1 216 62 631.71 - 4"

40'

SCALE 1" = 20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

C-6

MRM
JWR

9-30-2022
ALJ

10-3-2022

2022.0172.01

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
: 
1
0
-6

-2
0
2
2

8"X8"X4" WYE /
LATERAL CONNECTION

IE.  8" (E/W) 630.25
IE. 4" (N) 630.42

41 LF - 18" ARCHED CMP W/
ENDWALLS @ 0.85%
IE. 18" (E) 639.47
IE. 18" (W) 639.12

41 LF - 18" CMP ARCHED W/
ENDWALLS @ 1.24%

IE. 18" (E) 639.49
IE. 18" (W) 638.98

EXISTING 1" WATER SERVICE
LATERAL W/ CURB STOP

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ELEVATIONS,
LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF EXISTING SANITARY AND
STORM SEWERS, WATER MAINS, GAS & ELECTRIC LINES
OR OTHER UTILITIES PRIOR TO STARTING
CONSTRUCTION. AS-BUILT (FIELD) DATA SHALL BE USED
TO CHECK ALL PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR
CONFLICTS.

NOTE

UTILITY CONSTRUCTION GENERAL NOTES
ALL APPLICATIONS AND CONNECTION FEES FOR WATER SERVICES MUST BE SUBMITTED AND PAID PRIOR TO CONNECTION
TO THE PUBLIC SYSTEMS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 7 DAYS NOTICE TO THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA BEFORE COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION
ON ANY WATERMAIN IMPROVEMENTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 72 HOURS PRIOR TO PROPOSED WATERMAIN SHUTDOWNS
OR ANY WORK THAT MAY INTERFERE WITH EXISTING WATER SERVICE.  ALL EXISTING VALVES, HYDRANTS, AND OTHER
WATERMAIN INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL ONLY BE OPERATED BY THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ELEVATIONS, LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF EXISTING SANITARY AND STORM SEWERS, WATER
MAINS, GAS & ELECTRIC LINES AND OTHER ADJACENT UTILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.  AS-BUILT (FIELD)
DATA SHALL BE USED TO CHECK ALL PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.

DATA SHALL BE USED TO CHECK ALL PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE A MINIMUM OF 72 HOURS BEFORE THE START OF CONSTRUCTION TO
HAVE THE ADJACENT UNDERGROUND PUBLIC UTILITIES LOCATED.  THE LOCATION OF EXISTING PRIVATE UTILITIES MAY NOT
BE SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND SHOULD BE LOCATED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

ANY WATER PUMPED FROM PITS, TRENCHES, WELLS OR PONDS SHALL BE TREATED FOR SEDIMENT REMOVAL PRIOR TO
DISCHARGE OFF-SITE.  PUMPING OPERATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061.
PUMPED WATER CAN BE TREATED IN RETENTION BASINS, FILTER BAGS, STONE FILTERS OR BY OTHER WDNR APPROVED
METHODS.  QUALITY OF PUMPED WATER SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY MONITORED DURING PUMPING OPERATIONS.

AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL ABANDONED, EXCESS,
WASTE, STOCKPILED AND SPOIL MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 205.3.12 OF THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS". THIS
WORK SHALL BE DONE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

SANITARY SEWER SPECIFICATIONS
SANITARY SEWER LATERAL PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE FOUR-INCH (4") PVC CLASS SDR-35 WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE
ELASTOMERIC JOINTS CONFORMING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D3034, ASTM D3212 AND F-789/P546 WITH RUBBER
GASKETS.  SANITARY LATERALS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A CLEANOUT AT THE BUILDING PER SPS 382.35.  LATERAL
CLEAN-OUT RISERS SHALL BE SIX-INCH (6") DIAMETER WITH EIGHT-INCH (8") DIAMETER FROST SLEEVE CONSTRUCTED OF
THE SAME MATERIAL. THE CLEANOUT RISERS SHALL TERMINATE FOUR INCHES (4") BELOW FINISHED GRADE WITH A SCREW
ON CAP. THE FROST SLEEVE SHALL BE BROUGHT UP TO JUST BELOW FINISHED GRADE AND COVERED WITH A NEENAH
R-3487 FRAME WITH A SOLID LID.

SANITARY SEWER BACKFLOW PREVENTOR SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH A CLEAN CHECK EXTENDABLE BACKWATER VALVE
MODEL MADE BY RECTORSEAL OR AN APPROVED EQUAL.

A 10-GAUGE TRACER WIRE SHALL BE INSTALLED THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF ALL PRIVATE SANITARY SEWERS AND LATERALS PER
SPS 382.30(11)(h). THE TRACER WIRE SHALL BE EXTENDED TO THE SURFACE WITHIN THE PROPOSED STRUCTURES. FOR THE
SANITARY SEWER LATERALS, THE TRACER WIRE SHALL BE EXTENDED TO THE SURFACE AT THE BUILDING WALL AND ALL
OTHER SYSTEM LIMITS (FOR EACH SYSTEM INSTALLED) AND ENCLOSED IN A RISER BOX WITH "SEWER" ON THE COVER.

1. WIRE SPLICES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD ELECTRICAL PRACTICES.  ACCEPTABLE WIRE SPLICES ARE
BRASS SPLIT BOLTS, DRYCONN WATERPROOF CONNECTORS, SNAP-LOC MODEL LV 9500, OR APPROVED EQUAL.  WIRE
NUTS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE

2. BRANCH CONNECTIONS UTILIZING SPLIT BOLTS - SPLICE BRANCH TRACER WIRE TO MAIN TRACER WIRE USING THE
FOLLOWING PROCEDURE:  BARE TRACER WIRE ON MAIN LINE (DO NOT CUT); CONNECT BRANCH WIRE TO MAIN LINE
WITH BRASS SPLIT BOLT; AND SEAL CONNECTION WITH RUBBER ELECTRICAL TAPE AND OVER WRAP WITH TWO LAYER
OF POLYETHYLENE ADHESIVE TAPE 1-1/2" WIDE AND 8MM THICK.

3. BRANCH CONNECTIONS UTILIZING OTHER APPROVED CONNECTORS - FOLLOW MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS.

STORM SEWER SPECIFICATIONS
MATERIAL FOR STORM SEWERS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (SPS) AND VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA SPECIFICATIONS.

STORM SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER
& WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN", 6TH EDITION, DECEMBER 22, 2003 WITH ADDENDA NO. 1 AND NO. 2, HEREIN
REFERRED TO AS THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS".

CORRUGATED STEEL CULVERT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 521 OF THE "STATE
SPECIFICATIONS" AND THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA SPECIFIACTIONS.

BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED STONE CHIPS OR CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING
TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS".

ANY AND ALL EXISTING SIDEWALKS, CURBS OR PAVEMENTS DISTURBED TO INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE
SAWCUT AT THE NEAREST JOINT AND REPLACED IN KIND PER THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA SPECIFICATIONS.

AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL ABANDONED, EXCESS,
WASTE, STOCKPILED AND SPOIL MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 205.3.12 OF THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS". THIS
WORK SHALL BE DONE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

SAN STUB
IE. 4" (S) 631.71

62 LF - 4" PVC @ 2.08%

24 LF - 18" CMP W/
ENDWALLS @ 0.63%
IE. 18" (E) 641.41
IE. 18" (W) 641.26

PROTECT THE EXISTING
CURB STOP BOX DURING
CONSTRUCTION

(EXISTING WETLAND LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

(EXISTING FLOOD PLAIN LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 645.16 IE. 8" E 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11:10:02 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, October 06, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 633.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE. 8" NW 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE. 8" E 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.95'



BUCKLEY ROAD (NORTH DITCH)

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

BU
CK

LE
Y 

RO
AD

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 &

 P
RO

FI
LE

ST
A.

 5
99

+0
0.

00
 - 

60
2+

00
.0

0
FO

R
DO

N
AL

D 
AN

D 
JA

N
E 

CH
RI

ST
EN

SE
N

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

CA
LE

DO
N

IA
, R

AC
IN

E 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

SCALES:
HORZ. 1"=40'
VERT. 1"=4'

MRM

2022.0172.01

C-7

JWR
9-30-2022

ALJ
10-3-2022

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
: 
1
0
-6

-2
0
2
2

40'

SCALE 1" = 20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

PAVEMENT SPECIFICATIONS
DENSE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 305 OF THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS". THE COMPLETED
BASE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "TYPICAL SECTIONS & CONSTRUCTION DETAILS" SHEET(S) OF THE PLAN SET AND SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN FOUR-INCH (4") LIFTS AND COMPACTED ACCORDING TO SUBSECTION 305.3.2.2 OF THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS".

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL BE WISC DOT 3 LT-58-28-S (BINDER) AND 5 LT-58-28-S (SURFACE) MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS
OF SECTION 460 OF THE "STATE SPECIFICATIONS".  PAVEMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN TWO (2) LIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
"TYPICAL SECTIONS & CONSTRUCTION DETAILS" SHEET(S) OF THE PLAN SET.

CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST AND/OR RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLES, VALVE BOXES, ETC.) TO MATCH THE
FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREA AFFECTED BY THE CONSTRUCTION.

EXISTING CONTOURS

PROPOSED CONTOURS

PROPOSED ASPHALT
PAVEMENT ROADWAY

PROPOSED GRAVEL SHOULDER

PROPOSED GRAVEL TEMPORARY "T"

LEGEND

BUCKLEY ROAD (SOUTH DITCH)

SCALES:
HORZ. 1"=40'
VERT. 1"=4'

(EXISTING WETLAND LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

(EXISTING FLOOD PLAIN LOCATION

PER RACINE COUNTY GIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 645.16 IE. 8" E 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022.0172.01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
11:10:08 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, October 06, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CENTERLINE PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
246' - 6" PVC WM (EX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
240' - 8" PVC SAN (EX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA = 600+14.23 ELEV =  640.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8"X8"X4" WYE/  LATERAL CONNECTION STA. 600+6.29 - 4.2' LT. I.E. 8" (E/W) 630.25 I.E. 4" (N) 630.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CENTERLINE PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
246' - 6" PVC WM (EX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
240' - 8" PVC SAN (EX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NORTH DITCH PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
41' - 18" CMP @ 0.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
41' - 18" CMP @ 1.24%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SOUTH DITCH PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 39' DITCH @ -2.51%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 65' DITCH @ -6.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 159' DITCH @ 3.18%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA = 601+23.13 ELEV = 644.088

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA = 600+14.23 ELEV = 640.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SOUTH DITCH PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA = 601+23.13 ELEV =  644.088

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NORTH DITCH PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8"X8"X4" WYE/  LATERAL CONNECTION STA. 600+6.29 - 4.2' LT. I.E. 8" (E/W) 630.25 I.E. 4" (N) 630.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 633.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE. 8" NW 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE. 8" E 634.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.95'



BU
CK

LE
Y 

RO
AD

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 T
YP

IC
AL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

&
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

FO
R

DO
N

AL
D 

AN
D 

JA
N

E 
CH

RI
ST

EN
SE

N
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
CA

LE
DO

N
IA

, R
AC

IN
E 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

SILT FENCE
DETAIL N.T.S.1 TRACKING PAD

DETAIL N.T.S.2

INLET PROTECTION
DETAIL N.T.S.3

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

C-8

MRM
JWR

ALJ

2022.0172.01

9-30-2022

10-3-2022

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
: 
1
0
-6

-2
0
2
2

SEWER CLEANOUT (CO) RISER
DETAIL5PVC SANITARY SEWER

RISER LATERAL DETAIL4

AutoCAD SHX Text
*SILT FENCE SHALL BE FURNISHED, INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TECHNICAL STANDARD 1056.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*TRACKING PAD SHALL BE FURNISHED, INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057 INCLUDING PAVEMENT CLEANING WHEN NECESSARY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
*INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE FURNISHED, INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11:10:17 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, October 06, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEWER CLEANOUTS TO BE LOCATED A MAXIMUM OF  5' OUTSIDE OF BUILDING WALL AND WHERE SHOWN ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND RISER 2" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE IN ALL LAWN AND/OR LANDSCAPE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST SLEEVE TO BE PROVIDED WITH A SCREW-ON CAP IN ALL LAWN & LANDSCAPE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN (SIZE PER PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CO RISER (6" MAIN OR LARGER) 4" CO RISER (4" MAIN) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" FROST SLEEVE (6" MAIN OR LARGER) 6" FROST SLEEVE (4" MAIN) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND TRACER WIRE TO SURFACE  (INCLUDE 12" OF SLACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST SLEEVE TO BE INSTALLED WITH A 850 OR 851 SERIES CAST IRON ADJUSTABLE CLEANOUT AS MANUFACTURED BY SIOUX CHIEF COMPANY (OR APPROVED EQUAL) IN ALL PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACER WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREW ON CAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND FROST SLEEVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TOP OF TEE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 18" DIAMETER CONCRETE COLLAR WHEN LOCATED IN PAVEMENT 



BU
CK

LE
Y 

RO
AD

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 T
YP

IC
AL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

&
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

FO
R

DO
N

AL
D 

AN
D 

JA
N

E 
CH

RI
ST

EN
SE

N
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
CA

LE
DO

N
IA

, R
AC

IN
E 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

SLOPE INSTALLATION OF EROSION
MAT DETAIL N.T.S.1

Drawing Not To Scale

2"-5"
(5-12.5cm)

6

2

4

12"(30cm)

6"
(15cm)

6"
(15cm)

4"-6"
(10-15cm)

8

6"
(15cm)

5
7

4"(10cm)

3

1A
B

C

A
B C

 NOTES:
*Horizontal staple spacing should be altered if
necessary to allow staples to secure the critical
points along the channel surface.

**In loose soil conditions, the use of staple or stake
lengths greater than 6"(15cm) may be necessary to
properly secure the RECP's.

 CRITICAL POINTS
A. Overlaps and Seams
B. Projected Water Line
C. Channel Bottom/Side Slope Vertices

4"(10cm)

6"
(15cm)

CHANNEL INSTALLATION OF
EROSION MAT DETAIL N.T.S.2

 *NOTE:
In loose soil conditions, the use of staple
or stake lengths greater than 6"(15cm)
may be necessary to properly secure the
RECP's.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

C-9

MRM
JWR

ALJ

2022.0172.01

9-30-2022

10-3-2022

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
: 
1
0
-6

-2
0
2
2

LIGHT-DUTY GRAVEL SHOULDER
SECTION (6") (TYPICAL SECTION) N.T.S.N.T.S.HEAVY-DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT (6")

(TYPICAL SECTION)

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA RURAL
LOCAL ROAD CROSS SECTION N.T.S.

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA RURAL
TEMPORARY "T" DETAIL N.T.S.

43

5 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(30cm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(15cm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(15cm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5-12.5cm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"(7.5cm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11:10:22 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, October 06, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED EARTH SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" COMPACTED DENSE AGGREGATE BASE (3/4" GRADATION) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED EARTH SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/2 " LOWER COURSE  (3 LT 58-28 S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 " UPPER COURSE OVER TACK COAT  (5 LT 58-28 S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" COMPACTED DENSE AGGREGATE BASE (1 1/4" GRADATION)



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-024

(2-13-2024) 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA TO EXECUTE A 

STORMWATER POND EASEMENT AGREEMENT WITH  

TI INVESTORS OF CALEDONIA LLC 

WHEREAS, the Caledonia Utility District has conditionally approved a Storm Water 

Management Plan, Mass Grading Plan, and a Site Grading Plan for TI Investors of Caledonia 

LLC for the construction of the Caledonia Corporate Park.  As a condition of approval of the 

Storm Water Management Plan, Mass Grading Plan and the Site Grading Plan, 

Stormwater Pond Easements are required to be granted over the 4 Stormwater Ponds. 

WHEREAS, the Owner, TI Investors of Caledonia LLC has constructed the 4 Stormwater Ponds 

according to the Plans & Specifications and has provided as-builts of the Stormwater Ponds. 

WHEREAS, the Owner, TI Investors of Caledonia LLC has executed said Stormwater 

Pond Easement Agreement. 

WHEREAS, the Caledonia Utility District has authorized the President & Secretary of 

the Caledonia Utility District to execute the Stormwater Pond Easement Agreement at their 

February 7, 2024 meeting. 

WHEREAS, the President and Clerk of the Village need to execute the Stormwater Pond 

Easement Agreement in order to allow it to be recorded. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Caledonia Village Board that the 

execution of the Stormwater Pond Easement Agreement as set forth in Exhibit A, which is 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, is approved and that the Village President 

and Village Clerk are authorized to execute said Stormwater Pond Easement Agreement. 

Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, 

this _____ day of February, 2024. 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

By: 

Thomas Weatherston, Village President 

Attest: 

Jennifer Olsen, Village Clerk 













































RESOLUTION NO. 2024-025 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA AUTHORIZING 
THE AWARDING OF A CONTRACT FOR HOT MIX ASPHALT PAVING IN THE VILLAGE OF 

CALEDONIA FOR 2024 
  

The Village Board of the Village of Caledonia herby resolves as follows:  
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Caledonia has requested bids for hot mix asphalt paving 
of various roads within the Village for 2024.  Two bids were received on January 28, 2024 and 
read publicly at 2:31 p.m.  The low bidder was Payne & Dolan, Inc.; and 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Caledonia Village Board that a 
contract between the Village of Caledonia and Payne & Dolan, Inc. for hot mix asphalt paving 
and resurfacing of various roads in the Village of Caledonia in 2023 as described in the bid tab 
(Exhibit A) which is attached hereto and incorporated herein, is authorized, and approved, at the 
following rates: 

BASE BID 
1. Hot Mix Asphalt Surface Course     $74.30 / TON 

  (5 MT 58-28 S) 
2. Hot Mix Asphalt Binder Course     $65.00 / TON 

  (3 MT 58-28 S) 
3. LRIP HMA Surface Course     $74.30 / SY 
 (5 MT 58-28 S) 
4. Hot Mix Asphalt Binder Patch     $47.80 / SY 

  (Nominal 4” Depth) 
5. Asphalt Milling (Full Width)     $2.20 / SY 
6. LRIP Asphalt Milling Asphalt Milling           $2.20 / SY 
7. Asphalt Milling (Special)             $7.45 / SY 
8. Fine Grading for New Subdivision Road           $1.55/ SY 

  
BE IT FURTHER  RESOLVED by the Caledonia Village Board that the Village 

President  and Village Clerk are authorized to execute any contracts, agreements or other 
documents necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

 
Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this ____ 
day of February 2024. 
 
     VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
  
     By:        
      Thomas Weatherston, Village President 
 

     
Attest:        

     Jennifer Olsen, Village Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-026 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
REVIVING THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE OF THE VILLAGE BOARD FOR THE 

LIMITED CAPACITY OF GRIEVANCE APPEALS.  
 

The Village Board for the Village of Caledonia resolves as follows: 
 

WHEREAS, current contracts with the Caledonia Professional Policeman’s Association 
Local No. 403 and Village of Caledonia Firefighters Local 2740 of The International Association 
of Firefighters have grievance procedures that include a hearing process at the Village’s Personnel 
Committee; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Employee Handbook currently has a grievance procedure that includes a 

hearing process at the Village’s Personnel Committee; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee was put into an inactive status so that the Village 

Board could operate under a Committee of the Whole structure.  
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of 
Caledonia that the Personnel Committee be reactivated for the limited role of grievance hearings 
for the Fire Department, Police Department, and general employees pursuant to their respective 
documents on grievance procedure. 
 
 AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the members at the time of the Personnel 
Committee’s inactive status, President Thomas Weatherston and Trustee Dale Stillman, be 
reactivated as members of the Personnel Committee at the time of the Personnel Committee’s 
reactivation. 
 
 Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this  
____ day of February, 2024. 
 
      VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
 
 
      By:       
       Thomas Weatherston 
       Village President 
 
 
      Attest:       
       Jennifer Olsen 
       Village Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-027 
(2-13-2024) 

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA TO 

APPROVE A VARIANCE FOR 6243 CHARLES STREET FROM THE  

SEWER SERVICE CHARGE 

WHEREAS, Ms. Jody Kardos constructed a detached garage with living space (bedroom, 

bathroom, & laundry facilities) on her property at 6243 Charles Street starting in 2018 and 

completing in 2019. 

WHEREAS, prior to constructing the detached garage, Ms. Kardos was informed that she 

would be charged for an additional unit of Sewer (Sewer Service Charge) due to the separate living 

space in a second structure on the property per Ordinance 9-4-7(b)(1)j.  The second unit of Sewer 

was added to the Utility Bill on August 14, 2019, upon connection of the detached garage to the 

sanitary sewer system. 

WHEREAS, Ms. Jody Kardos attended the Caledonia Utility District meetings in 

December 2023 and January 2024 to raise concern about the Utility Bill for her home at 6243 

Charles Street.  Specifically, the charge for the second unit of Sewer. 

WHEREAS, at the December 2023 Caledonia Utility District Meeting, the Caledonia 

Utility District Commission directed Director Bunkelman to review the billing system to find out 

if there were similar situations within the District and how those situations are billed. 

WHEREAS, at the January 2024 Caledonia Utility District Meeting, Director Bunkelman 

reported that there were 3 similar situations to Ms. Kardos and soon to be a 4th.  With this 
information, the Caledonia Utility District moved to Recommend that no changes are made to the 

Utility Bill at 6243 Charles Street reducing the number of sewer units.  Motion carried 5-0. 

WHEREAS, attached to this Resolution is Exhibit A, which is the January 5, 2024 

Memorandum from Director Bunkelman to the Caledonia Utility District. 

WHEREAS, Ms. Kardos appealed this decision and was heard at the January 23, 2024 

meeting of the Committee of the Whole. 

WHEREAS, attached to this Resolution is Exhibit B, which is the January 17, 2024 

Memorandum from Director Bunkelman to the Committee of the Whole. 

WHEREAS, at the January 23, 2024 meeting of the Committee of the Whole, the 

Committee made a motion to approve a variance and move item to the Village Board.  Motion 

carried 4-2.  The Committee of the Whole also made a motion to direct staff to prepare appropriate 

conditions to attach to the variance.  Motion carried 5-1. 

WHEREAS, staff has prepared appropriate conditions to be reviewed and accepted by the 

Village Board, the variance should be approved subject to review and acceptance of the following: 



 

 

• The usage of water/sewer for the single-family home and detached garage 

combined at 6243 Charles Street at this time is equal to or less than the usage of a 

single-family home. 

• Changing Ordinance 9-4-7(b)(1)j is not appropriate. 

• If the detached garage is rented, whether short-term or long-term, or lived in, 

whether as a temporary or permanent residence, this variance shall become null and 

void and the detached garage will again be charged for a second unit of sewer. 

• Nothing herein shall constitute an approval for occupancy of this unit as a dwelling 

unit and any such use or occupancy is specifically prohibited in this zoning district 

and on this property. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Caledonia Village Board that a 

variance to reduce the number of sewer units to 1 (from 2 units per Ordinance), for 6243 Charles 

Street with a single-family home and detached garage (both connected to the sanitary sewer 

system) for Ms. Jody Kardos be approved subject to the conditions above. 

 

 Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, 

this _____ day of February 2024. 

 

      
VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 

  

     By:        

      Thomas Weatherston, Village President 

 

     

     Attest:        

      Jennifer Olsen, Village Clerk    

   



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: Friday, January 5, 2024 

 

TO:  Caledonia Utility District 

 

FROM: Anthony A. Bunkelman P.E. 

  Public Services Director 

RE: 6243 Charles Street – Utility Bill Concern 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

At the December Utility District Commission meeting, Ms. Jody Kardos was present and 

raised a concern about how she was being charged for Sanitary Sewer on her property.  

Ms. Kardos recently built a detached garage and as part of the construction of the garage, 

living space was incorporated into the garage.  Prior to the construction of the garage, 

Ms. Kardos was informed that she would be charged for 2 units of sewer due to the living 

space.  Ms. Kardos is now contesting that she should not be charged with 2 units of 

sewer. 

 

Director Bunkelman provided a couple of examples of where he believe that the same 

scenario exists and was directed to review the billing system to find out if there are 

similar situations and how those situations are billed.  The Commission wants to be 

consistent and not set precedence. 

 

After reviewing the billing system there are 3 situations that are similar to Ms. Kardos 

where the property is charged multiple units of sewer.  These are 5509 Middle Road, 

2714 4 ½ Mile Road, and 9519 Caddy Lane.  A 4th situation will be updated shortly 

pending the release of an occupancy permit at 6651 Charles Street. 

 

After review of the billing system and similar situations billed identical, it is 

recommended that there are no changes made to the utility bill at 6243 Charles Street. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

  

Move to recommend that no changes are made to the Utility Bill at 6243 Charles 

Street reducing the number of sewer units. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\CALEDONIA UTILITIES DISTRICT\Sanitary Sewer Utility District\District Meetings\Memos\2024\Kardos  - 6243 Charles 

Street.docx 

TBunkelman
Text Box
EXHIBIT A



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 

 

TO:  Committee of the Whole 

 

FROM: Anthony A. Bunkelman P.E. 

  Public Services Director 

RE: 6243 Charles Street – Utility Bill Concern 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

At the December Utility District Commission meeting, Ms. Jody Kardos was present and 

raised a concern about how she was being charged for Sanitary Sewer on her property.  

Ms. Kardos recently built a detached garage and as part of the construction of the garage, 

living space was incorporated into the garage.  Prior to the construction of the garage, 

Ms. Kardos was informed that she would be charged for 2 units of sewer due to the living 

space.  Ms. Kardos is now contesting that she should not be charged with 2 units of 

sewer. 

 

Director Bunkelman provided a couple of examples of where he believed that the same 

scenario exists and was directed to review the billing system to find out if there are 

similar situations and how those situations are billed.  The Commission wants to be 

consistent and not set precedence. 

 

After reviewing the billing system there are 3 situations that are similar to Ms. Kardos’ 

where the property is charged multiple units of sewer for a detached garage.  These are 

5509 Middle Road, 2714 4 ½ Mile Road, and 9519 Caddy Lane.  A 4th situation will be 

updated shortly pending the release of an occupancy permit at 6651 Charles Street. 

 

The Caledonia Utility District at their January Meeting made the following motion upon 

receiving the information on the other properties with similar sewer charges.  Trustee 

Wishau moved to recommend that no changes are made to the Utility Bill at 6243 

Charles Street reducing the number of sewer units.  Seconded by Commissioner Kaplan.  

Motion carried 5-0. 

 

Ms. Kardos suggests that Ordinance 9-4-7(b)(1)(j) be reviewed by the Commission and 

have the range of sewer units charged for a Garage changed from 1 to 2 to 0 to 2.  She 

feels that this would allow a situation like hers to have the sewer charge reduced.  The 

Commission informed Ms. Kardos that Ordinances are not determined or set by the 

Commission and that she would need to appeal to the Committee of the Whole and the 

Village Board. 

 

It is anticipated that Ms. Kardos will attend the Committee of the Whole meeting to 

present her case to change the Ordinance.  Staff recommends that the Ordinance remain 

as currently written. 

 

TBunkelman
Text Box
EXHIBIT B



RECOMMENDATION 

 

Move to keep Ordinance 9-4-7(b)(1)(j) as written subject to the following: 

1. Incorporating living space into the detached garage can increase the amount 

of sewer discharge created by the property. 

2. The detached garage could be utilized as a rental unit (pending proper 

Zoning). 

3. Ms. Kardos was informed prior to the construction of the detached garage 

that with living space incorporated into the garage that the property would 

be charged for an additional unit of sewer. 

4. Changing the Ordinance would affect other properties with the same 

situation which generate the same or increased sanitary sewer flow.   

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\Village of Caledonia\MEMOS\Committee of the Whole\Kardos  - 6243 Charles Street.docx 



����������	���
���������������
�����������������
���������������

���

����� !"�#!"$ %$&%'�&(�&)�*+�+�,-.)�/0)�1/.1/0)�'�.-�(..*�-�0,�&*2�&3340�&54��
6�+�-&4�4&7'�80(�.*(0*��/&/9/�'�80(�.*(0*�:+)0*0(/-&/0;��<.+�'�=&�0*��<.9*/2�
.-+0*&*���.-�./>�-�4.�&4�-�?94&/0.*�(.�-�@90-�(���A./70/>(/&*+0*?�/>��/0)�13�-0.+�
-�@90-�+�,.-��.**��/0.*�/.�&�39540��(�7�-�)&0*'�/>��.7*�-�.,�&*2�3&-��4�(�-;�+�52�&�
(2(/�)�/>&/�>&(�,&04�+�(>&44�/&B��0))�+0&/��&�/0.*�/.�&++-�((�/>��6&049-��&*+�&5&/��
&*2�>�&4/>�>&C&-+�/>&/�)&2�5���&9(�+�52�(9�>�6&049-���

$#%D EFGHIJKLHM��N>��.7*�-�.,�&�O904+0*?�C.*�+�,.-�&*2�./>�-�39-3.(��(>&44�>&;��&44�
349)50*?��.**��/�+�/.�&�(�7�-�)&0*�&/�/>���P3�*(��.,�/>��O904+0*?Q(�.7*�-�0,�&*2�
3&-/�.,�/>��3&-��4'�93.*�7>0�>�/>��O904+0*?�0(�4.�&/�+'�0(�70/>0*�"RR�,��/�.,�&�(�7�-�
)&0*�.-�/>��-0?>/1.,17&2�0*�7>0�>�&�(�7�-�)&0*�0(�4.�&/�+����

$�%� STUHJFVJWVXXHYFJZX[JWVXXHYFTVXJWGZI\HM�N>���.**��/0.*�(>&44�5��)&+��70/>0*�(0P�$]%�
).*/>(�,-.)�/>��+&/��/>��.7*�-�.-�.��93&*/�.,�/>��3-.3�-/2�-���0;�(�7-0//�*�*./0���,-.)�
/>��̂044&?��.-�_0(/-0�/�/>&/�&�(�7�-�)&0*�0(�&;&04&54��/.�(�-;��/>��3-.3�-/2�&*+�/>��
&3340�&54���.**��/0.*��>&-?��(>&44�5��3&0+�/.�/>��_0(/-0�/�&*+�̂044&?��0*�&��.-+&*���70/>�
���/0.*�̀1!1"�.,�/>��̂044&?�a(�<.+��.,�b-+0*&*��(��

$+%� cHdHIZ\HJWGZI\HM�N>��0*0/0&4�(�7�-&?���>&-?��&3340�&54��/.�/>��3-.3�-/2�(>&44�5��+9��
7>�*�/>���.**��/0.*�/.�/>��(�7�-�)&0*�0(�)&+�'�.-�(0P/2�$]R%�+&2(�&,/�-�7-0//�*�*./0���.,�
(�7�-�&;&04&5040/2�0(�?0;�*�/.�/>��.7*�-�.-�.��93&*/�.,�/>��3-.3�-/2'�7>0�>�;�-��.)�(�,0-(/'�
7>�/>�-�.-�*./�&�5904+0*?�.*�/>��3-�)0(�(�0(�0*>&50/�+�.-�*./��N>0(��>&-?��(>&44�5��+9��&*+�
3&2&54��-�?&-+4�((�.,�7>�/>�-�/>���.**��/0.*�0(�)&+��&*+e.-�7>�/>�-�/>��(�-;0���0(�9/040C�+�
.*����.**��/�+���95(�@9�*/��>&-?�(�5��.)��+9��&*+�3&2&54��.*�&�@9&-/�-42�5&(0(��

$�%� WVXXHYFTVXJFVJfZXGVgHLJhIVGTiTFH[���<.**��/0.*(�(>&44�5��)&+��/.�/>��(�7�-�)&0*�&*+�
*./�+0-��/42�/.�&�)&*>.4�'�9*4�((�7-0//�*�3�-)0((0.*�0(�?-&*/�+�52�/>��_0(/-0�/�j&*&?�-'�&*+�
/>���.**��/0.*�0(�)&+��&(�+0-��/�+��

$,%D kHlZTIJZX[JfZTXFHXZXYHM��N>��3-.3�-/2�.7*�-�(>&44�5��-�(3.*(054��,.-�$ %�&44�-�3&0-'�
-�34&��)�*/�&*+�)&0*/�*&*����.(/(�&((.�0&/�+�70/>�/>��4&/�-&4�,-.)�/>��3-0;&/��3-.3�-/2�
40*��/.�/>��5904+0*?�5�0*?�(�-;�+'�&*+�$#%�&44��.(/(�&((.�0&/�+�70/>�4&/�-&4��4�&*0*?�&*+�-../�
-�).;&4�,-.)�/>��(�7�-�)&0*�/.�/>��5904+0*?�5�0*?�(�-;�+���mP��3/�,.-��4�&*0*?�&*+�-../�
-�).;&4��.(/('�/>��n/040/2�(>&44�5��-�(3.*(054��,.-�&44�-�3&0-('�-�34&��)�*/�&*+�)&0*/�*&*���
�.(/(�,.-�/>&/�3.-/0.*�.,�/>��4&/�-&4��.*/&0*�+�70/>0*�/>��39540��-.&+�-0?>/1.,17&2��

�
coWMJpqrqsJ tucvcJwEkJcoxokJcokyvWoJWzuk{ocMJ
J
$&%D tZLTLM�|/�0(�+�/�-)0*�+�&*+�+��4&-�+�/.�5��*���((&-2�&*+��.*+9�0;��/.�/>��3-./��/0.*�.,�

/>��39540��>�&4/>'�(&,�/2'�7�4,&-�'�&*+��.*;�*0�*���.,�/>��̂044&?��.,�<&4�+.*0&�/.�4�;2�&*+�
�.44��/��>&-?�('�-�*/&4('�.-�-&/�(�.,�(�-;0���93.*�&44�/>��4&*+('�4./('�3-�)0(�(�&*+�&++0/0.*(�
(�-;�+�52�/>��(&*0/&-2�(�7�-&?��(2(/�)�.,�/>��n/040/2�_0(/-0�/��

$5%D cHdHIJW}LFVUHILM��
$ %� <9(/.)�-(�.,�/>��(�7�-&?��(2(/�)�.,�/>��_0(/-0�/�&*+�&++0/0.*(�

(>&44�5��&((�((�+�93.*�/>��5&(0(�.,�/>��,.44.70*?�9*0/(~� �
� �

N23��b,�<9(/.)�-� <>&-?��n*0/(�
�
&�� �0*?4��6&)042�_7�440*?�  �
5�� �.9(��N-&04�-�  �
��� j94/034��6&)042�_7�440*?�  (/�n*0/��� ��m&�>�:++0/0.*&4�n*0/�����"�



����������	���
���������������
�����������������
���������������

���

��� �� !"� #�� �#$�
"�� %&'"!(� )�
*�� + ,-.(/�0--"1� #�* !�"&23�4�&--"15�
/�� 6 �"-� !�7 �"-� #�* !�"&23�4�!  85�
3�� 9:(23�;  8� #�� �)�
.�� ;"5�&:!&(�� #�� �#$�
<�� =&!&/"� #�� �)�
>�� =&5���&�. (� #�� �)�
#�� �23  -� #�* !�"&23�?$�@:@.-5�
8�� A3:!23� #�� �?�
(�� 6&--� #�� �?�
 �� B**.2"�+:.-�.(/� #5��C(.��D�#E�F&23�0��.�. (&-�C(.��D��G?�
@�� +:.-�.(/�* !�A 88"!2.&-H�
� ���I(�:5�!.&-�;"(�&-5� #5��C(.��D�#E�F&23�0��.�. (&-�C(.��D��G?�
J�� K 5��B**.2"� #�� �)�
!�� +&!L"!H+"&:�1��3 @� #�� �?�
5�� M&!"3 :5"� #�� �#$�
��� A-:L�6 :5"� #�� �)�
:�� �3 @5�NK!.(�O�M"-�.(/O��
� �3 "8&>"!O�+-&2>58.�3O�"�2�P�#� !�8 !"�
'�� +&>"!1� #�� �?�
,�� Q:("!&-�6 8"� #�� �?�
R�� =!""(3 :5"� #�� �?�
1�S +&(>� #�� �?�
T�� Q""��7.--� #�� �?�
&&�� ;&.-! &��U"@ �� #�� �#$�
�

N)P� M3"!"��3"�(:8L"!� *�23&!/"�:(.�5�5@"2.*."��&L '"�&!"�'&!.&L-"� !�.(�&�!&(/"O��3"�
U.5�!.2��53&--��"�"!8.("��3"�(:8L"!� *�5:23�23&!/"�:(.�5�&5�� �!"*-"2���3"�"5�.8&�"��
' -:8"� *�5","!&/"��3&��,.--�"8&(&�"�*! 8��3"�2:5� 8"!�.(�2 8@&!.5 (�,.�3��3"�
:5:&-�' -:8"�"8&(&�.(/�*! 8�&�5.(/-"�*&8.-1��,"--.(/���I(�( �"'"(��53&--�&(1�
2:5� 8"!�@&1�-"55��3&(� ("�23&!/"�:(.���

NVP� M3"!"��3"�2:5� 8"!�.5�( ��-.5�"��&L '"O��3"�U.5�!.2��53&--��"�"!8.("��3"�(:8L"!� *�
23&!/"�:(.�5�L1�N&P�"5�.8&�.(/��3"�' -:8"� *�5","!&/"��3&��,.--�"8&(&�"�*! 8��3"�
2:5� 8"!�.(�2 8@&!.5 (�,.�3��3"�:5:&-�' -:8"�"8&(&�.(/�*! 8�&�5.(/-"�*&8.-1�
�,"--.(/� !�NLP�"5�.8&�.(/��3"�' -:8"� *�5","!&/"��3&��,.--�"8&(&�"�*! 8��3"�
2:5� 8"!�L&5"��:@ (��3"�8"�"!"��' -:8"� *�,&�"!�:5"��L1��3"�2:5� 8"!�&5�
2 8@&!"��� ��3"�:5:&-�' -:8"� *�,&�"!�:5"��.(�&�5.(/-"�*&8.-1��,"--.(/���

N4P� %3"�U.5�!.2��8&1�.(2!"&5"� !��"2!"&5"O�.(�.�5�5 -"��.52!"�. (O��3"�(:8L"!� *�23&!/"�
:(.�5�,3"!"��3"�&L '"�523"�:-"�, :-��!"5:-��.(�&(�.("J:.�&L-"�23&!/"�� ��3"�
2:5� 8"!�&(�H !�, :-��!"5:-��.(�&(�.(5:**.2."(��(:8L"!� *�23&!/"�:(.�5��

N2P� WXYZ[\SY]Ŝ_̀_aŜ_abcd_Sefgah_ij��
N#P� A&�"/ !1�0��A:5� 8"!5�&5��"*.("��.(�5��kl4lVN&PNVP�53&--�@&1�&�� �&-�5"!'.2"�23&!/"�

 *�m#G$�$$HJ:&!�"!O�"**"2�.'"��"@�"8L"!�#?O�)$))��
N)P�� A&�"/ !1�+��A:5� 8"!5�&5��"*.("��.(�5��kl4lVN&PN�4P�53&--�@&1�&�:5"!�23&!/"O�&5�

�"�"!8.("��L1��3"�U.5�!.2�O�L&5"��:@ (�N,.�3 :��-.8.�&�. (P��3"�2 5�5� *�2 --"2�. (O�



1

Tony Bunkelman

From: Megan O’Brien

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Megan O’Brien

Subject: FW: January 11th Commision Meeting

All,  

 

Please see the attached email from Lee Wishau.  

 

Thank you,  

 

Megan O’Brien 
Public Services Administrative Coordinator 

 

 

5043 Chester Lane, Racine, WI 53402 

Village Hall: 262-835-4451|Direct 262-835-6435 

Email: mobrien@caledonia-wi.gov  

Website: Caledonia-wi.gov 

 

From: Lee Wishau <LWishau@caledonia-wi.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 11:36 AM 

To: Megan O’Brien <MOBrien@caledonia-wi.gov> 

Subject: Fw: January 11th Commision Meeting 

 

Please forward to all utility commission members. 

 

Thanks, 

 Lee 

From: Jody Kardos <jjkardos1@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 9:52 AM 

To: Lee Wishau <LWishau@caledonia-wi.gov> 

Cc: Fran Martin <fmartin@caledonia-wi.gov> 

Subject: January 11th Commision Meeting  

  

Lee,  

Good morning. At the Dec. 6th Utility District meeting during our conversation regarding the added sewer charge unit/s 

associated with the addition of a garage, it was explained to me that my added sewer charge unit was imposed because I 

chose to add a separate meter onto the water lateral rather than attempt to tunnel under the house and up under the 

foundation/slab and kitchen sink base area to attach the garage water pipe to the existing house meter.  

 

Again, the combined water and sewer usage of my house and garage, which now includes a washing machine and 

second bathroom, does not exceed the usage of other single-family dwellings having one kitchen sink, two bathrooms, 

and a washing machine. 

 



2

So that all customers in the same or similar situation may be charged equitably, rather than ask for a special exemption 

from the added sewer charge for my garage, I'd like to request that the Commision discuss and vote on a proposal to 

change," Chapter 4 - Caledonia Sewer Utility District Regulations and Rates SEC. 9-4-7 (b)," removing, "j. Garage," and 

instead adding a statement that garages, whether attached or detached from, "a. Single Family Dwelling," and whether 

metered on a shared meter or metered separately on the same lateral be included in the assigned single charge unit for 

a single-family dwelling. 

 

Because the additional sewer usage for any garage, whether attached or detached, would likely not cause combined 

volume of sewer usage to exceed the range of usage for single- family dwellings or justify doubling the sewer bill, and 

the location of the metering should not dictate charging a double flat rate for a home's sewer bill, making this change 

would be fair and equitable to the Village of Caledonia Utility District customers. 

 

Very Best Regards, 

 

Jody J. Kardos 

m:414.837.8928 



 

 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-028 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA TO 
VOTE TO APPROVE THE SECOND AMENDED JOINT CHAPTER 11 PLAN OF 
REORGANIZATION OF ENDO INTERNATIONAL PLC AND ITS AFFILIATED 
DEBTORS AS RECOMMENDED BY THE OFFICIAL COMMITTEE OF OPIOID 

CLAIMANTS 
 

The Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin do resolve as 
follows: 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village decided on or about November of 2019 to remain in the 
negotiation class of In. re: National Prescription Opiate Litigation, Case No. 17-md-2084, 
multidistrict litigation against opioid manufacturers, distributors, and retailers (the “Opioid 
Defendants”) before Judge Dan A. Polster in the District Court for the Northern District of Ohio; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Endo International PLC, an Opioid Defendant, filed for Chapter 11 
bankruptcy in 2022; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as part of the Chapter 11 Bankruptcy proceedings, a Plan of Reorganization 
(the “Plan”) must be approved by the voting members of the class; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Village was recently notified of its right (as a member of Class 6(B) Local 
Government Opioid Claims) to vote to accept or reject the Second Amended Joint Chapter 11 Plan 
of Reorganization of Endo International PLC and its Affiliated Debtors based on the claim that 
was submitted to the bankruptcy court as set forth in the attached Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Official Committee of Opioid Claimants has recommended to the 
claimant municipalities that a vote in favor of the Plan is the most prudent way to proceed on the 
bankruptcy claim against Endo International PLC; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Village Attorney recommended that unless the Village intends to litigate 
a claim directly against Endo International PLC, it should opt into the releases and vote in favor 
of the Plan based on the benefit to the municipality as well as the benefit to the broader class of 
claimants. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Village President and Clerk are 
authorized to execute and submit such a ballot in favor of the Second Amended Joint Chapter 11 
Plan of Reorganization of Endo International PLC and its Affiliated Debtors, and Village staff are 
authorized to take such actions consistent with this action by the Board. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 2 

 
 
 Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, this 
______ day of ________, 2024. 
 
 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA   
 
 

By:_________________________________ 
Tom Weatherston    
Village President    

 
Attest:_______________________________ 

Jennifer Olsen     
Village Clerk     































































VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     1

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

ACH - DELTA DENTAL

General Fund 498 ACH - DELTA DENTAL 754883 01/08/2024 DELTA DENTAL CLAI 01/08/2024 459.60 100-21534-000  Dental Deductions

General Fund 498 ACH - DELTA DENTAL 762298 01/22/2024 - DELTA DENTAL CLA 01/22/2024 1,181.80 100-21534-000  Dental Deductions

General Fund 498 ACH - DELTA DENTAL 764841 02/05/2024 DELTA DENTAL CLAI 02/05/2024 992.32 100-21534-000  Dental Deductions

          Total ACH - DELTA DENTAL: 2,633.72

ACH - PETPARTNERS

General Fund 1501 ACH - PETPARTNERS GPPI-00108-20 01/01/2024 PETPARTNERS JAN 01/01/2024 292.52 100-21537-000  Pet Insurance Deductions

General Fund 1501 ACH - PETPARTNERS GPPI-00108-20 02/01/2024 PET INSURANCE FE 02/01/2024 292.52 100-21537-000  Pet Insurance Deductions

          Total ACH - PETPARTNERS: 585.04

ACH - SUPERFLEET

General Fund 1730 ACH - SUPERFLEET EJ994 0118202 FUEL FOR CFD VEHICLES 01/30/2024 1,197.77 100-35-63200  Fuel, Oil, Fluids

          Total ACH - SUPERFLEET: 1,197.77

ACH - WCA GROUP HEALTH TRUST

General Fund 9142 ACH - WCA GROUP HEALTH TR 010124 01/30/2024 JANUARY HEALTH I 01/31/2024 253,973.64 100-21535-000  Health Insurance Deductions

          Total ACH - WCA GROUP HEALTH TRUST: 253,973.64

ADVOCATE AURORA HEALTH CARE, INC

General Fund 157 ADVOCATE AURORA HEALTH C 505-CI003650 Q1 2024 EAP 12/28/2023 1,027.50 100-90-61000  Professional Services

          Total ADVOCATE AURORA HEALTH CARE, INC: 1,027.50

AERO COMPRESSED GASES

General Fund 29 AERO COMPRESSED GASES 478846 MEDICAL OXYGEN 02/07/2024 47.50 100-35-64280  Medical Supplies

          Total AERO COMPRESSED GASES: 47.50

AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION

Water Utility Fund 79 AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION 00168978 LEAK DETECT TAURUS DR & LY 08/11/2023 450.00 500-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

Water Utility Fund 79 AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION 00230241 LEAK DETECT ERIE ST & KENT 02/14/2023 450.00 500-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

          Total AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION: 900.00

AMERICOLLECT, INC.

General Fund 81 AMERICOLLECT, INC. 012524 01/25/2024 PAYROLL WAGE GA 01/30/2024 217.50 100-21582-000  Garnishments-Child Support

General Fund 81 AMERICOLLECT, INC. 020824 02/08/2024 PAYROLL - PEYTON  02/08/2024 217.50 100-21582-000  Garnishments-Child Support



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     2

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total AMERICOLLECT, INC.: 435.00

APEX KEY & LOCK

General Fund 118 APEX KEY & LOCK INV-15550 2 - STANDARD EMBOSSED KEY 12/18/2023 9.00 100-43-64070  Work Supplies

General Fund 118 APEX KEY & LOCK INV-15550 2 - DUPLICATE LLCO SS 12/18/2023 3.00 100-43-64070  Work Supplies

          Total APEX KEY & LOCK: 12.00

ARAMARK

General Fund 128 ARAMARK 6140303670 DEC. 2023; RUG DELIVERY - VIL 12/27/2023 346.47 100-43-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 128 ARAMARK 6140318986 JAN 2024; RUG DELIVERY - VIL 01/24/2024 346.47 100-43-62100  Contracted Services

          Total ARAMARK: 692.94

AURORA HEALTH CARE

General Fund 155 AURORA HEALTH CARE 1302216 01/07/2024 - PRE-EMPLOYMENT  01/07/2024 827.00 100-35-51100  Testing/Physicals

General Fund 155 AURORA HEALTH CARE 1302216 01/07/2024 - PRE-EMPLOYMENT  01/07/2024 80.00 100-13-51100  Personnel Medical Exams

          Total AURORA HEALTH CARE: 907.00

BADGER METER INC.

Water Utility Fund 163 BADGER METER INC. 1628094 WATER METERS 01/05/2024 16,848.00 500-18701-107  CIP - Meters

Water Utility Fund 163 BADGER METER INC. 1629574 BADGER METERS 01/12/2024 467.62 500-18701-107  CIP - Meters

Water Utility Fund 163 BADGER METER INC. 1631357 WATER METERS 01/22/2024 448.38 500-18701-107  CIP - Meters

          Total BADGER METER INC.: 17,764.00

BAYCOM

General Fund 183 BAYCOM EQUIPINV0471 SSD AND READER 12/28/2023 561.00 100-30-64250  Equipment Repairs & Maintenanc

          Total BAYCOM: 561.00

BEACON ATHLETICS

General Fund 186 BEACON ATHLETICS 0584337-IN BALL DIAMOND LINE CHALK 02/08/2024 622.20 100-70-64070  Work Supplies

          Total BEACON ATHLETICS: 622.20

BRANDON BOETTCHER

General Fund 242 BRANDON BOETTCHER 2023-02 EMERGENCY LIGHTS FIXED O 01/26/2024 2,400.00 100-35-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total BRANDON BOETTCHER: 2,400.00



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     3

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

BUSCH TREE EXPERT LLC

General Fund 9174 BUSCH TREE EXPERT LLC 2421 TREE REMOVAL - DPW 01/30/2024 2,400.00 100-41-62100  Contracted Services

          Total BUSCH TREE EXPERT LLC: 2,400.00

BUY RIGHT, INC.

General Fund 273 BUY RIGHT, INC. 14783-423830 #213 BRAKE PADS & ROTORS 02/01/2024 361.34 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 273 BUY RIGHT, INC. 14873-423864 WINDSHIELD WIPER FLUID 02/01/2024 20.34 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 273 BUY RIGHT, INC. 423247 SUPPLIES FOR MAINTENANCE  01/31/2024 43.76 100-35-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total BUY RIGHT, INC.: 425.44

CARGIL, INC

General Fund 2478 CARGIL, INC 2909063828 255.10 TON SALT 02/06/2024 21,459.01 100-41-64080  Snow & Ice Materials

General Fund 2478 CARGIL, INC 2909070864 150.71 TON SALT 02/06/2024 12,677.72 100-41-64080  Snow & Ice Materials

General Fund 2478 CARGIL, INC 2909090827 23.01 TON SALT 02/06/2024 1,935.60 100-41-64080  Snow & Ice Materials

General Fund 2478 CARGIL, INC 2909097818 391.75 TON SALT 02/06/2024 32,954.02 100-41-64080  Snow & Ice Materials

          Total CARGIL, INC: 69,026.35

CIRCUL-AIR CORP

Capital Projects Fund 9271 CIRCUL-AIR CORP CAC-10182 PSB; HOSE DRYER 12/08/2023 8,363.11 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

          Total CIRCUL-AIR CORP: 8,363.11

COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN

General Fund 392 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCO 602489 BATTERIES  - VILLAGE HALL 12/07/2023 23.10 100-13-64030  Office Supplies

General Fund 392 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCO 614195 ADDRESS LABELS 12/27/2023 40.30 100-13-64030  Office Supplies

General Fund 392 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCO 632642 CORRECTOR, MARKER  01/24/2024 21.60 100-35-64030  Office Supplies

General Fund 392 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCO 634785 10 BINDERS, LABELS, INDEXES 01/31/2024 117.35 100-35-64030  Office Supplies

General Fund 392 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCO 635647 10 BINDERS  01/31/2024 80.70 100-35-64030  Office Supplies

General Fund 392 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCO 639400 CREDIT FOR RETURNED ITEMS 02/01/2024 -83.80 100-35-64030  Office Supplies

General Fund 392 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCO 640466 HAND TOWEL 02/07/2024 77.28 100-35-64100  Janitorial Supplies

          Total COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN: 276.53

CONSERV FS INC.

General Fund 3962 CONSERV FS INC. 60061712 DEF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID  5 01/26/2024 509.76 100-41-63200  Fuel, Oil, Fluids

General Fund 3962 CONSERV FS INC. 60061712 DEXRON 2/2.5 GAL 01/26/2024 141.10 100-41-63200  Fuel, Oil, Fluids

General Fund 3962 CONSERV FS INC. 777004661 3998 GL DIESEL 01/29/2024 12,713.64 100-41-63200  Fuel, Oil, Fluids

General Fund 3962 CONSERV FS INC. 777004676 4000GL UNLEADED GAS 02/06/2024 9,324.00 100-41-63200  Fuel, Oil, Fluids



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     4

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total CONSERV FS INC.: 22,688.50

CORE & MAIN LP

Water Utility Fund 405 CORE & MAIN LP U175672 WARERMAIN PARTS 01/04/2024 4,800.49 500-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

Water Utility Fund 405 CORE & MAIN LP U204650 WATERMAIN PARTS 01/18/2024 2,921.79 500-00-64270  Infrastructure Maintenance

Water Utility Fund 405 CORE & MAIN LP U238974 WATERMAIN PARTS 01/19/2024 10,480.00 500-00-64270  Infrastructure Maintenance

Water Utility Fund 405 CORE & MAIN LP U241521 HYDRANT PARTS 01/18/2024 554.06 500-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

          Total CORE & MAIN LP: 18,756.34

CRAIG D. CHILDS, PHD, SC

General Fund 414 CRAIG D. CHILDS, PHD, SC 3641 NEW HIRE EVALUATION - DON 01/31/2024 510.00 100-35-51100  Testing/Physicals

          Total CRAIG D. CHILDS, PHD, SC: 510.00

DIGGERS HOTLINE

Water Utility Fund 519 DIGGERS HOTLINE 240168901PP1 JAN-24;DIGGERS HOTLINE 01/12/2024 219.10 500-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

Sewer Utility Fund 519 DIGGERS HOTLINE 240168901PP1 JAN-24: DIGGERS HOTLINE 01/12/2024 219.10 501-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

Storm Water Utility Fund 519 DIGGERS HOTLINE 240168901PP1 JAN-24; DIGGERS HOTLINE 01/12/2024 219.10 502-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

          Total DIGGERS HOTLINE: 657.30

EHLERS INVESTMENT PARTNERS

General Fund 584 EHLERS INVESTMENT PARTNE WPFS24-1220 2024 PUBLIC FINANCE SEMINA 12/18/2023 200.00 100-14-51320  Memberships/Dues

          Total EHLERS INVESTMENT PARTNERS: 200.00

EMERGENCY LIGHTING AND ELECTRONICS

General Fund 9179 EMERGENCY LIGHTING AND EL 220614 #213 REPLACE PEP WAVE 02/02/2024 235.00 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total EMERGENCY LIGHTING AND ELECTRONICS: 235.00

EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS, INC.

General Fund 9299 EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSUL EMS-001886 DEC-23; EMD BILLING SERVICE 12/31/2023 4,844.76 100-35-62100  Contracted Services

          Total EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS, INC.: 4,844.76

EVIDENCE RELEASE PD

General Fund 8994 EVIDENCE RELEASE PD 22-1011 KNOWN OWNER MONEY RELE 01/23/2024 1,487.00 100-23166-000  Evidence Account

          Total EVIDENCE RELEASE PD: 1,487.00



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     5

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

EWALDS HARTFORD FORD LLC

Capital Projects Fund 630 EWALDS HARTFORD FORD LLC 45431 2024 FORD F-350 #08425 01/31/2024 62,291.00 400-35-65040  Equipment-Vehicles

          Total EWALDS HARTFORD FORD LLC: 62,291.00

FIRE SERVICE INC.

General Fund 3900 FIRE SERVICE INC. ST-9806 EXHAUST PIPE AND GASKET F 10/26/2023 1,454.45 100-35-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 3900 FIRE SERVICE INC. WI-11745 TANK LEVEL GAUGE FOR E-11 02/07/2024 339.37 100-35-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total FIRE SERVICE INC.: 1,793.82

FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & ENVIRO, LLC

Storm Water Utility Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88137 DEC-23; STH 32 STREAM REST 01/17/2024 18.40 502-00-65154  HWY 32 Stream Restoration

Storm Water Utility Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88138 DEC-23; WESTVIEW VILLAGE S 01/17/2024 90.23 502-00-65156  Westview Village Storm

TID #5 Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88139 DEC-23; TID 5 CENTRAL LIFT ST 01/17/2024 16,185.50 415-00-61000  Professional Services

Sewer Utility Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88140 DEC-23; HOODS CREEK ATTEN 01/17/2024 369.00 501-18736-000  CIP-Hoods Creek Attenuation

TID #4 Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88141 DEC-23; TID 4 I94 WATER DEMA 01/17/2024 2,165.20 414-00-61000  Professional Services

TID #4 Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88142 DEC-23; TID #4 GENERAL ENGI 01/17/2024 617.40 414-00-61000  Professional Services

General Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88144 DEC-23; WATERS EDGE PLACE  01/17/2024 1,244.20 100-23163-033  CARDINAL CAPITAL- CCM/D. LYON

Water Utility Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88145 DEC-23; WASHINGTON MEADO 01/17/2023 1,423.00 500-18737-107  CIP - WASHINGTON MEADOWS

TID #4 Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88146 DEC-23; ADAMS RD WATER MAI 01/17/2024 677.00 414-00-61000  Professional Services

TID #4 Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88147 DEC-23; ADAMS ROAD ELEVAT 01/17/2024 1,764.40 414-00-61000  Professional Services

Water Utility Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88148 DEC-23; CUD GENERAL ENGIN 01/17/2024 6,103.00 500-00-61340  Engineering Design Charges

Sewer Utility Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88148 DEC-23; CUD GENERAL ENGIN 01/17/2024 5,149.98 501-00-61340  Engineering Design Charges

General Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88150 DEC-23; CSW WATER MAIN 01/17/2024 7,708.89 100-23163-011  Central Storage Warehouse

Water Utility Fund 666 FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & EN 88151 DEC-23; SUNDANCE HEIGHTS  01/17/2024 15,382.79 500-18738-107  CIP - SUNDANCE HEIGHTS

          Total FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & ENVIRO, LLC: 58,898.99

FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LLC

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 15562 #205 OIL CHANGE 01/29/2024 59.74 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 15564 #206 OIL CHANGE 02/01/2024 59.74 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 15578 #216 OIL CHANGE/ALIGNMENT 01/30/2024 287.37 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 15583 #210 REPLACE TIRE SENSOR 01/31/2024 127.04 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 15590 #213 BRAKES 02/02/2024 474.30 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 15608 #214 OIL CHANGE 02/06/2024 59.74 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 217 #216 TIRE SWAP W/209 01/16/2024 128.75 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 240 #213 OIL CHANGE 01/22/2024 59.74 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LLC: 1,256.42

G & F EXCAVATING

Water Utility Fund 687 G & F EXCAVATING 35951 REPLACE CURB STOP @ 5308  10/19/2023 2,430.00 500-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     6

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

Water Utility Fund 687 G & F EXCAVATING 35952 FIRE HYDRANT - WYOMING WA 10/19/2023 4,473.75 500-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

Water Utility Fund 687 G & F EXCAVATING 36010 REPAIR WATER MAIN BREAK @  01/17/2024 8,933.75 500-00-64270  Infrastructure Maintenance

Water Utility Fund 687 G & F EXCAVATING 36011 REPAIR (2) WATER MAIN BREA 01/18/2024 4,974.50 500-00-64270  Infrastructure Maintenance

Water Utility Fund 687 G & F EXCAVATING 36015 WATER MAIN BREAK @ LAMBE 01/22/2024 9,623.75 500-00-64270  Infrastructure Maintenance

Water Utility Fund 687 G & F EXCAVATING 36020 REPLACE FIRE HYDRANT @ 6  01/30/2024 6,591.25 500-00-64270  Infrastructure Maintenance

Water Utility Fund 687 G & F EXCAVATING 36021 REPLACE FIRE HYDRANT @ 69 01/30/2024 9,310.00 500-00-64270  Infrastructure Maintenance

          Total G & F EXCAVATING: 46,337.00

GABRIEL NOVAC & ASSOCIATES LTD

Sewer Utility Fund 9216 GABRIEL NOVAC & ASSOCIATE 2021622-I03 HOODS CREEK - FLUSHING SY 08/11/2023 27,530.00 501-18736-000  CIP-Hoods Creek Attenuation

          Total GABRIEL NOVAC & ASSOCIATES LTD: 27,530.00

GALLS LLC

General Fund 693 GALLS LLC 026765446 BATON HOLDER VANDE VUSSE 01/11/2024 54.99 100-30-50290  Other Personnel Benefits

          Total GALLS LLC: 54.99

GARY PROHASKA

Storm Water Utility Fund 3292 GARY PROHASKA 272 DEC-23; HUSHER CREEK PROJ 01/13/2024 5,915.00 502-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

          Total GARY PROHASKA: 5,915.00

GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

General Fund 703 GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEG 28573 VANDE VUSSE PHYSICAL TEST 01/12/2024 100.00 100-30-51100  Testing/Physicals

          Total GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE: 100.00

GRAINGER

Sewer Utility Fund 3290 GRAINGER 9975119232 RIVERBEND GENERATOR ROO 01/25/2024 1,736.72 501-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

          Total GRAINGER: 1,736.72

GRAND APPLIANCE & TV

Capital Projects Fund 3828 GRAND APPLIANCE & TV IN06-55808 SALES QUOTE; SO06-43859; AP 02/07/2024 8,131.00 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

Capital Projects Fund 3828 GRAND APPLIANCE & TV IN06-55809 SALES QUOTE; SO06-43859; AP 02/07/2024 4,522.00 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

Capital Projects Fund 3828 GRAND APPLIANCE & TV IN06-55828 SALES QUOTE; SO06-43859; AP 02/07/2024 378.00 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

Capital Projects Fund 3828 GRAND APPLIANCE & TV IN06-55846 SALES QUOTE; SO06-43859; AP 02/07/2024 756.00 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

          Total GRAND APPLIANCE & TV: 13,787.00



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     7

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

HOLZ MOTORS, INC.

Capital Projects Fund 804 HOLZ MOTORS, INC. 123149 DPW 1 TON TRUCK 16 12/21/2023 67,790.28 400-41-65040  Equipment-Vehicles

Capital Projects Fund 804 HOLZ MOTORS, INC. 123151 DPW 1 TON TRUCK 47 12/21/2023 64,210.28 400-41-65040  Equipment-Vehicles

          Total HOLZ MOTORS, INC.: 132,000.56

INTERIOR INVESTMENTS LLC

Capital Projects Fund 9290 INTERIOR INVESTMENTS LLC 186967 PROJECT 130-258; PROPOSAL  12/14/2023 298,688.77 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

Capital Projects Fund 9290 INTERIOR INVESTMENTS LLC 186967 PROJECT 130-258; PROPOSAL  12/14/2023 314.40 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

Capital Projects Fund 9290 INTERIOR INVESTMENTS LLC 186968 CONFERENCE ROOM FURNITU 12/14/2023 21,804.55 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

          Total INTERIOR INVESTMENTS LLC: 320,807.72

JIMS GARAGE DOOR SERVICE, INC.

Water Utility Fund 943 JIMS GARAGE DOOR SERVICE,  221561 GARAGE DOOR SERVICE 01/12/2024 203.50 500-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

Sewer Utility Fund 943 JIMS GARAGE DOOR SERVICE,  221561 GARAGE DOOR SERVICE 01/12/2024 203.50 501-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

          Total JIMS GARAGE DOOR SERVICE, INC.: 407.00

JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC.

Refuse Fund 967 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE, IN 1273895 JANUARY 2024 CONTRACTED  02/08/2024 96,494.71 240-00-62100  Contracted Services

Recycling Fund 967 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE, IN 1273895 JANUARY 2024 CONTRACTED  02/08/2024 47,588.83 241-00-62100  Contracted Services

          Total JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC.: 144,083.54

JOHNSON FITNESS & WELNESS

Donation Fund 9323 JOHNSON FITNESS & WELNES 22-042216 FITNESS EQUIPMENT NEW PD 01/15/2024 5,713.74 250-30-64197  Police Dept - PSB Donation Exp

Capital Projects Fund 9323 JOHNSON FITNESS & WELNES 22-042216 FITNESS EQUIPMENT NEW PD 01/15/2024 19,265.55 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

          Total JOHNSON FITNESS & WELNESS: 24,979.29

JOURNAL TIMES

General Fund 1565 JOURNAL TIMES 137145 PH NOTIC ZBA - 5306 DOUGLAS  02/08/2024 92.66 100-60-64010  Notifications/Publications

          Total JOURNAL TIMES: 92.66

KORTENDICK HARDWARE

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162105 WORK GLOVES AND BATTERIE 11/29/2023 22.12 100-70-64070  Work Supplies

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162485 MISC. FASTNERS 12/15/2023 14.40 100-43-64070  Work Supplies

Water Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162817 TOLIET PARTS 01/08/2024 23.38 500-00-64070  Work Supplies

Sewer Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162817 TOLIET PARTS 01/08/2024 23.38 501-00-64070  Work Supplies

Water Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162826 MYLAR REFLECTIVE 01/08/2024 40.33 500-00-64070  Work Supplies

Sewer Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162826 MYLAR REFLECTIVE 01/08/2024 40.33 501-00-64070  Work Supplies



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     8

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

Water Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162845 CLEANERS 01/09/2024 13.42 500-00-64100  Janitorial Supplies

Sewer Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162845 CLEANERS 01/09/2024 13.42 501-00-64100  Janitorial Supplies

Water Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162872 RUNNER RUG, PROPANE 01/11/2024 72.05 500-00-64070  Work Supplies

Sewer Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162872 RUNNER RUG, PROPANE 01/11/2024 72.06 501-00-64070  Work Supplies

Sewer Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162936 FUSES 01/15/2024 8.99 501-00-64070  Work Supplies

Water Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162971 PROPANE/HEADLAMP 01/17/2024 36.88 500-00-64070  Work Supplies

Sewer Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 162971 PROPANE/HEADLAMP 01/17/2024 36.87 501-00-64070  Work Supplies

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 163019 MAINTENANCE HEAT SHIELD 01/24/2024 13.04 100-35-64250  Equipment Repairs & Maintenanc

Water Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 163120 WORK SUPPLIES 01/25/2024 22.78 500-00-64070  Work Supplies

Sewer Utility Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 163120 WORK SUPPLIES 01/25/2024 22.78 501-00-64070  Work Supplies

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 163210 PAINT SUPPLIES - (TAPE, RUST  01/31/2024 61.76 100-70-64070  Work Supplies

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 163211 CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR VILL 01/31/2024 84.15 100-43-64100  Janitorial Supplies

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 163278 GRAFFITI REMOVER AND GOO  02/02/2024 22.48 100-70-64070  Work Supplies

          Total KORTENDICK HARDWARE: 644.62

LAW OFFICE OF ATTORNEY KEVIN ROACH S.C.

General Fund 2340 LAW OFFICE OF ATTORNEY KE 19-42167 RESOLUTION 2024-002 PAYME 01/25/2024 8,088.43 100-90-60000  Insurance Deductible/Stop Loss

          Total LAW OFFICE OF ATTORNEY KEVIN ROACH S.C.: 8,088.43

MENARDS RACINE

Sewer Utility Fund 1281 MENARDS RACINE 79756 CRESTVIEW LIFT STATION HEA 01/11/2024 99.99 501-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 1281 MENARDS RACINE 80042 TOOL BOX 01/16/2024 44.49 100-41-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 1281 MENARDS RACINE 80788 FUEL SUPPLMENT, SALT, CAR  02/08/2024 174.59 100-41-64070  Work Supplies

          Total MENARDS RACINE: 319.07

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Capital Projects Fund 1354 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 8281638125 NEW RADIOS FOR NEW PD 06/25/2023 16,331.22 400-30-65030  Equipment

Capital Projects Fund 1354 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 8281789940 INSTALL OF RADIO TOWER AT 5 12/26/2023 5,460.00 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

Capital Projects Fund 1354 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 8281789941 INSTALL OF RADIO TOWER AT 5 12/26/2023 3,640.00 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

Capital Projects Fund 1354 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 8281810699 SQUAD RADIO  02/01/2024 8,978.86 400-30-65040  Equipment-Vehicles

          Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS: 34,410.08

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES, INC.

Capital Projects Fund 9321 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERV IN1999127 THERMAL IMAGING CAMERA C 02/08/2024 9,869.73 400-41-65030  Equipment

          Total MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES, INC.: 9,869.73

NASSCO, INC.

General Fund 1371 NASSCO, INC. 6374575 TORK PAPER TOWEL; SIGNATR 12/27/2023 384.20 100-43-64100  Janitorial Supplies



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     9

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

General Fund 1371 NASSCO, INC. 6379192 C-FOLD PAPERTOWEL AND FU 01/10/2024 187.00 100-43-64100  Janitorial Supplies

General Fund 1371 NASSCO, INC. 6380880 TORK SOFT ROLL TOWEL &  FU 01/16/2024 182.79 100-43-64100  Janitorial Supplies

          Total NASSCO, INC.: 753.99

NATIONAL INSURANCE SERVICES

General Fund 1381 NATIONAL INSURANCE SERVIC  CALDVIL-5 Q1-24 MEDICAL CONSULTING F 01/09/2024 9,562.50 100-90-62100  Contracted Services

          Total NATIONAL INSURANCE SERVICES: 9,562.50

NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RACINE, INC.

Water Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 44654 SEP-23; OFFICE ANYWHERE S 08/09/2023 300.00 500-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Sewer Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 44654 SEP-23; OFFICE ANYWHERE S 08/09/2023 300.00 501-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Water Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 44948 NOV-23; OFFICE ANYWHERE S 10/11/2023 300.00 500-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Sewer Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 44948 NOV-23; OFFICE ANYWHERE S 10/11/2023 300.00 501-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Water Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 45100 DEC-23; OFFICE ANYWHERE S 11/05/2023 300.00 500-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Sewer Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 45100 DEC-23; OFFICE ANYWHERE S 11/05/2023 300.00 501-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Water Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 45159 DEC-23; RETIRE UTILITY ON-PR 11/22/2023 146.25 500-00-64310  IT Contracted Services

Sewer Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 45159 DEC-23; RETIRE UTILITY ON-PR 11/22/2023 146.25 501-00-64310  IT Contracted Services

Water Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 45335 JAN-24; OFFICE ANYWHERE SU 12/12/2023 300.00 500-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Sewer Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 45335 JAN-24; OFFICE ANYWHERE SU 12/12/2023 300.00 501-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Water Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 45428 JAN-24; MS OFFICE LICENSING  01/08/2024 157.50 500-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Sewer Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 45428 JAN-24; MS OFFICE LICENSING  01/08/2024 157.50 501-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Water Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 45465 FEB-24; OFFICE ANYWHERE S 01/10/2024 300.00 500-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

Sewer Utility Fund 1390 NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RAC 45465 FEB-24; OFFICE ANYWHERE S 01/10/2024 300.00 501-00-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

          Total NETWORK SPECIALIST OF RACINE, INC.: 3,607.50

NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, INC

Water Utility Fund 1411 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN 2401568 COLIFORM BACTERIA TEST 01/30/2024 29.00 500-00-62560  Water Sampling and Testing

          Total NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, INC: 29.00

OAK CREEK POLICE DEPARTMENT

General Fund 1422 OAK CREEK POLICE DEPARTM 02012024 HONOR GUARD TRAINING; HA 02/01/2024 350.00 100-30-51300  Education/Training/Conferences

          Total OAK CREEK POLICE DEPARTMENT: 350.00

OAK CREEK WATER UTILITY

Water Utility Fund 1423 OAK CREEK WATER UTILITY 5299 JAN-24; WATER TESTS  01/10/2024 365.00 500-00-62560  Water Sampling and Testing

Water Utility Fund 1423 OAK CREEK WATER UTILITY 5300 JAN-24; WATER TESTS  01/18/2024 365.00 500-00-62560  Water Sampling and Testing



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     10

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total OAK CREEK WATER UTILITY: 730.00

ONTECH SYSTEMS, INC

Capital Projects Fund 1071 ONTECH SYSTEMS, INC 87315 JAN-24; PSB; NETWORKING INF 01/16/2024 4,001.90 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

Capital Projects Fund 1071 ONTECH SYSTEMS, INC 87316 JAN-24; PSB NETWORK INFRAS 01/16/2024 9,320.36 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

          Total ONTECH SYSTEMS, INC: 13,322.26

POMPS TIRE SERVICE

General Fund 1517 POMPS TIRE SERVICE 160146069 LOADER TIRE #21 02/08/2024 2,138.91 100-41-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total POMPS TIRE SERVICE: 2,138.91

PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 COOPERATIVE BOUNDARY AG 02/08/2024 978.70 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

TID #4 Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 HINTZ BIOSOLIDS STORAGE 02/08/2024 962.00 414-23163-003  Hintz Biosolids Building

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST 02/08/2024 234.00 100-23163-107  Olympia Brown - Racine Unified

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 RACINE CO. YOUTH DEVELOP 02/08/2024 324.00 100-23163-060  Racine Co YD & CC

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 OPIOD LITIGATION 02/08/2024 126.00 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 CRAWFORD SUBDIVISION  02/08/2024 342.00 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 MUNICIPAL PROSECUTIONS 02/08/2024 234.00 100-90-61110  Attorney - Municipal Court

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSIO 02/08/2024 252.00 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 CSM OR OTHER REIMBURSEM 02/08/2024 72.00 100-23163-105  Meade Electric - 6228 Douglas

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 HOMESTEAD ACRES 02/08/2024 468.00 100-23163-008  Homestead Acres Deposit

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 CATLYN WOODS 02/08/2024 468.00 100-23163-096  Bear/Newport

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 AUDUBON ARBORETUM 02/08/2024 468.00 100-23163-007  Audubon Arboretum Deposit

TID #4 Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 TID 4 02/08/2024 252.00 414-00-61000  Professional Services

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 CCM/CARDINAL WATER'S EDG 02/08/2024 936.00 100-23163-033  CARDINAL CAPITAL- CCM/D. LYON

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 DOUGLAS AVE. TID 6 02/08/2024 216.00 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

TID #4 Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 ASHLEY CAPITAL - SOUTH HILL 02/08/2024 2,088.00 414-00-61000  Professional Services

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS  02/08/2024 1,260.00 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 OPINIONS/LEGAL INTERPRETA 02/08/2024 1,532.10 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3266 GENERAL LITIGATION & HEARI 02/08/2024 342.00 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

          Total PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC: 11,554.80

RACINE COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY

General Fund 1550 RACINE COUNTY AGRICULTUR 2024 FAIR SP CALEDONIA; COUNTY 2024 FAI 01/18/2024 2,500.00 100-13-51320  Memberships/Dues

          Total RACINE COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY: 2,500.00



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     11

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

RACINE WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES

Sewer Utility Fund 1574 RACINE WATER & WASTEWATE WWINV-09485 Q4-23; QTRLY SEWER CHARGE  01/18/2024 577,782.56 501-00-62550  Sewer Treatment Charges

          Total RACINE WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES: 577,782.56

RDS TRUCK SERVICE INC.

General Fund 1603 RDS TRUCK SERVICE INC. 00055128 TRUCK #43 PARTS 01/25/2024 359.67 100-41-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 1603 RDS TRUCK SERVICE INC. 00055192 AIR ELBOW #14 01/29/2024 44.62 100-41-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 1603 RDS TRUCK SERVICE INC. 00055224 GASKET 02/01/2024 37.48 100-41-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 1603 RDS TRUCK SERVICE INC. 00055226 AIR FIITTINGS  02/01/2024 63.27 100-41-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 1603 RDS TRUCK SERVICE INC. 00055250 CAB LEVEL 02/07/2024 58.90 100-41-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total RDS TRUCK SERVICE INC.: 563.94

RELIABLE DOOR AND DOCK, INC.

Capital Projects Fund 9303 RELIABLE DOOR AND DOCK, IN PAY APP2 - O. PAY APP 2; OVERHEAD DOORS 10/13/2023 190,515.00 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

          Total RELIABLE DOOR AND DOCK, INC.: 190,515.00

RILEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

Capital Projects Fund 9241 RILEY CONSTRUCTION COMPA 622709-17 GENERAL CONTRACTOR; GUA 01/04/2023 946,617.12 400-90-65020  PSB - Riley Construction

          Total RILEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.: 946,617.12

SHERWIN INDUSTRIES

Water Utility Fund 1795 SHERWIN INDUSTRIES SC051710 FIBER MIX 01/23/2024 401.94 500-00-64270  Infrastructure Maintenance

Water Utility Fund 1795 SHERWIN INDUSTRIES SC051728 FIBER MIX 01/25/2024 539.40 500-00-64270  Infrastructure Maintenance

          Total SHERWIN INDUSTRIES: 941.34

SHIELD SOLUTIONS LLC

Capital Projects Fund 9324 SHIELD SOLUTIONS LLC 17223 SOAP DISPENSER MACHINE A 02/01/2024 393.50 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

          Total SHIELD SOLUTIONS LLC: 393.50

SHRED-IT USA

General Fund 1800 SHRED-IT USA 8005713938 DEC. 2023 -  ON SITE SHRED C 12/25/2023 24.65 100-43-62100  Contracted Services

          Total SHRED-IT USA: 24.65

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS

General Fund 1808 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS 0629763-IN SYRINGE TUBES FOR EVIDENC 02/02/2024 78.32 100-30-64070  Work Supplies



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     12

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS: 78.32

SJE, INC.

Sewer Utility Fund 1119 SJE, INC. CD99509216 REPAIR SEWAGE LIFT STATION  01/05/2024 28,973.00 501-18737-000  CIP-Central Attenuation Basin

          Total SJE, INC.: 28,973.00

STARNET TECHNOLOGIES

Water Utility Fund 1855 STARNET TECHNOLOGIES 0092500-IN Q1-24; DATA CHARGES 01/16/2024 120.00 500-00-64150  Communication Services

Sewer Utility Fund 1855 STARNET TECHNOLOGIES 0092500-IN Q1-24; DATA CHARGES 01/16/2024 360.00 501-00-64150  Communication Services

Storm Water Utility Fund 1855 STARNET TECHNOLOGIES 0092500-IN Q1-24; DATA CHARGES 01/16/2024 60.00 502-00-64150  Communication Services

          Total STARNET TECHNOLOGIES: 540.00

STREICHERS

General Fund 1895 STREICHERS I1678583 OFC SIBLEY NAME PATCHES 01/25/2024 14.99 100-30-50290  Other Personnel Benefits

          Total STREICHERS: 14.99

TAPCO

Capital Projects Fund 1930 TAPCO I768940 TRAFFIC SIGNALS - SAFETY BL 01/24/2024 58,100.00 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

Capital Projects Fund 1930 TAPCO I768940 TRAFFIC SIGNALS - SAFETY BU 01/24/2024 321.67 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr

          Total TAPCO: 58,421.67

TAX REFUND VENDOR

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042202029000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 275.42 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042202032000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 205.48 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042202059000 PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 76.97 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042204094000 REFUND OF DUPLICATE CULVE 01/29/2024 1,417.50 100-00-44320  Culvert Fees

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042204173000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 57.90 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042204225000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 2,404.34 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042204263000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 148.30 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042205042000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 275.42 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042220032000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 275.42 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042226068000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 275.42 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042233087020  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 186.97 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042233126000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 490.50 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 04223313170 2 PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 275.42 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042236060006  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 275.42 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042236060010  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 7,611.15 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042236243000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 4,469.63 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     13

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042236461680  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 1,189.22 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042308061000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 3,444.65 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042308099000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 624.07 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042317185000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 275.42 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042317198000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 275.42 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042319077000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 152.00 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042320382000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 5,396.05 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042321265150  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 95.16 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042321360000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 4,479.49 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042329259000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 2,839.63 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042329404000 PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 52.66 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042330105020  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 275.42 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

General Fund 8997 TAX REFUND VENDOR 042330203000  PROPERTY TAX REFUND 2023 -  02/08/2024 204.71 100-26630-000  Advanced Tax Collections

          Total TAX REFUND VENDOR: 38,025.16

THE DAILY REPORTER

General Fund 9279 THE DAILY REPORTER 745669918 PUBLIC NOTICE 2024 HOT MIX  01/24/2024 264.60 100-41-61000  Professional Services

          Total THE DAILY REPORTER: 264.60

TI INVESTORS OF CALEDONIA LLC

TID #4 Fund 3907 TI INVESTORS OF CALEDONIA  TID DRAW #1 TID DRAW #1; INCENTIVES  02/08/2024 1,902,750.00 414-00-67700  Developer Payments

          Total TI INVESTORS OF CALEDONIA LLC: 1,902,750.00

TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC

Sewer Utility Fund 1999 TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC INV112165 GENERATOR REPAIR 01/10/2024 1,380.00 501-00-64250  Equipment Repairs & Maintenanc

Sewer Utility Fund 1999 TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC INV112871 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 01/23/2024 1,130.00 501-00-64250  Equipment Repairs & Maintenanc

Sewer Utility Fund 1999 TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC INV113039 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 01/25/2024 1,130.00 501-00-64250  Equipment Repairs & Maintenanc

Sewer Utility Fund 1999 TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC INV113461 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 01/31/2024 1,185.00 501-00-64250  Equipment Repairs & Maintenanc

          TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC: 4,825.00

TRANSCENDENT TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

General Fund 2006 TRANSCENDENT TECHNOLOGI M6284 2023 TAX SOFTWARE MAINTEN 10/20/2023 2,426.00 100-90-64300  IT Maintenance & Subscriptions

          Total TRANSCENDENT TECHNOLOGIES, LLC: 2,426.00

ULINE

General Fund 2030 ULINE 172763654 STORAGE FILE BOX FOR NEW  01/04/2024 134.10 100-30-64070  Work Supplies

Capital Projects Fund 2030 ULINE 173108321 CABINETS/SHELVING 01/12/2024 1,854.14 400-75-65025  PSB-Village Sourced Bldg Impr



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     14

Report dates: 6/1/2023-2/10/2024 Feb 09, 2024  10:26AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

  Total ULINE: 1,988.24

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

General Fund 2035 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 1470029333 COVERALLS & RAGS 01/24/2024 119.23 100-41-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 2035 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 1470030634 COVERALLS & RAGS 01/31/2024 119.23 100-41-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 2035 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 1470031697 COVERALLS & RAGS 02/07/2024 124.67 100-41-62100  Contracted Services

  Total UNIFIRST CORPORATION: 363.13

UTILITY VENDOR REFUND

Sewer Utility Fund 8996 UTILITY VENDOR REFUND 001-3330-00 REFUND DUE TO PSN PAYMEN 01/15/2024 170.00 501-00-46251  Residential Service

Water Utility Fund 8996 UTILITY VENDOR REFUND 001-3330-00 REFUND DUE TO PSN PAYMEN 01/15/2024 72.77 500-00-46251  Residential Service

Water Utility Fund 8996 UTILITY VENDOR REFUND 001-3330-00 REFUND DUE TO PSN PAYMEN 01/15/2024 15.53 500-00-46255  Public Fire Protection

  Total UTILITY VENDOR REFUND: 258.30

VILLAGE OF MT. PLEASANT

Sewer Utility Fund 2082 VILLAGE OF MT. PLEASANT 0059858 TELEVISE SANITARY SEWER; T 01/12/2024 506.81 501-00-64240  Building Repairs & Maintenance

  Total VILLAGE OF MT. PLEASANT: 506.81

WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-TIME

General Fund 2142 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-TIME 455TIME-0000 Q1-24; QUARTERLY TIME ACCE 01/10/2024 651.75 100-30-62100  Contracted Services

  Total WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-TIME: 651.75

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

General Fund 9018 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF 126 ACTIVE THREAT CONFERENCE 11/13/2023 500.00 100-30-51300  Education/Training/Conferences

  Total WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE: 500.00

WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC

Water Utility Fund 2185 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER AS 2758 TRAINING ; E.DEAN 01/15/2024 550.00 500-00-51300  Education/Training/Conferences

  Total WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC: 550.00

  Grand Totals:  5,111,557.32

                   TOTAL PAYMENTS BY FUND 
Capital Projects Fund $1,811,918.44  Sewer Utility Fund   $   649,947.24 
Donation Fund   $       5,713.74  Stormwater Utility Fund   $       6,302.73 
General Fund  $   454,570.17  TID #4 Fund    $1,911,276.00 
Recycling Fund   $      47,588.83  TID #5 Fund    $     16,185.50 
Refuse Fund   $      96,494.71  Water Utility Fund   $    111,559.96 
  
   TOTALS  $5,111,557.32  



 OATH OF OFFICE 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN  ) 
     )SS. 
VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA ) 
 
 
I, Michael Lambrecht, having been appointed to the Communications Commission 
for the Village of Caledonia, swear that I will support the Constitution of the 
United States and the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin and will faithfully 
and impartially discharge the duties of said position to the best of my ability.  So 
help me God. 
 
Dated this ______ day of ___________, 2024. 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Name 
   
   
Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of _______________, 2024.  
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Jennifer Olsen 
Caledonia Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seal 
 


	2024-015 - Waters Edge Place Prelim Condo Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2145.00 CONDO-CONDO PLAT
	2145.00 CONDO-CONDO PLAT (2)


	2024-017 - Caitlyn Woods Amended Preliminary Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PREPLAT


	2024-018 - Audubon Arboretum Amended Preliminary Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	957.00 PRE PLAT audobon-PREPLAT
	957.00 PRE PLAT audobon-PREPLAT (2)





